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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Midland Bank PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Midland Bank PLC. and its subsidiaries
(the "Croup") as well as the separate financial statements of Midland Bank PLC. (the "Bank"),
which comprise the consolidated and separate Balance Sheets as at 31 December 2024. md
consolidated and separate Profit and Loss Accounts, consolidated and separate statement of
Changes in Equity, and consolidated and separate Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including material accounting
policy information.

In our opiniory the accompanying consolidated financial statements of dre Group and separate

financial statements of the Barlk give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Croup and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2024, and of its
consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as

explained in note # 2 and comply with the Bank-Company (Amendment) Act, 2023, the
Companies Acl, 7994, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the rules and
regulations issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEQ and other
applicable laws and regula tions.
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Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditols Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards
Board for Accor.mtantd Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and the
guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Comrnission
(BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code and the hstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Kcy audit matters arc those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole, and inlorming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below our description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.
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Description of key audit matters Our response to key audit matters
Measurement of provision for loans and advances

The process for estimating provision {or the
loans and advances portfolio associated with
credit dsk is significant and complex,
involving considerable management
judgment.

For individually assessed large exposures, the
provision calculation considers estimates of
future business performance and the current
market value of collateral provided against
credit kansactions.

With reference to Note # 13.01 and 13.02 of the
financial statements, the Bank calculates
provision for loans and
advances/ investments by considering various
factors, including the applicable provisioning
rate, loan classilicatioo explry date,
outstanding balance, interest suspense
amount, and the value of eligible collateral.

These are determined in accordance with
regr.r-latory guidance oudined as per BRPD
circular no 14, dated 23 September 2012; BRPD
circular no 03, dated 21 April 2019; BRPD
Circular No. 1.6, dated 21 lnly 2020; BRPD
circular no 16, 18July, 2022 and BRPD circular
no 09, dated 08 April2o24.

Additionally, to mitigate the impact of
COVID-19, Bangladesh Bank issued BRPD
Circular Letter No. 56 dated 10 December
2020, related to BRPD Circular No . "U dated 28

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

o Credit appraisal, loan disbursement
procedures, monitoring and provisioning

Process;

Completeness of appropdate
documentation before disbursement of
Ioans as well as recording of loan balance;

Altemate procedures applied by
management to assess new loan/renewal
of existing loans where latest audited
financial statements of the borrower are
not available;

Identification of loss events, including
early waming and default waming
indicators;

Iieview of
Loans (CL);

quarterly Classification of

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans ard advances pordolio
comprised the following:

. Reviewed the classification ofloansas per
BRPD circular no 14, dated 23 September
2012 and its amcndments;
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September 2020; BRPD Circular No. 52 dated
29 December 2021, related to BRPD Circular
No. 19 dated 26 August 2021; and BRPD
Circular No. 53 dated 22 December 2022,
related to BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22 fune
2022, regarding the "Special General
Provision - COVID-I9.

Under these directives, commercial banks are
required to maintain additional provisions for
borrowers who availed of Payment by
Deferral (PBD) facilihes. The calculation of
such provisions must be based on the
outstanding balances as of 31 December 2020,
31 December 2021, and 31 December 2022.

Furthermore, as per BRPD Circular No. 53
dated 22 December 2022, a bank may transfer
the special general provision to income for
fully recovered loans and specific provisions
for non-performing loans. In accordance with
this circular, the Bank has maintained the
"Special Ceneral Provision-CO\tlD-19" at
BDT Nil as of 31 December 2024.

At the year-end of 2024, the Group reported
total gross loans and advances of BDT 63,277
million (2023: BDT 54,863 million), while the
Bank reported BDT 63,277 mlllion (2023: BDT
54,863 million). As of the same date, total
provisions for loans and advances amounted
to BDT 2,509 million for the Croup (2023: BDT
2,056 million) and BDT 2,509 million for the
Bank (2023: BDT 2,056 million).

Reviewed the adequacy of the general
and specilic provisions in line with
related Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based,
recalculated the provisions and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the
underlying inf ormation;

Reviewed rescheduled and restructured
loans in accordance with BRPD Circular
No. 16, dated 18 Jttly 2022 and BRPD
Circular No. 33, dated 03 August, 2022;

Reviewed the appropriateness of interest
recognition in the Interest Income and
Interest Suspense accounts in accordance
with BRPD Circular No. 14, dated 23
September 2072, and its subsequent
amendments;

Evaluated the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Finally, compared the provision requirement
amount as fixed in the Tri-Party meeting.

The Bank has calculated required provision as
per Bangladesh Bank lett$ DBI-5
(IS) / 1.58/ 2025-s96 dated 24 Apfl 2025
considering total classified loans and
advances of Tk 239.05 crore (3.78%).

See note # 7.a, 13.01 and 13.02 to the financial statements

Risk to the riskOur

Recognition and measurement of interest
incomc involvc complex IT environment as
well as require critical estimates and

iudgment. Since interest income from loans
and advances is one of the kcy pcrformancc
indicators of the Bank there is an inherent risk

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls including
automated conkol over recognition and
measurement of interest on loans and
advances.

Interest income reco tion
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of fraud and error in recognition of interest
1l-tcoltlc

Accordingly, this has been considered as key
audit matter.

Finally, we also conducted substantive
analytical procedures to assess reasonableness
of interest recogr.rized during the year with
reference to the product wise outstanding
loan balances.

Risk Our response to the risk
Valuation of treasury bills and treasury bonds

The classification and measurement of T-Bill
and T-Bond require judgments and complex
estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation
techniques which may take into consideration
direct or indirect unobservable market data
and complex pricing models which require an
elevated ievel o{ judgment.

HTM securities which have not matured as at
the balance sheet datc are amortized at the
year end and changes in amortization are
recognized in other reserves as a part of
equity. However, new circular has been issued
DOS circular letter no. 27 dated M December
2023, where amortization on HTM securities
can be taken into profit and loss account
before maturity.

Similarly, impairment assessment of financial
instruments measured at amortized cost also
required mainly ulobservable markct data
and assumptions. Accordingly, this is
considered as a key audit matter.

We assessed the processes and controls put in
place by the Bank to identify and confirm the
existence of treasury bills and bonds.

We obtained an understanding evaluated the
design, and tested the operating effectiveness
of the key controls over the treasury bills and
bonds valuation processeg including controls
over market data inputs into valuation
models, model governance, and valuation
ad.justments.

Furthermore, we have checked Bank's
keatment of new circular related to MTM of
FITM as per DOS Circular Letter No.27 d,ated,

4 December 2023.

We tested a sample of the valuation models
and the inputs used in those models, using a
variety of techniques, includhg comparing
inputs to available market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

See note # 5.a to the financial statements
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For selected cr.Btomers and loan files on
sample basis we have also performed
substantive test of details including
recalculation and cut-off testing to check
accurary of interest income.

See note # 21.a to the financial statements
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Risk Our response to the risk
Impairment assessment of unquoted investments

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fat value of unquoted shares and
bonds, especially any impairment, is
calculated using valuation techniques which
may take into corsideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and hence require
an elevated level of judgment.

We have assessed the processes and controls
put in placc by drc Bank to cnsurc all major
investment decisions are undertaken through
a proper due diligence process.

We tested a sample of investment valuations
as at 31 December 2024 and compared our
results to the recorded value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

As per the business model, management has
considered quoted and unquoted shares
together as part of its investment portfolio for
calculation of required provision.

See note # 6,02 and Annex B to the financial statements

Risk Our response to the risk
Measurement of Deferred Tax

As at 31 December 2024 lhe Croup and the
Bank reported net deferred tax assets of BDT
759 million (December 2023: BDT 546 million)
and BDT 759 million (December 2023:BDT 546
million) respectively.

Significant judgment is required in relation to
measurement of deferred tax assets as their
recoverability is dependent on forecasts of
future profitability over a number of years.

We obtained an understanding evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key controls over
the recognition and measurement of deferred
tax assets and the assumptions used h
estimating the Group and the Balk's future
taxable income.
We have assessed the completeness and
accurary of the data used for the estimations
of future taxable income. We have involved
tax specialist to assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of
deferred tax assets.

Finally, wc have assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures against tAS 12:

Income Tax.

See note # 9.06 to the financial statements
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Risk Our response to the risk
IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the IT environmen!
the large volume of transactions processed in
nurnerous locations daily ald the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
manatement, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring lT-
dependent and application-based controls are
operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group and the Bank s IT
access controls over the inJornation systems
that are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,

change managemen! and aspects of IT
operational controls). This included testing
that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Group and the Bank's periodic
review of access rights and reviewed requests
of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment
relating to various interfaces, configuration
and other application layer controls identified
as key to our audit.

We performed the Tests of IT General
Controls to evaluate the Application
Development and Database, Hosting
Platforms and segregation of incompatible
duties relevant to application and database
change management.

Risk Our response to the risk
Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank
operates in a legal and regulatory
environment that is exposed to significant
litigation and similar risks arising from
disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matterc are subiect to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be difficult to predict.

We obtained an understandin& evaluated the
design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Bank's key conkols over
the legal provision and contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with
governance to obtain their view on the status
of all significant litigation and regulatory
matters.
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These uncertainties inherenfly affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows with
respect to the provisions which have been
established and other contingent Iiabilities.

The Bank has taken inihative to save cost from
the budgeted cost as per BRPD circular no 28,
dated 26 July 2022 and BRPD circular no 30,
dated 27 luly 2022.

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Bank's best estimate for existing legal matters
that have a probable and estimable impact on
the Bank's financial position.

We enquired of the Bank's intemal legal
counsel for all significant litigation and
regulatory matters and inspected intemal
notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accurary of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Group and the Banis
provisions and contingent liabilities
disclosure.

We have obtained all the relevant documents
and verified as per audit procedure.

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 203, were audited by Hoda
Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants who expressed unmodified opinion on those
statements on April 28, 2024.

Reporting on other information

Management is responsible for the othcr information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated ald separate financial statements
and our auditols report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditols report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
inJormation identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other inlormation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other inlormation that we obtained prior to the
date of this audit report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
informatiory we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance fot the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial

statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with
IFRSs as explained in note # 2, and for such intemal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank-Company (Amendment)

Act,2023 and the Bangladesh Bank Regr.rlations require the Management to ensure effective

intemal audit, intemal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The Management is

also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anh-fraud intemal controls and

report to Bangladesh Bank on instances oI fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting

udess management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease oPerarions, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's

f inancial reporting process.
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Auditols Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and SeParate Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditols report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from (raud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and

separate f inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of intemal conrrol.

il



Frc HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Corporate OIIice:
g : House# 15, Road# 12,Block#F,Niketon

Gulshan-1, Dhaka-12I2, Bangladesh.

8 : +88 (02)8836015-7 l! : +88 01681126120

I : hfc@hfc-bd.com @ : www.hfc-bd.com

Member of

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedwes that are appropriate in the circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncetainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as

a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditols report.
Hou,ever, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as

a going concem.

. Evaluite the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities

or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.

We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and sigrLificant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal conhol that we identify during ou.r audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditols report udess
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whery in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest b€nefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, \994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank-

Company (Amendment) Act, 2023 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we
also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under
the Auditols Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial

statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti- fraud
intemal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Managemen(s

Responsibility for the financial statements and intemal control:

(a) intemal audit, intema.l conkol and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed

in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irreguladty or
adminiskative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the

Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);

(iii) in our opinioru proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and

the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iv) the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 of one subsidiary, namely

Midland Asset Management Company Ltd., were audited by Islam Jahid & Co., Chartered

Accountants, and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements;

(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the

annexed notes dealt with by the report agree with the books of account and retums;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose oI the Bank's business for the year;

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financia.l statements of
the Bank have been drawn up in conlormity with prevailing rules, regulations and accor.rnting

standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(ix) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets (by also considering note
# 4.01) which are, in our opiniory doubdul of recovery;

(x) the in{ormation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;
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(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,000

person-hours; and

(xii) Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year.

Firm Name : Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartercil Accountants

: CAF-fiIl-15FRC Enlistment Registration Number

Signature of the auditor

Name of the auditor : Asifut Rahman FCA, Partney'Enrollment No: 904

DVC No 25042909{J4A5238750

Place : Dhaka

Date : 29 April,2O25

HUSSAIN FARIIAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Corporate 0ffice:
9 : House# 15, Road# 12, Block# F,Niketon

Gulshan-I, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

f! : +88 (02)8836015-7 (r : +88 01681126120

! : hfc@hfc-bd.con @ : w*rr.hfc-bd.corn

Member ofz
ASNAF

Autho.ised Tra ning Employe.

S^*+**"
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Chrttogr.m Omce:
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Midtand Bank PLC.
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As on 31 December 2024

Notes
m24
BDT

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

In Hand (lncluding Foreign Currency)

With Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bar* (including Foreign Currency)

Balanc€ with oth€i Bank3 & Finan(ial In3titutions
In Balgladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at Call and Short Notice

Invertments
Covemment
Others

Loans and Advancey' Investments
lnans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Investment
Bills Purchased and Discounted

.t 
,069,303,-t07

3,917,795,671

33r900,000

24,513,8/l3,t49
21,2f0,n8,7
3,303,025,243

3.a

4.e

5.a

5.e

7.a

4,997,@8,718

63,275,34[,970
fi,M2,233,246
3,84,315,64

Fi-xed Asset3 in ludin8 Premfu4, Fumituie & Fixtures

Other ABsetB

Non-Bankint Assets

Total Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Borrowing3 from other Banks Financial Institutions & Agents

Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Deposits & Other Accounts
Bills Payable
Short Notice Deposits
Savings Deposits
Fixed Deposits
Deposit &hemes

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capitayshareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital
Statutory Reserve
Revaluation Reserve on Investment in Securiti€s
Retained Eamings
Minority Interest
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

8.a

9.a

10.00

87&848,93ti

4,539,755,78

12,585.359

102,757,116,707

11. a

72. a

13. a

8,9 ,M7,435

75,786,590,417

9,67 ,759,057
3n,0m,876

8,947 ,302,31.3
6,W,579,4N

42,E)6,513633
7 ,196,415,140

E,q26,m7,226

93,W,573,U7E

15.00
15.00
77.00
18. a

20
702,757,y6,107

3,X2502,E53
296,302,192

1

6,396,697,5n

\lM,810,79
39,519,156

Net Assets Value (NAV) per share

t2

75.12



Notes
2024

BDT

Off-Bahnce Shect ltems
Contingent Llabllltles
Acceptalce and endoEements
I-etters of Guarant@

Irrevocable l,ettels oI Credit
Bills for Collection
Other Contingent Liabilities
Other Commitmcntg
Drumentary cedits and short term fade related transactions
Forward assets pur.hased and forward deposits placed

Undrarm note issuance and revolving underwTiting facilities
Undra*n fomal standby facilities, oedit lines and otler commitments
Liabilities agair6t folward puchase and sale

Total Off Bal.nce Sheet It€ms including Contingent Liabiliti€s

The annexeal notes form an integral part of these accounts.

77,939,141,446

19. a 17,939)41,406

2314,768,787

9,573,87,Un
2,975,755,712

3,735,979,974

Md. Ahsan.uz Zaman
Managin8 Ditector & CEO

Place:.Dhaka

D"I". 
EgflFR,tJE

DVc 2501,290904AS23 U/ 5ti

Dir€.tor

Signed as per annexed report on even dare

n\
/#vttt

esifuldmrnrce
Partner, Emollnrent Numb€r 904

Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment Regiitration Number CAI-001-125

13

Mohammad Asif-rz.Zaman Ah6.n Khan Chowdhury
Djrector Chairnan

At *^



ParticulaN

Inteiest lncome/ftoIil on lnvestmmt
lAsr Inter6t/Profit Paid on Deposib and BoEowings erc_

Net Int€Est In.oEe

lmome from InvstEmt
Commissioa Exchdge and Brckerage
Other Op€rating Income

Tot l Opc..tln8 In one

I*8d: Op.rrrinS Erp.ndltuE
Salaly and Alowatrces
Rmt, Taxes, lnsuffice, El€ctricity
Legal Experu€s

P6tage, Stamps ud Terephone

Printings, Slationery, Advertis€menrs
Managing Director's Remu€ration

Depreciation on and Repan to Ban},s Propery
Othd Bp€nditue
Totel Openatng Etp€ni€.
Profit b€foE provi.lon

Prcvirion for Ldnr, Adv.n.6 & Oa{ arhn e Sh€et

Sp€.iat Gen€ral Prcvision {OVID 19

Provision for Off Bal,ice Sheet Expo$res
Provision for Inv€stm€nts & Placem€nr
Provision for Non-Bar&ing As€ers
Provision against Oth€r Assets

Profit Before Tr:

Midland Bank PLC.
Consolidat€d Profit and Loss A.(ount
For th€ year ended 31 D€c€mb€r 2024

27. a

22. a

6,020.822065

5,951,4E7,84

m24
BDT

zr,.
u.N
5.0

2,705,1 ,674
7W, 1,4

u8,5E2,205

3,ffi,142355

..
n.a
24. a

29. a

30. a

25.4
31.@

3Ll
3r. r
3a. r

769,nL9q
112.02i,759

2,{a5,&9
272&,04
&,557,9y
20,025,Un

5,0o5,379

494,500

312,780,7M

T5,116,632

3,599,455546

1585,6E1533

35. a

35. r

37,IX

40.m

832m,754

,2n,039

770,395,262
'19,823,792

756,655,954

8,081,865

2,113J85,O13

997,234372

Aop.opriation:

Timfered to Statutory Reserve

TraisfeEed to Stan Up Fud

874,716,774

18.01a 165

7362,955279

1,1223 ,7t2

3&,34,87
5m,u5,422

(211510,E35)

225,041,247

8,779,573

Retrined Suiplu!, Caried Fotuard
EminSs Per shd€ (EPS)

The not6 foim an inteqral

A+./'^
Md. Ah6.r-u Zrnfi

Me.Eirs Diector & CEO
Mohan6.d Aoif-@zairun All..n Khrn Chowdh8y

1.4

Le66: Provbior for T.r

Net Profit Affer T.r
Rctrined Suryla Bmught roMard

59324,!a2

________18J4s524
1.27

PraeDhala 

sisned'eFran*xed*::k

""", lzE [pR 202t' p.rtner.EtuolmentNuhhere(x

*., 250i29090tAs23u/5u l'ffiil111flft;Hi*ffiI#.*



Midland Bank PLC.
Con6olidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Notes

2024

BDT
A) Cash Ilows From Operating Activifies:
Interest Received
lnterest Paid on Deposits, Borrowings, etc.
Dividend Income
Fees & Commission Income
Recoveries of [,oans previously written of/
Cash Paid to Employees as Salaries and Allowances
Income Tax Paid
Cash Received Irom Other Operational Income
Cash Paid for Other Operational Expenses
Cash Flows From Opetating Aativities Before Changes in Net Current Assets

Changeo in Net Curent Assets :

lnvestment in Treasury Bond
Irans & Advances
Other Assets
Non-Banling Assets
Bank Deposits
Customer's Deposits
Borrowings from Other Ban}s, Financial Institutions & Agents
Other Liabilities

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

B) Cash Flows From Inveeting Activities:
Investments in Shares & Bonds
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Caoh Flows From Investing Aativities

C) Cash Flows Ftom financint Activiti$:
Receipts from Issue of Capital
Dividend Paid

Net Cash Flows From financint Activities
D) Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

E) EfIect of Chahtes of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equivalentg

F) Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E+F)

Net Operafing Cash llow6

annexed notes form an

Md. Ahsan-uz Zaman
Managint Directo! & CEO

Rezaul

Place: Dhaka

42.
43. a

8,350,756,6N
(4,918,357 A19\

"t"t4,034,fi7

757,630,649
2,569,U1

(787,191 ,980)
(n4,645,9n'l
748,582,205

(537 ,72s,045\

(4,286,862AE3)
(8,67 ,935,EM\

(100,898,033)

(22E0,920,934),
16,278,437,757
2,65537/,29

E28,768,024

2,415,653,3{X)

4,425,965.81A

6,8lr,6t9,lt9

719,381,979
7,Ml,299

(524,490,4m

1404,027,1981

(319,834,8m

(319,834,8m

6,117,757,0A

24,%0,837

6,W,745,353

7,M9,303,370
3,927 ,795,617
4,198,805,045

339,900,000
3,495,E55,348

574,870

41.00

At ^-

l

Date: r2g IPR 2o2tr

Dfuector

15

Ahaan Khan Chowdhury
Chairman

The above closing Carh and Carh Equivalents include:
Cash in tland
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank
Balance with Other Banls & Financial Institutions
Money at Call and Short Notice
Treasury Bill
Prize Bond

of
(

Mohammad Asif-uz-Zaman
Dte(tor

13,032,234,243

70.70

13,0342it243
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Midland Bant PLC.
Balance Sheet

As on 31 December 2024

2024

BDT
202i
BDT

PROPERry AND ASSEIS
Crsh

ln Hand oncluding Foleign Curency)
With Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bank (including Foreign Currency)

Balanc€ with other B.nke & financial Irctitutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at CaIl and Sho* Notice

1,069,W,107
3,927,795,611

891,7fi,21
L901,578,7U

Notes

3.00

4.00

41997,O98,n8

9&805,r)45

$9,$0,000

85,043

7,986,1:X,08

17,974,157

3,793,328,98

7,998,110,"179

s21900,0005,00

6.00 IInvestm€nts

Others

715

63,276,54B,910 54,852.657,994
Loans and Advanceq/ Investm€nts
Loans, Cash Credit, OverdraJts etc./ Investment
BiIs Purchas€d and discounted

Fir€d Assets includint ftrmises fumiture & Fixtures

Other Assets

Non-Barking Assets

Total Pmp€rty and Assets

LIABILMIES AND CAPTTAL

Bonowings from other Banks Finan(ial Institutions & Ag€nts

D€po€its and other A.counts
Cunent Deposits & Other Accounts
BiIs Payable

Short Notice Deposits
Savings D€posits
Fixed Depodits
Deposit Schemes

Other Liabiliti€s

Toral Linbilities

CapitaYshareholdeB' Equity
Paid up Capital
Statutory Reserve

Revaluation Reserve on Invesbnent in Secuiities
Retained Eamings
Totel Lirbiliti6 rnd Shar€holders' Equity

7.00

11.00

'12.00

13.00

15.00

15.00

17,00

18.00

fi,u2,233,246
r,2v315,64

s1,379,10[,087

3,483,557,906

8.00

9.00

10.00

871,245,Q7

4,5v,2775U

12585,359

670,749,n1

q23fA3o,457

r2,58s359

9,67,759,057

373,tm,a16
4,965,m,489
6,@5,579,408

42W,513,683
7,796,475,740

8,169,8n,872

465,290,4A

6,955,027,629

5,638,958,256

33,$8,915,121

6,N4654,888

75,205,063,593 60,30\72L24s

9,1

83,42r,869,79

8,920,558,309

93,096,801337

7,656,nA,247

7*ns206,6n

3,902,fi2'A53

296,302,792

27,L+4,70a,779

924
13,889,641,408

3,490,465,307

1,133, 163

6,396,697,530

2,106,a10,799

39,519,156

6,396,697,s30

1,881,769,55a

3337,aa7

468,457,541

DHAKA
'wq,. O

Net Assets Valu€ (NAV) pershare

18

15.13 '14.31

104773,58s,985 A3,425,U9,144

8,m,M1,43s 6,n5,7M,136



2024

BDT
2023

BDTNotes

19.00 11,939,141,86 13,956,919,981

Off-Balance Sheet lterrg
Contintent Lirbilitiec
Acceptance and endorsements
lrtters oI Guarantee
Irrevocable l€tt€Is oI Credit
BiIs for Colection
Other Contingent Liabilities
Other Commitments
Docu entary credits and short term trade related tiaisactions
Forward asset purchased and forward deposit placed
Undmr,v'n note bsuance and r€volving underw,riting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit Iines and other comEriErents
Liabilities against forward puchase and sale

Total Off Balan.€ Sheet Irems in(luding Conringent Liabilities

The annexed notes form an integral parr of th€se accounts.

L314,18,787
9,573,217,m

2975,755,712
3,135,979,914

z7{,n0,963
5,920,478,530

3,910,719,fi5

1,395,010,583

Md. Ahsan-uz z:nan
Managing Dircctor & CEO

Asif-uz-Zamm

77,939,l{t,M 13,956,919,981

Ahsrn Xhan Chowdhury
Chrirmrn

FCA
Partnet Euollrnent Nunlber: 9o4

Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants
mC Enlistment RegjsEarion Number: CAF4O1-125

Rezaul

Dir€ctor Dir€ctor

Place: Dhaka
Date: tZE IFI zozt-

"'., 25t]4290904AS238750

19
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Midland Bank PLC.
Profit and Loss Ac.ount

For the year ended3l December2024

P.ni.ubB

Inherest Income/ Profit on In!€sr$enr
lrss: Intercst/Prcfit Paid on Depos s and Bonowings etc.

2024

BDT
2023

BDT

zt.(n
2ZN

6,020,a22,065

5,962,174,697

4,fr3,457,A6
3,7q4*,753

35,m

36.m

37.m

{o,m

Income from Inv6tment
ComnissioD Exchang. md B.oterage
Other OFrating lncome

Aodopri.tioN

T.asfened to Statutory R4*tue
Trsfered to Start Up lund

Retained Slrplus, Cdi.d lotu&d
Earninss Per Share (EPS)

23.00

24.@

25.m

2.702,L32;/92

746361,Q5
14a,58,2,205

1,612525272

6a4,076384

732,141,6n

*,4/}7369

3,637376,83

763,W,674

2,428.743,266
Tot.l Opdating [Eome

Le6s: Op€rating Expenditue
Salary md AlowaM6
Rent, Tes, IrBurance, Ile.btity

Postage, Sl.amF ed Telephoru
Printings, StatioMry Advertiemenls
MaMging Dir€ctor's Renune.ation

Depreciation on ed Repan to Bank,s Property
Other Expenditure
Tot.l Opcnliry Erpen!.s
PrcIit b€foE p@ilton

.N
27.tn
2A.@

29.m
30.@

26.91

31.00

32@
$.m
34.m

767,1,56,9N

111851.Er3.t,6zw
27,243,829

&,47a,M2
20,025,W
5,005379

450,0m

311,411,946

276,025,442

6a9,099,442

706,t97329

23N,726
22,43'l,4A

s2,n2544
19218,58
3,035,0@

460,000

290,677,869

262,454,7v2

3,695,7A3,a57

15E1331,{30

3,197,743,9&

14lla,739,675

Provisior for Loir!, Advd.s & Off Balame Sheet

Sp€.ial Generar Provi5ion {OVID 19

Provision for Off Bala(e Shet E+osu.es
Prcvision for Inveslrnent! & Placement
Provilion fo. Non-BaI*.i!8 As*t
Provision against Other Asett

L.$: Prolision fo. Tar

R.taired Su?lE Brouahr lotud.l

u,2n,039

n039s,262
't9,Ezi,7v2

754,ffi,857

8,081,865

2,114,452421

949246,275

42,169,V3
(58511581)

465,692649
(8,201,414)

20,970,939

3,7t2,321

t,743,N4,265

465802,6n
r;t2s,u,8,

s72g,9s

7,2n.201,575

744,094,932

417,951,252 1,133,106,643

18.01 549,022,665 2,522,2A0

1365,973917 1,t35,6?3,922

519,964,642
(2\2,n

832m,754

6n,179,511

266,n7,i81

225,M7,24t
I,t79513

255,440J15

17337,W

1,t33,753,153 A6a,A57541

__-___________ lL _--_____!L

Ft^"
Md. Ahsan-uz Zaman

Manasing Diie(tor & CEO

Plac.: DhiL,
,"", p5[.-nmZt'
*" 25ll(Z 9090IASZ387 50

Mohammad tuif'ezaman
Dir6tor

Ahr.n Khan Chowdhury

20

Parl.e, Enrcllrrent Numbei 904

Hussain Farhad & Co.. Charuercd A..6unbnr.
IRC Enlistment ReSirkation Number CAI-00I-125

Sign€d as p€r amexed refDrt on even dare.



Midland Bank PLC.

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Noles
2023

BDT
A) C.sh Flows From OperrtinS Activiti€s
Interest Re.eived
Interest Paid on Deposits, Bonowingr €tc.
Dividend Income
Fees & Corunission lncome
Recoveries of toans pre!,lously wdnen off
Cash Paid to Empioyees as Salaries and Atlowances
Income Tax Paid
Cash Received From Othet Operational Income
Cash Paid for Other Operational Expens€s
Crsh Flows From Oper.tlry A.tivities Befor€ Changes in Ner Cun"nt ArserE

Ch.nt€s in Net Cunent A33€t3:
lnvestment in Treasury Bond

Other Assets
Non-Banting Assets
Bank Deposits
Customer's Deposits
Bonowings from Other Banls, Financial tnsrirutions & Agents
Other Liabilities

Net Cash Flows From Operatirg Activities

B) Cash Hows From lnveEting A.tivities:
Investsnents in Shares & Bonds
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets
N€t Cash Flows From Inverdng Activities

C) C.sh Flows From fh.nclng Activities
Receipbs from Issue of Capital
Dvidend Paid

Net Cesh Flow6 [rom Ftun ing Activiti€s
D) N€r Increase in C..h.nd Crsh Equivrl€nts
E) Effect of Chang$ of Exchrnge R.tes on Cash .nd CrBh Bquivatentg

D Opcning Cash.nd Crsh Equiv.l€nrs
CloBhg Crsh rnd Cesh Equtv.lent! (D+E+D

The rbove closin8 C.3h.nd Cash Equivrlcnts includ€:
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agenr Bank
Balan e with Other Banks & Financial Institutions
Money at CaI ard Short Notic€
Treasury Bill
Prize Bond

Net Operiting Cash Flows Per Share

13,O32233,9E0 5,fi5;146)63

-_____89&8!2q010.73

6,8a5,746363

0.55

1,W,303,707
3,927,795,617

41%,80104s
331900,0m

3,495,855,348
574,470

897,7fi221
2.907,5n,7U
1,W,110,779

529,900,000

563,725,05A
8L2rn

42-00

43.00

43il,377,663
(6,510fr1s,291\

113,357,47
n7,6X,&9

2" 9,641

(n7,191,W))
(n4,4v,s96\
144,542,205

(533,063,49s)

8i25,952,&4 1,646,452,970

6,W,815,276
(3,s01383,708)

89,384,604
678,4{r,905

17u,317,991)
(fi'2@,672)
732"741,671

1511,423,176)

(137,934,124)
(2745,746,795\

2&,m5,970

462ffi,s29\
5,079,U6,587
(1,9 ,06A,W)

2*,4&,734

(4,M,X2"483)
(8,67,935,W\

(n,594,9&3\

tL2N,923,934\
77 370,895,623
2,6553n,29

824,764,024

6,t39,726,740 (1,294,754,8021

351,708,108

91,W,X2
1,0a7,299

(522157,169)

l4z9N7,4V

229,372,v0

1)

136,030,9711

700,m0,000
(319,834,8m (3r9,8j4,8m

l3t9$4,Em w16s,124
6,117,7*,7A1
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Midland Bank PLC.

Note6 to the i'inancial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2024

1.02 Prin.ipal activities of the Bank

The principal activities of the Bank are to provide wide range of financial products (loans and dePosits) and services tltt
includes all kinds of Conventional alld Islamic banking serviceg to its customers. It offers commercial bankinS, cotlsumer

banking, trade services, cash management, treasury, cottage micro small and medium enterPrises (CMSMEs), rctail,

debit/credit card6 services and clearing services to its customers, The6e activities are conducted through its Branches,

Sub- branches, Agent Banking Centers (ABCs), Collection Booths and Altemative Delivery Channels (A'fM booths,

lnternet Banking, Debit/Credit/Prepaid Cards, etc.) across the country. MDB diSital bankin8 servicc is the Bank's

flagship product to provide internct based banking solutions. MDB online banking facilities like-fund transfer to utilitY

bills payment, buyint air tickets, paying bills of mobile phones, credit cards, and insurance Premiums and then hacking

of accounts and even shopping from over 200 retailers. MDB digital banking seNice is integratc.l u'ith bkash, flocket,

Nagad and Upay payment system as well. The Bank also provides OIf-shore banking selvices thlough its Off shore

Banking Unit (OBU) and lslami banking serviccs through its lElamic Banldng Window (MDB Saalam).

1.03 off-shore banking
Off-shore banking unit (OBU) after tetting approval from Bangladesh Bank lar.rnched its opelation on 20 June 20?t). lt i5

a separate business uDit of the Bark, operatcs its business throu8h a separate countet at Head Office, as Sovorrled under

the rules and guidelines vide Bangladesh Bank's letter reference no. BRPD (P 3) 744 (101)/2010-4129 date,l 10 Novenlhcr

2009 and a Policy for Off-shore ba)1king operation issued by Bangladesh Bank tltough BIiPD circular no.02 datcd 25

February 2019 and BRPD circular letter no. 09 dated 27 May 2019. It Eives loans (on and ofI-balance sheet exPosurcs) alld

takes deposits in freely convertible loreign currencies to and from person/institution not lesident in Bangladesh and
'lype-A (wholly Ioleign owned) units ir EPZs in Bangladesh. lt also gives long telm loans to industrial uniis outsidt

EPZs and Type-B and Type-C industriat units within the EPZS subject to compliance by the industrial units with the

guidelines of Bangladesh Investment DevelopErent Authority (BIDA) and Bangladesh Bank. Besides, this unit Provides
bill discountin6/financing facilities accepted by Authorised Dealer (AD) in Bangladesh against usance LCs in accordance

wirh Bangladesh Bank (BE) guidelines. Separate financial statements of Off-shore banking unit have been disclosed in

the anlrual report 2024.

1.04 Islamic banking window (MDB Saalam)

The Bank obtained permission for lslami banking window fronr Bangladesh Bank. Islami banking window (MDB

Saalam) after getting approval from Bangladcsh Bank launched on 23 April 2020. Thc Bank is operating its Islami

balking under one window in Gulshan Branch, Dhaka. Through the lshmic banking window, the Bank extcnds ril t)'Pes

of Islami shaiah-compliant finances like lease, hire purchase shirkatul rnclk (FiPSM), bai fiuazzal, household schenre,

etc., and diffelent types of cleposits like mudaraba/manarah savings dcposits, mudaraba/manarah ternl deposits, al-

wadeeah current deposits, monthly/quarterly profit payin8 scheme, etc. Sepamte financial statements of Islamic banking

windows have been disclosed in the amual report 2024

24

Corporate Profile and Significant Accounting Poticies

'1,00 Midland Bank PLC.

1.01 Legal status and nature of the entity

Midland Bank PLC. (the "Bank") was incorporated on 20 March 2013 as a Public Limited Company in Bangladesh under

Cornpanies Act, 1994 with the registered office at N.B. Tower (Level 6 to 9), 40/7 North Avenue, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212.

The Company was also issued Certificate of Comurencement of Business on the same day. lt started commercial banking

operation on 20 June 2013 through opening first branch at Dilkusha Commercial Area in the name 'Dilkusha CorPorate

Branch. Presentlv, the nuolber of branches stood at 39 (19 Urban Branches and 20 Rural Branclles), 2l:l Sub tsranches, 1r7

ATMs, 140 Agent Banking Cet1ters (ABCs) and 10 Collectiorl Booths coveri[g commercially inlPortant locatiorls.rcross

the country.



1.05 Agent bankin8

Midlal]d Bank got agent bankinB license from Bangladesh Bank on July 10, 2015 and started its agent banking operatioir
from January 23, 2017 with a view to reach unbanked population particularly in the BeoBlaphically dispelsed area and
offcr banking services to potential customers who are culrently out of traditional banking periphery. The Bank provicles
a widc range of banking services through agent banking centers in 29 Districts and 65 Upazilas/Thana across the

county to ensure the safety of customer deposits and provide modern banlinB services. Through Midland agent

banling cetlter, we ale providing services like account opening, fund transfer, deposit and withdrawnl, lodn
disburcement and realization of loan installments, utility bill collection, forei8n remittance disbursement, dcbit ar]d

credit card issuance, etc. Besides this, we are able to transfer money from Midland Bank to Mobile Financial Services, i.e.,

bKash, Rocket, Nagad, Upay and also able to transfer money from bKash and Rocket to Midland Bank's Accounts.

Customels can avail both Islamic banking services and Conventional banking seNices fuom any agent banking center.

1.06 Subsidiary Company

Midland Bank Asset Management Company Ltd. was legistered on May 29, 2019 as a private comPany limited by shales

with rhe Registlar of Joint Stock Companies & Films as per Companies Act, 1994 vide registration no. C-152343/2019.

The company received license from Bangladeah Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as Asset Man.lSement

Company Limited on 4th August 2024. BDT 12.00 crore invested by parent company as paid uP capiLrl in 202'l

2.00

2.7.1

Basis of preparation of finan(ial statements rnd siSnificant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of finan(ial statements

Preparation of separatc financial statements of the bank fo! the period ended 31 Decembcr 2024 comPrisc the oPeration

of rhe Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) (main operations), as well as operations of the Off-shore Bankin8 Unit (OBU),

together refeEed to as'the Bank'. Consolidated financial statements include seParate financial statements of the Midland

Bank PLC. and financial statements of subsidtary i.e Midland Bank Asset Management Company Limited, as a single

economic entity and together referled to aE'the Group'. There were no significant changes in the oPerations of the

bank/group entities.

The consolidated financial statenelts have bcen plepared in accordance with lntemational Financial Reporting Standard

(IFRS)10: Consolidated Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements ale prePared for a common rePorting

period for the pedod ended 31 December 2024. As subsidiary company operated in 2024, comparative coi:'oiidateLl

Iinancials are not presenfed- Intra-colllpany hansactions, balalces and intra-grouP gains on tlansactions between grouP

companies ate eliminated on consolidation.

DHAKA
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departures from the requirements of IFRS

?-5

2.1.2 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (fhe Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, thc

Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was formed in 2017 and has since then adopted International Accountin8 Standard6

(lASs) and lntelnational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as the applicable Financial Reporting Stardards For

public interest entitieE such as banks with effect from 2"d November 2020. The Bank complied with the requirement of

the followint regulatory and legal authoities:

i.'Ihe Bank Company Act'1991 (amended uP to ?023);

ii. The Companies Act 1994 (amended uP to 2020)j

iii Rules, regulation6 and circulars issued by the Bangladesh Banl< from time to time;

iv. The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1959;

v. The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987;

vi Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993;

vii. Bangladesh Securities and Exchante Commission (Public Issues) Rules 2015;

viii. l.he Income'fax Act 2023i

ix. Value Added Tax Act 2012;

x. Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and Central Depositoty Bangladesh (CDBL) rules and

regulations.

ln case any requirement of the Bank Company Act, :[991 (amendment up t<t 2023), provisions, circulars and guidelines

issued by Bangladesh Bank differ r.r,ith those of IFRS5 (including lASs), the requirements of the Bank ComPanv Acl 1991

(amendment up to 2023), provisions, circulars and guideline issued by Bangladesh Bank shail Prevail anLl material



l.

In addition to foreSoing directives and standards, the operation of Islamic banking windows, are accolrnted for irl
accoldance with Financial Accounting Standards issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic
Financial Institutions, Bahrain, and BRPD circular no. 15, dated November 09,2009. The operation of Off-shore banking
unit is also accounted for in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards issued by ICAB. A separate balance sheet
and profit & Ioss account are shown in Annexure - G & G-1 and H & H-1, respectively, and the figures appearing xr the
annexure have been incorporated ill the related heads of these financial statements as recommended by the central
shariah board of the BaDk.

It is noteworthy to mention that IFR916 "Leases" had been applied elfective from 1 january 2020. The related changes to
significant accounting policies and its affect are described in note 2.2.1.

Difference between IASIFRS and Bangladesh Bank regulations
The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared as on 31 December 2024 under the historical cost basis, except
for certain investments which are stated at fair/market value, in accordance with t}le First Schedule (Section 38) of the

Bank Company Act, 1991(Amended upto 2023), BRPD Ciicular # 14, dated 25 June 2003 and DFIM Circular # 11, dated
23 December 2009, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, IAS and IFRS as adopted by ICAB, the Companies Act, 1994, and
other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh. h case, any requrrement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh

Bank differs with thosc of other regulatory bodies, the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Baik shall prevail.

ln order to comply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank, MDB departed fron those contradictory
requirements of IFRS/lAS, which alc discloscd below.

Presentation of financial statement6

IFRS: As pei IA91, a completc set of financial statements comprises statement of financial position @alance shcet),

statement of profit and loss, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, notes compising a sumnary oI
significant accounting policies and other explanatoly information and comparativc information. IAS-1 has also staled the

entity to disclose asset6 and liabilities unde! current and non-cu ent clas5ification separately in its statement of financial

position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of these financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, Profit and loss

account, cash flow statement, staternent of changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therern are

guided by the First Schedule (section-38) of the Bank Company Act, L991 (Amended upto 2018) and BIIPD cir.ul.rr no. 14

dated 25 June 2003 and subsequcnt guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed format there is no oPtion k) Present
assets and liabilities under curent and lon-cu[ent classilication.

Investment ln rha$r, mutual fund and othet sacuritieg

IFRS: As pe! rcquirements of IFRS-9, classificEtion and measurement of investment in shares and securities will LlcPcnd

on how these are managed (the entity's busincS6 model) and theii contractual cash flow characteristics. Based on these

factors it would tenerally fall either under "at fair value through prolit and Joss account" or under "at fair value through

other comprehen5ive income" where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the vcar-

end is taken to profit and loss account or other comPiehensive income lesPectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted and unquoted shares are

revalued on the basis of year-end market price and Net Assets Value (NAV) of last audited balilnce sheet, resPectively

As per instruction of DOS circular lettet no.3 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual fund (close-end) is revalued at

lower of cost and higher of market value and 85% of NAV and another I)OS circular letter no. 10 dated 28 Jurre 2015,

investment in mutual fund (open-end) is revalued at lower of cost and highei of market value and 95% of NAV. As such,

provision is made fo! any loss arising from diminution in value of investments (portfolio basis)i otherwise investments

are recognised at costs.

Revaluation gairy'loss on Bovernment secuities

IFRS: Government securities refer pimarily various debt instruments which include both bonds atrd bills. As per

requirements of IFRS-g Financial Instruments, bonds can be cate€iorised as "Amortised Cost (AC)" or "Fair Value

through profit and loss account (FVIPI,)" or "Fair Value through other comPrehensivc income (FVOCI)" Bonds

designated as amortised cost are measured at amortised cost method and interest income is recognised through Profit
and loss account. Any changes in fair value of bonds designatcd as FVTPL is recognised in profit and loss account. Any

changes in fair value of bonds designated as FVOCI is recognised in other leserve as a Part of equity.

As pet requirements o( IFRS 9, bills can be categorised either as "FaiI Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)" or "Fair

Value throuBh Other Comprehel$ive lncome (FVOCI)". Any change in fair value oI bills is recognised in profit and |:rss

or other reserve as a part of equity respectively.

II
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Bangladesh Bank: Held for Trading (FIFT) securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market on weekly basis and
any gains on revaluation of securities wl'dch have not matured at the balance sheet date are recognized in other reserves
as a Part of equity and any losses on rcvaluation of securities which have not matured at the balance sheet datc are
charged in the Profit and loss account. [nterest on HFI securities including amortization of discount are recomized in
the profit and loss account. HTM securitieE which have not matured at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year
end and any losses are recognized through profit and loss account and gains on amortization are recognized il] other
reserve as palt of equity.

Repo and reverse repo ttansactionE

IFRS: As per IFRS-9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the
asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the arangement is treated as a loan and the underlying
asset continues to be recognised at amortised cost in the entity's financial statements. The difference between selling
Price and repurchase price will be tleated as interest expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the
kansaction (reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank: As per Department oI off-site supervision (DOS) circular letter no.05 dated 15 July 2010 and
subsequent clalification in DOS circular no. 02 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a financiirl asset and
simultaneously entels into an agreement to rcpurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future Llate (repo
or stock lcnding), the anangement is accounted for as a normal sales transaction and the financial assct is derecognised
in the seller's book and recognised in the buyer's book.

Provision on Loans and Advanceq/Investment8

IFRSIAS: As pet IFRS-9 an entity shall recognize an impairment allowance on loans and advance/investments based on
exPected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measlrre the impairment alloh'ance fol loa|rs and
advances/investments at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses, if the credit sk on these loans and
advances/investment6 has increased significantly since initial lecognition whether assessed on an inclividual or
collective basis considering all reasonable inJounation, including that which is forward looking. For those loans and
advances/investments for which the crediI risk has not increased sitnificantly since initial recognition, at each reporting
date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses thar may
result from default events on such loans and advanccs/investment6 that are possible rvithin 12 months aiter repoting
date

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.14, 23 September 2012, BRPD circular No. 19, 27 Decernber 20t2, BRPI)
circular No. 05, 29 May 2013, BRPD circular \-o. 16,18 November 2014, BRPD circular no (P-1) / 661 /73 /2021-12262, 27
December 2021, BRPD circular 50, 14 December 2021 and BRPD circular 52,29 December 2021, a general provrsi(rn ar
0.25% to 5y. under different categories of unclassified loans/investments (good/standard/SMA loans) has tc, bc
mairtained regardless of obiective evidence of impairment. 4160 provision for sub-standard, doubtlul and bad losses has
to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100%, respectively for loans and advances/investments depending on the duration of
overdue. Again, as pet BRPD circular no. 10, dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circula! no. 14, dated 23 September
2012, a general Provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures excluding bills for
collection. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by IAS-39.

Recognition of lntereot in suspense

Bangladesh Banki As Per BRPD cilcular no. 14, dated 23 September 2012, once a loan/invcstment is classified, interest
on such loan/investment is not alloh'ed to be recognized as income, rather the correspondi[g arnount needs to be
credited to an "lntcrest Suspense Account", which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

Olher comprehensive income
ItsRSlAS: As Per lA91 other comprehensive income (OCI) is a component of financial staternents or the elemcnts of
OCI are to be included in a Sin8le Comprchensive lncome (SCI) statement.

Bangladesh Bank: fhe tempiates of filuncial statements issueci by Bangladcsh Bank do not include the Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI), nor are the elements of other comprehensive income allowed to be included in a Single
Comprehensive lncome (SCI) staternent. As such, the Bank does not prepare other comprehensive income staternent.
Ho\a,ever, elements oI OCl, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.
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vlrl. Financial inskuments - presentation and discloeure
In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, lecognize, measure and present financial instruments differently
from those prescribed in IFRS-9. As such, full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS-7 and IAS-32 cannot be
made in the financial statements.

Finan€ial guarantees

IFRSIAS: As per IFRS-9, financial Suarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make specified pavments to
reimbuBe the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Ilinancial guarantee liabiiities are recognised initially at their fair
value plus transaction costs that are directly attliburable to the issue of the financial liabilities. The financial guarantee
liability is subsequently measured at the highe! of the amount of loss allowance for expected credit losses .rs per
imPairment requirement and the amount initially recoSnised less, income recognised in accordance with the princip)es of
IFRS 15. Financial guarantees are includcd within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14, financial guarantees such as letter of cledit, letter o{ grrarantec will be
treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized fo! the guarantee except the cash margin. As per BRPD
Circular no. 06, Dated 25 APril 2023 and Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the bank is requrred to maintrin provisil,n .rt 0./, to
-l 

% on such off-balance shect items, excluding bills for collection.

Cash and cash equivalents
IFRSIAS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be repolted as cash item as per IAS-7.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Cilcular 14 dated 25 June 2003, Cash and cash-equivalents .onsist o[ cash with
tsangladesh Bank, with its agent bank(s), govelnment seorities (prize bond) and deposits with other banks.

Non-banking asret6

IFRS AS: No indicahon of non-banking assets is found in any IFRS/IAS.

Bangladesh BanL: Non-banking assets wele acquiled by the entity due to failure of borrowers to repay the loan in time
taken against mortgaged property. The Ban! was awarded absolute ownership one (1) mortgaged properties (land)
through the verdict of honorable cou . T'he value of the properhes has been recognised in the financial statements ns non
earning assets on the basis of third party valuation report. As per BRPD circular no- 22, datcd 20 September 2021 and
BRPD circular lo. 14, dated 25 June 2003, there is a separate balance sheet item named non-banking assets existcd jrl the
standard folmat.

Cash flow 6tatement

IFRSIAS: Cash flow statement can be prcparcd either direct method or indircct method as per IAS 7. The presentation is

selected to Ptesert these cash flows in a mannei that is most appropriate fol the business or industry. The method
selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As Per BRPD circular no 14, dated 25 June 2003, cash flows statement has been prepared following a
mi)(ture of direct and indirect methods.

xiii. Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Ratio-CRR)
IFRSIAS: CRR maintained with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in dav to
day operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladcsh Bank including CRR is treated as cash and cash equivalcnts.

xiv, Presentation of intangible asscts

IFRSIAS: An intangible asset must be identified, recogiized and disclosure must be given ;rs pcr lAS,38.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.22, dated 20 September 2021 and BRPD circular no. 14, datecl 25 June 2003,
there is a separate balance sheet item namecl non-banking assets existed in the standard format.
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Off-balance eheet exposers

IFRS/AS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFIiS/IAS. Hcnce, there is no requirement for disclosure
of off-balance sheet iteEls on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As pe, BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, Off-balance sheet items must bc rlisclosed separately
h the face oI balance Sheet and 1% Provision have to be maintained on it as guided by the regulator. Accordinglv, the
Banl< has recognized the following off-balance sheet itemsl
- Acceptances and endorsements
- Letters of guarantee
- lrrevocable letters of credit
- Bills for collection
- Other Contingent Liabilities

Disclosure of appropriation of profit
IFRSIAS: There is no requirement to show appropdation of profit on the iace of income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should be disclosecl in tire
face of profit and loss account.

xvii, Loans and advances/investments net of provision
IFRSIAS: Loans and advances/investments should be presented net of provision.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances/investments arc preseited
separately as liabilitv and cannot be netted off against Joans and advances/irvestments.

xviii. Recovery of written off loans and advanceVinve6tments

IFRSIAS: As Per IAS-1 an entity shall not offoet assets and liabilities, or income and expenses, unless required or
permitted by IFRS/lAS. The recovery of h,ritten off loans/investments should be charged to the profit and loss account
as per IFRS-15.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.14, dated 25 June 2003, recoveries of amount previously written off shouiLl
be adiusted with specific provision on loans and advances/investments.

xix. Uniform accountlng policy

IFRSIAS: AE Pe! Para 19 of IFR$10, a company shall prepare financial statements using uniform accountilg policies for
like transactions and other events in similar circumEtances.

BSEC: As per guideline of BanSladesh Securities and Exchalge Commission (BSEC), Bank has to kcep adequ.rlL.

Plovision on diminution value of investments and ce ain plovision has to be made on impairment of clicnts' nr.irgin
loans/investments.

2.1.3 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements of the Bank has been prepared on histo cal cost basis except of the followingl
i) Coverrunent Treasury bills/bonds designated as 'Held for Trading (HFT)' are present at value using rnarking to
market concept with gain crediting to revaluation reserue;

ii) Government Treasury bills/bonds designated as 'Held to Maturity (HTM) are carried at amortised cosU

iii) Investment in shares of Iisted companies arc prepared at market value .

2,1.4 Going concern

The accompanying financial statements have bcen prepared on a going concem assumption that the Bank h,ill continuc
in its operation over the foreseeable future. The Bank has neither any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to
liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. Key financial pu.o*eteri (including liquidity,
profitability, asset quality, provision sufficiency and capital adequacy) of the Bank continued to demonstrate a healthy
trend for a couple of years. Ihe Barlk has been awarcled A+ in long term, Sl'-2 in short term and Stalrle in Outlook Status
by Emerging Credit Rating Linited (ECRL). lhe management does not see arry issue with respect to going concern due
to recent Pandemic COVID-19. Besides, thc management is not aware of any other material uncertainties that rnav cast
sigruficant doubt upon tl'te Bank's ability to continue as a going concern.
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2.1.5 Functional and pte8entation curtency
These financial statements ate presented in Bangladesh Currency (BDT), which is the Banl<'s both functional and
Presentation cullency. Figures appear in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BD'I

2.1.6 Use of estimates and iudgments
In PreParation of thc financial statements, management required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the aPPlication of accounting policies and reported amourt oI assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ hom these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed considering business
realities on a Soing concem basis. Revision to accountint estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates
are revised and in any future periods affected. The most sitnilicant areas where estimates and rudgments have been
applied to the following:

- Provision for loan and advances/investments- as explained in note # 2.2.5.(d)
- Income tax - as explained in note # 2.4.8
- Deferred tax assets/liabilities - as explained in note # 2.4.9
- Employee benefit -as explained in note # 2.5

Useful lives of depreciable assets rcgard to non-curent assets - as stated below:
Asset Category f)epieciation Rate Useful Lifc

Computer & Pcripherals
Furniture & Fixture
Office Equipment
Motor Vehicles

Books

Intangible Assets

20%

70%

20%

20%

20%

2D%

5 Year
10 Year

5 Year
5 Year

5 Year
5 Year

However, underlying assumptions on estimates are reviewed on a going concern basis and revisions thereon are
recognised in th€ period in which the estimates are revised. It is also required to disclose the contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements in accordance with the guidelines as ptescribed by IAS-37 "Provisrons,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets".

Provisions
ProvGioru are liabilities that are uncertain in ttning or amount. Provisions are recognised i! the Jollowing situations:
- The entity has a present (legal or constructive) oblitation as a result of past events;
- Probable or.rt flow oI resources to settle the obligation and the obligation can be measured reliably;
- It is more likely than not that outflow oI resources will be required to settlc the present obligatioli exists at the end of
the reporting period.

ContinEent liabilities
A contingent liabiliB is a possible obligation that arises from past eveflts and whose existence will be conlirmed only by
the occufiencc or non-occurlence of one ol more uncertain future events. A contingent liabilify arises when some, but not
all, of the criteda for recognizing a provision ale met. IAS-37 applies prudence by deeming a past event to give rise to a
Present obliSation and an entity shall not recognize a contingent liability, However, iI it is possible rather than probable
that an obliSation exists, a contingent liabilitv wiu exist, not a provision in the financial statements. An entity shall
disclose for each class of transaction oI contingent liability at the end of the reporting period if the contingent liability is
not remote.

Contingent Asset6

A contingent asset is Possible asset that arises fuom past events and whose existence will be confirmed onlv by the
occurrence o! non-occunence of one or mote uncertain future evelrts not wholly within the control of the entrt\,
Contingent assets aic never lecognised; rather they are disclosed in the financial statements when they arise.

2.1.7 Consistency
In accordance with IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS-1 "Presentation of
Financial Statements" and IAS-8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors". MDB discloscs its
iiJormation consistently from one period to the next, where selecting and applying a new accounting policies, changes in
accounting policies, corection of errorc, the amount involved are accounted for and djsclosed retrospectively in
accordance with the requirement of IAS-8. However, for chanBes in the accounting estimates, the related amount is
recognized prospectively in the current period and in the next period
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2,1,8 Reporting petiod
These financial statements cover one caienda! yea! from 01 January 2024 to 31 December 2024.

2.1.9 Dividend
Dividend on ordinary shares is recognised as a liability and deducted from retained eamings when they are approved by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank.

Dividend on oldinary shares for the year that is recommended by the Directors after the balance sheet date lor approval
of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting are disclosed in note # 2.2L to the financial statements.

2.1.11 Cash flows Statement

Statement of cash flows have been prepared in accordance with the Intemational Accounting Standard IAS 7 'statement
oI Cash Flows" and under the guideline of Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14, dated 25 June 2003. The Cash Flow
statement shows the skucture oI and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year. It cash flows during the
period have been classified as operating activities, investing activities and financing activities.

2.1.12 Statement of chrnger in equity
Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS 1 "Presentation of filancial statements" and
{ollowinB the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14, dated 25 June 2003.

2.1.13 Liquiditystatement
The liquidity statement of assets and liabilitie8 as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity term as
per following basis:

SL Basis

:l
Cash, balalce with other banks and tinancial institutions
money at call and short notice, etc.

Stated maturit],/Observed behavioral trend

2 lnvcstments Residual maturity term

3 Loan and advance / investment
Repayment/Maturity schedule and behavioral tre[c1
(non-maturity products)

-1 Fixed assets Useful life
5 Other assets Realisation/ Amortisation basis
6 Borrowin8 from other banks and financial instjtutions Maturity/Repayment term.
7 Deposits and other accounts Matulity/behavioral trend (non-maturit_v products)
8 Other lont telm liabilities Matu ty term
9 Provisions and other liabilities Settlement/adjustment schedule basis

2.1.14 financial Etatemente for off-shore banking unit (OBU)

Foreign cu$ency transactions are converted into cquivalent BDT using the prevailing exchange rates on the dates of
resPective tlansactions as per IAS-21 "The Eflects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency balances
held h US Dollar are converted into BDT at weighted avera8e late of inter-bank maiket as published by Bangladesh
Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign cufiencies other than US Dollar are conv.rtcLl inkr
equivalent US Dollar at buyinS rates of New York closing of the previous day and convcrted irrto BDT. Differenccs
arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign culrencies on different dates of the yea, have been adjusted by

I

debiting/crediting exchange Bain or loss account

2.1.10 Date of authorization
The Board of Directors has authorised these financial statements for public issue on 29th April 2025.

Particulars
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2.1.15 Offsetting

t-inancial assets and liabilities are oflset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the
Bank has a legal right to set off the recognised amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only h.hcn pcrmitlecl under
IFRSs, or (or gains and iosses arising from a Bank of similar transactions such as in the Bank's trading activity.

2.2 Signif icant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in thr.se linancial
statements of the Bank and those of the Bank have been applied consistently except othelwise instructed by Bangladesh

Bank as the prime regulator. Certain cornparative amounts in the financial statements have been reclassified and

rearranged to conJorm to the cuuent year's Presentation (if any)-

2.2.1 Accounting policy fot IFRS 15: Leases

At the inception of a contract, the bank assesses whethcr a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, d

Iease if the conbact conveys the right to control the use of an identilied asset for a period of time in exchange ior
consideration. At the corTunencement or on modification of a contract that contains a lease conlPonent, the bank al]ocates

the consideration in the contlact to each Iease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone Prices.

The bank rccognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The riSht-o(-use asset is

i tially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease Payments made

at or before the commencement date, plus any initial dilect costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle alld

remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset o! the site on which it is located, less anY lease incentives

received.

The right-of-use a56et is subsequently depreciated using the gtraightJine method from the commencement date to the

end of the lease te1rrt, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the bank by the encl of the lease

term or the cost of the ritht-of use asset reflects that the bank will exercise a purchase oPtion. ln that case the nght-of-use

asset wiil be depreciated ovet the useful life of the underlying asset, which is determined on the same basis as those of

property and equipment- ln addition, the righlof-use asset is periodically reduced by imPairnent losscs, if arv, and

adjusted for certain remeasurements of tlle lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not Paid at the comrnencenent

date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the bank'6

irrcremental borrowing rate. Generally, the bank uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The ban detetmines its incremental borrowing late by obtainin8 interest rates from various external financilr8 sources

and makes certain adjustments to reflect the telms of the lease and tyPe of the asset leased'

Lease payments included in the meaculement of the lease liability comPrise the following:

fixed payments, including in-substance fixed Payments;

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as al the

cofunencelnent datei

amounts expected to be payable urtiet a residual value guarantee; and

the exercise plice under a purchase option that the bank is reasonably certain to exercise, lease Payments in an

optional renewal period if the bank is teasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early

termination of a lease unless the bank is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

'Ihe lease liabilitv js measured at amortised cost usin8 the effective intcrcst method. lt is rcmeasured !\'helr there is ,
change in future lease payments arising fuom a chanBe irl an indcr or rate, if thtre is a change in thc Group's estrmat. uf

the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, if the bank changes its assessment of whether it
will exercisc a purchase, extension or ternination option or if there is a revised in-substance iixed leasc Paymelrt

lVhen the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corrcspondin8 adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the

right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced t{) zero

The bank has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases of shorFtenn.

DI.IAKA
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Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Midland Bank PLC. Islami Banking Windows
(lBW), Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) and Midland Bank As6et Management Company Limited have been prcpared as
at and for the year ended on 31 December 2024. The consolidated financial statenents have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements.

2.2.3 a)ForeigncuEenciestranslation

ForeiSn curency transactions are converted into equivalent BDT using the prevailing exchange rates on the dates of
resPective transactions as Per IAS 21. "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates". Foreign currency balances held
in US Dollai are converted into BDT at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as published by Bangladesh Bank on
the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent
US Dollar at buying rates of New York closing of the previous day and convetted into BDT cquivalent.

Diflerences arising through buying and selling ttansactions of roreign currencies on diJferent dates of the year have been
adjusted by debitirg /crediting exchange gain o! loss account.

b) Commitments
Commihnents for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in rhese financial statemcnts are translated
at contracted lates. ContillSent liabilitics/commitments for letters of credit and letters of gLlaraltee denominated in
foreign cufiencies are expressed in BDT terms at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet datc.

c) Translation gain and loss
'fhe resulting exchange tnnsaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account

2.2.4 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include notet and coin6 in hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangtadesh Bank and highly
liquid financial assets which are subject to insitnificant sk of changes in thefu fair value, and are used by tlie Bank
manaBement for its short-term commitments.

2.2.5 Loans and advances

a) L.oans and advances/investments of conventional banking/islamic banking branches ale non-derivative financial
assets with fixed o! determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and that the Banl does not sell
in the nolmal coulse of business. Loans and advances/investment are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b) Loans and advances/investments are broadly catagorized under the heads of continuous, demand, term and shot
term atriculture and micto credit. Contilruous and demand loans/investments are accounted under capitalized
method, where interest/profit accrues on daily basis and applied to loan account quarterly, except equal monthlv
installment (EMI) loan/investment of which interest/profit are being chargcd on due date and interest/profit of
staff loan/investment are beiig charged to staff loan/investment account yearly. Interest/profit on classified loans
and advances/investments is kept in suspense account as pet guideline of Bangladesh Bank and such
interest/profit is not accounted for as income until realized from borrowers (note *13.07). Interest/profit is not
charged on bad and loss loans/investments as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. On the basis of recovery, the
unapplied interest/Profit on such bad & loss loans/investments are being charged to the rcspcctive
loans/investments account and credited to the income account.

c) Commission and discounts on billl purchased and discountcd are rr'cognizcd at the time of realization

DHAKA
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d) At each balance sheet date and periodically throughout the year, the Bank reviews loans and advances to assess

whether objective evidence that impairment of a loan or portfolio o{ loans has arisen supporting a change in the

classification of Ioans and advances, which may result in a change itr the provision required in accordance with
BRPD circula! no. 53 (30 December 2021), BRPD ciicular no. 52 (29 Deccmber 2021), BRPD circular no. 5l (29

December 2021),BRPD Letter * BRPD (CRS-2)/901/ l2) / 2022-271, Dated 27 Januarv 2021), BRPD circular no. 5il

(14 December 2021), BRPD circular no.45 (04 October 2021), BRPD circular no. 19 (26 August 2021), BRPD circulat
no. 13 (27 June 2021), BRPD circular no.05 (24 March 2021), BRPD circular no. 03 (31 January 2021), BRPD circular
no. 55 (10 December 2020), BRPD circular no. 52 (20 October 2020), BRPD circular no. 16 (21 Ju)y 2020), BRPD

circular no. 03 (21 April 2019), BRPD circular no.1 (20 February 2018), BRPD circular no.'Is (27 September 2017),

BRPD circular no.l5 (18 November 2014), BRPD circular no. 05 (29 May 2013), BRPD circular no. 19 (27 December

2012) and BRPD circular no.14 (23 September 2012). The guidance in the cilcular follows a formulaic approach

whereby specified rates are applied to the various catetorie6 of loans as defined in the cilcular. 'l he provisioning

rates are as followsl

Types of loans and advances
S'I'I) SMA SS I)t: BI

Consumet:

H;;seTuiklinF;nd prof essional 1%.2% 20 .\r,, 50 ?.," 100%

Other than housin8 finance &
prolessionalE to setup business

2% 20 .!. 50% 100%

1% 20% 5016 1001"

Short-term A8ri-credit and micro credit 5"h 100 );

Small and medium enterPrisc finance 0.25 % 0.25v,, 5";-20 "; 20%, 50 it 100 e;

C)thers 1% 20% 50.e. 100 ?1,

u) BRPD Ctcular no.14 dated 23 September 2012 as amended by BRPD Circular no.19 dated 27 December 2012 also

provides scope for further proviEioning based on qualitative judgments. In these circumstances, imPairment losses

are calculated on individual loans/investments considered individually siSnificant based on wl-riclr specific

provisians are raised. l( the specific provisions assessed under the qualitative methodologv are hiSher than the

specilic plovisions assessed under the prescribed approach above, the higher of the two is recognised in liabilities

under "Ptovision for loans and advances/investments" with any movement in the Provision chaiged/released in
tlre profit and loss account. Classified loans/investments are categorized into sub-standard, doubtlul and

bad/loss based on the criteria stipulated by Bangladesh Bank guideline

0 Loutr. and advances/investments are w tten off to the extent that- (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery,

and (ii) against which legal cases are filed, wherc required and classified as Bad/Loss as Per as per BRPD r:i|cular

no.02 dated 13 January 2003, BRPD circular no.l.3 dated 07 November 2013 and BRPD circular no.01 dated 06

February 2019 of Bangladesh Bank.

g) These written ofF loans/investments however will not undermine/affect thc claim amount against thc borrower

Detailed memorardum records for .rll such written off accounts are maintained and follon ed uP- In 2024, BDT

DHAKA
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h) Special general provision COVID-19

Considering the impact of COVID 1.9 pandemic in the overall economy of Bangladesh, the ccrrtral bank h,rs given

deferlal benefits for classification oI loans and advances/investments irrespective of their repaymcnt perforntance

until end of December 2020 and December 2021 by issuing BRPD circular no.4, dated 19.03.2020. BIiPD circular
no.15, dated 15.06.2020, BRPD circular no.17, dated 28.09.2020 and BRPD circular no.19, dated 26.08.2021, BRI']D

circular ro.51, dated 29.12.2021 and BRPD circular no.53, dated 30.1?.202-1.

To strengthen the financial bascd and shock absorbing capacity of Banks, the Bangladesh Bank issucd BRPD

circular # 56, dated 10.'t2.2020 and BRPD circular # 52, daled 29.12.2027 instructing all Banks to keeP 1.00"/.,

1.50% and 2.00% spccial general provision on unclassified genelal loais and advances/investments, including
SMA of which are enjoying deferring classification benefits irespective of their repaymert performance until 3l
December 2020 and 2021. As per BRPD circular 58, dated 31.12.2024 special general provision fol COVID 19

aggregate amount of BDT 112.32 million transferred to specilic provision. (note li 13.02),

i) Required provision for Loans and AdvanceVlnvestment6
As per Bangladesh Bank circular issued time to time, a general provision at 0.257o to 5% has to maintain under
different categories of unclassified loan and advances/investments (Standard/SMA/off-balancc sheet cxposures,

ctc.) as stated above. Ho$,ever, such general provision cannot satisfy the conditions imposed by IAS 37

"Provisions, Contin8ent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" and IFRS-9 "Financial Instluments". At the lear end

on 31 December 2024, the Bank has maintained an amount of BDT 2,508.77 million and has shown in the face of
balance sheet under the head "Other Liabilities" as against BDT 2,508.77 million of legulatory requirements (note

# 7.09).

2.2.5 Staff loan

House building and car loan are provided to the permanent stalf at a subsidised rate. Criteria and detail of tyPe l\'ise

staff loan are tiven belowl

i) House buildint loan
A permanent staff completing 5 years of service can avail house building loan subject to getting aPProval from

Managing Director & CEo and recommended by the concerned divisional head

ii) Car loan

AII permanent Etaf, fron AVP catr avail car loan subiect to getting approval from Managing Director & CF.o a'r,]

recommended by the concerned divisional head,

2.2.7 Investment

All investments (other than govemment freasury securities) ale initially recognised at cost including acquisition chargcs

associated with the investment. Premiums are amortised and discount accredited using the effective or histoiical yield
method. Accounting treatment of goverrunent teasury bills and bonds (categorised as HFT and HTM) are made in
accordance with Bangladesh Bank DOS C cula! letter no. 05, dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarifications DOS

Circular letter no. 05 dated 28 January 2009,

Valuation methods of investment uBed nrei

a) Ileld To Maturity (HTM)

lnvestments which have 'fixed or detelninable payments, and are intended to be 'held to maturity, other than
those that neet the definition o('held at amortized cost-others are classified as held to naturity. Initlrliy these

investments are recordcd irt cosf. Subsequently, at each year end, thesc investments are measlrred nt.rmortizcd
cost. Any increase or decrease in the value o{ such investment is recognized in shareholders' equitv and profit anrJ

loss account iespectivelv- Investment ftITM) is shown in the financial statements (note * 5.00).

b) Held For Trading (HFT)

lnvestments classified in this catcgory are acquired principally for thc purpose of selling or repurchasing ir1 short

trading, or if designated as sr-rch by the management. After initial recognition at cost, investrnents are revalued at

Mark to Market (MTM) on weekh' basis and any increase on such valuation is recognized as valuation gain under
and any loss is recognized in the profit and loss account

DHAKA
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c) REPO and Reverse REPO
Securities purchased under re-sale agreements are treated as collateialized lendin8 and recorded at the
considetation paid and interest accrued thereon. The difference between purchase price and re-sale price is treated
as interest received and accrued evenly ovei the life of REPO agrcement.

Since 1 September 2010 transaction of REPO and Reverse REPO are recorded based on DOS circular # 06, dated

July 15, 2010 of Bangladesh Banl<. Securities under REr,O will be excluded ftom the investment portfolio and
hence will not be eligible for SLR purpo6e. Seculities acquired under reverse REPO will be eligible for SLR

purpose, initially at its clean price (in case of coupon bearing secudty) or at market value (in case of non-coupon
bearing security).

Value of inveEtnrcnts has bcen aalaulated as follows:
Itcnrs Applicable accounting value

Government treasury bills-H l M Amortized value
Government treasury bills-HFT Market value
Government treasur), bonds-HTM Amortized value
Govermnent treasury bonds-HFf Market value
Prize Bond At cost

Debenture At cost

d) Investment in Listed/ Quoted SeculiHe6

These securities are bought and held primalily for the purpose of selling them in future or hold for dividend
income. These are reportecl at cost. Unrealized Bains are not recognized in the profit ancl loss account. But
provision for diminution in value <rf investment is provided in the financial statements where market pflce rs

below the cost price of investment a6 per Bangladesh Bank Buidelines (note {+ 5.02 & Annexure B).

e) Inve6tment in Unquoted Securities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is giyen for any shortage of net
assels value (NAV) over cost in the profit and loss account, but no unrealized gain booking in the incorne account
(note il 5.02).

Value of inveetments has been calculated aF follows

Invcstment class
lnitial

recognition
Measurement after initial

recognition
RecordinB of changes

Govetnment treasury
securitieE . Held to
Matuiity (HTM)

Cost Amortised coEt

Increase in value of such investnents is

booked to equity, decrease to ploait and
loss account-

Covernment treasury
sccurities - Held for
'Irading (HFl)

Cosl Fair value
Loss to Profit and Loss account, Sain to
Revaluation Reserve throuBh I'rofit and
Loss account.

Debenture/Bond Face value Face value None

Shales (Quoted) * Cost
Lowei oI cost o! market value

(overall portfolio)

Loss (net off gain) to profit anci loss
account but no unrealrsed Fain bookinS
in profit & loss a/c.

Shares (Unquoted)* Cost
Lower of cost or Net Asset

Value (NAV)
Loss to profit and loss account blrt no
umealised gain booking.

Prize bond Cost Cost None

* Provision for shares aBainsl unrealised loss (gain net off) has been taken into account according to DOS circular
no.4, dated 24 Novernber 2011 and for mutual funds (closed-end) as per DOS circular letter no.3, dated 12 March
2015 ancl for mutual fur,ds (open-end) as per DOS circular letter no.10, dated 28 June 2015 of Bangladesh Barrk.

0 Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted for \rnder cost method oI accountin8 in the Bank's financial statements in
accordance with IFRS 10 (Consolidated Finaicial Statements). Accordingly, investments in subsidiaries are stated
in the Bank's balance sheet at cost, Iess irnpailment loss, if any. MDB has a subsidiary company as of Dece[rber 31,

I
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2.2.8 Ploperty, plant and equipment

As per IA$16 "Property and Equipment" items of fixed assets excluding land are measured at cost less accumulated
dePreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any- Land and building are carried at cost. Purchase oI softwarc that
is inteSral to the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment. Cost includes expenditure that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of asset and bringing to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
oPerating in the intended manner. When significant parts of an item of fixed asset have different useful liles, they arc
accounted for as separate items (maior components) of fixed assets. The Bank has no land and building during the
reporting pe od.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item oI fixed asset is determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
carrying amount of the item of fixed asset, and is recognised in other income/ expenses in profit and loss account-

i) Subsequent cort6
The cost of replacing a component of an item of fixed asset is recognised in the carying amolrnt of the item if it is
Probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the group and its cost can be measured
reliably. The calrying amount of the replaced palts is derecognised. The costs of the day to day servicing of Iixed assets
are recognised in the profit and loss statement as incurred

ii) Depreciation

Depieciation on fixed assets is recognised in the plolit and loss statement on straight line method over its estimated
useful lives. In case of acquisition of fixed assets, depreciation is charged from the month of acquisitioll, whereas
depreciation on disposed off fixed assets are charged up to the month prior to the disposal. Asset categor! wise
depreciation rates for the cudent and compalative peliods are as follows:

Catetory of fixed assets Method Rate (o/o)

I-and \/A
BuildinS N/A
FLrrniturc and firtures StraiSht Lirl€ 1r1".

Office equipments StraiSht Line 20 
q,

Library books StraiSht Lil]e 209,

Vehicles Straight Line t0',.

Intangible assets (Sof t$,are) Strai8ht Line 20 
q"

Computer and pe.ipherals Straighr Lnre 20'r"

Intcrior dccoration Straitht Line 101,,

Catetory of fixed assets (ATM Assets)

Furniture and fixtures Strarght l.ine 10 ?"

OFfice equipment Straight Line 20't,

2.2.9 Non- banking aeretr
Non-banking a8lets wele acquired by the entity due to failure of borlowers to repay the loai in time taken against
mortgaBed property. The Bank was awarded absolute ownelship on lew mortgaged properlies (mostl,v land) through
the verdict oI honourable court under the Artha n Adalat Act 2003. The value of the properties has been recognised in
the financial statement! as non-earning assets on the basis of third party valuation report and presented in the linancial
statements of the banl< as per BRPD Circular # 22, dated 20 September 2021. Details are shown in note # '10.

2.2.70 lntangible a6sets

a) An intangible asset is leco8nized iI it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributablc to thc asset
will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets can be measured leliably (lAS 38).

b) Software represents the value oI computer application software licensed for use o{ the Bank. other than softwnre
aPPlied to the operation soltware system of conputers. Intangible assets are carded at its cost, less accumulated
amortization/depreciation and any impairment losses. Initial cost comprises license fees paid at the tinre of
purchase and other directly attributable expenditures that are incurred in customizing the software for its
irltended use.

c) Expenditure incurred on softwale is capitalized only when it enhances and extends the econornic benefits of
computer software beyond their original specificatjons and lives and such cost is recognjzed as capital
improvement and added to the original cost of software.

d)' Software is amortizcd usinB the straiBht line method over the estimated usetul life ot 5 {trvet yer15 cornm(n!rng
lication softlvilre is available for use

DHAKA

from the date of the app

I i.t.')

best estimate of its useful economic life



2.2.11 Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of Bank's assets are rcviewed at eaah balance sheet date to determine i^'hether thcre is any
indication of inPairment. Any impairment loss is recognized in the profit and Ioss account, if thc carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount (lAS-35). An amount of BDT 275,555 has been impaired and charged to profit and
loss account during the financial year 2024 as per para 60 of IAS-35 "lmpairment of assets',.

2.2.12 Investmentp!operties
a) lnvestment ProPerty is helcl to earn rcntals or for capita] appreciation or both and the Iuturc economic benefits

that is associated with the investment property, but not sale in the ordinary course of business.

b) Investment propelty is accounted for under cost model in the financial statements. Accordingly, alter recognition
as an asset, the propety is carried at its cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

c) Depreciation is provided on a reducing basis over the estimated life of the class of asset flom the date of purchase
up to the date oI disposal (lAS l6).

2.2.13 Other assets

Other assets include mainly advance office rent, payment of advance income tax for which assessment of tax has not
been finalizes yet and all other financial assets, fees and other unrealized incomc receivable advance for opcrating nnd
capital expenditures and stocks of stationery and stamps, ctc.

Provision on other assets

As Per BRPD circular no.04 datccl 1,2 Aptil 2022, a provision of 100% on other assets which aie outstanding for one yeat
nnd above. The Bank maintains provisiorls in line with this circular unless it asscsses there is no doubt of recovcry on
items of othei assets in which case no provision is kept (note # 13,04).

2.2.14 Receivables

ReceivabJes are recognised when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entitv

IFRS 15 Leases is effective for the annual reporting pedods beginning on or after l January 2019. IFRS 16 defines that a

contract is (or contains) a lease if the contract conveys the right to contlol the use of an identi{ied asset for.r pcriod of
time in exchange for considemtion. lFliS 16 significantly changes how a lessee accounts for operating leases. Under

Previous IAS 17, an entity would rcnt an office buildin8 or a branch premises for several years with such a rertal
a8reement being classified as operaLing lease would have been considered as an off balance sheet item. I lowcver, lFl{S
16 does not iequire a lease classification test and hence all leases shall be accounted for as on balance sheet item (except
for some limited exception i.e. sholt-term lease, leases for low value items).

Under IFRS 16, an entity shall be recotnizing a right-of-use (ROU) asset (i.e. the right to use the oIlice building, branches,
service center, call center, warehouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease liability. The asset and the liability are initially
measured at the present value of unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest
on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or loss account over the lease term replacing the previous heading'leasc
rent expenses'.

While implementing IFRS 16, the Bank observed that IFRS 16 is expected to have impact on various regulatory capital
and liquidity ratios as well as othcr statutory requirements issued by various regulators. In addition, there are no
direction fuom National Board of Ilevenlre (NBR) regarding treatment of lease rent, depreciation on ROU ass€ls a[d
interest on lease liability for income tax purposes and applicability of VAT on such items. Finally, paragraph 5 of IFRS 1ti
provide the lecoSnition exemptions to short-term leases and leases for which the underlyin8 asset is oI low valuc.
Although, paragraphs 83 to 88 of the Application Guidance (Appendix B) of IFRS 16 provide some qualitative guidance
on low value asset, but these guidance is locused towards moveablc asset and immovable asset like rental oI premises
(i.e. real estate) is not covered on those guidance, nor any benchmark on quantification guidance on low value items
have been agreed locally in Bangladesh.

Nevertheless, as first step the Bank has defined 'low value asset which are to be excluded from IFRS 16 requirernent and
considered lease of 'ATM Booths and other installations' as low value asset. 'Iheteafter

arrangements for'office premisesLfor consideration undcr IFRS 16
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, the Bank has reviewed leasc

2.2.15 Inventories

Invento es measuled at the lower of cosf and net realizable value as per IAS 2 "lnventories".

2.2.15 Lease6
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As per the preliminaiy assessment of leases for'office premises', the Bank has concluded that the potential inrpact of
these lease items in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account o[ the Bank is not considered to be material.
lherefore, considering tl-re above implementation issues the Bank has not laken IIRS 16 adjustments on the Lr.rsis oi
overall materiality as specified in the materiality guirlalce in the'Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting'and in
'lntemational Accounting Standard 1 Presentation of Financial Statements'. However, the Bank woulc{ continue to liaison
with regulators and related stakeholders as well as obserue the market practice for uniformity anLl comparabrliry, and
take necessary action in line with any guideline and market practice.

2.2.17 Reconciliation of inter-bank and inter-branch accounts
Accounts with legard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled regularly and thcre is no
differences which may affect the financial statements significantly. Un-reconciled entdes/balances in the case of inter-
branch transactions as on the reporting date are not matelial.

2.2.78

2.3

2.3.7

Non-conholling (Minority) Interest in Subridiary
Non-controlling (Minority) lnterest in a business is an accounling concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary
conpany's stock that is lrot owned by the parent company. Midland Bank PLC., in its Consolidatcd Finan.ial Statements
have made disclosure related to the Non-controllin8 (Minority) Interests in accordance with 'IFRS 10: Consolidated
Fhancial Statements.'The magnitude of the mino ty interest in Midland Bank Asset Management Ltd. compared to a
majority owned subsidiary (99,99%) of Midland Bank PLC. is very insignificant.

CapitaYShaieholde/s equity
Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash or other financial assets.

a) Authorised capital
Autho zed capital is the maximurn amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum and
Article of Association to issue to the shareholders. Authorized capital of the Bank as ctn 31 December 2024 was.rt
BDT 10,000 million (Note # 15.01)

b) Paid up capital

Paid-up capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Ordinary shareholders are entitled to receive dividends as declaled time to tine and are entitled to
vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event oI a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders rank after .rll other
shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation. (Note # 15.02)

2.3.2 Statutory re6erve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 20% of plofit before tax in accordance with the provision of section 24 oI the
Bank Company Act 1991 (Amendment upto 2023) until such reserve along with share premium equal to its paid up
capital. Statutory rcEcrve of the Bank as on 31 Decembel 2024 was at BDT 2,106.81 million, against BDT 1,881.77 rrrilliol
on 31 Decernber 2023 (Note # 15.00).

2.3.3 Revaluation teaerve

When an asset's carryin8 amount is increa6ed a6 a result of revaluation, the increase amount should be credrted direcdy
to equity unde! the head of rcvaluation surplur / reservc as per IAS l6: 'Property, Plant and Equipment". The tax effects
on revaluation gain are measllred ar'rd recoSnized inthe financial statements as per IAS12: "lncome Taxcs". Durin8 the
finarrcial year 2024, the Bank did not revalue of its any fixed asset.

2.3.4 Revaluation teserve on investment in securities

Revaluation leserve fo! government securities arises from the revaluation o{ treasury bills/bonds, Bangladesh Bank bills
and treasury bonds (HFT and HTM) in accorclance with the DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and DoS (SR)

1153/.120/2010 dated 8 December 2010 (Nore * 17.00)

2,3.5 General reserve

The sur?lus amount after approp ation of yearly profit, surplus of tax and bonus provision of different ycars are berng
kept in general reseived fund. I'here is no such reserve as on 31 December 2024.

-
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2.3.6 Share premium

Share Premium is the caPital that the Bank raises upon issuing shares that is in excess of the nominal value oI the shares.
The share premium may be applied by the Bank in paying up unissued shares to be allotted to members as lully paid
bonus shares or writing-off the prelirninary expenses of the Bank o! the expenses of or the cornrnission paid or discount
allowed on, any issue of shares or debentures of the Bank or in providing for the premium payable on the redemption o[
any redeemable Preference shares or of any debentures of the Bank. Share premium is showing in accounts after
deduction of income tax on share premium as per finance Act. During the )ear 2023, thc Bank issued 70 million of
oidinary shares at the face value of BD'f I0 cach to geierai public tluough IPO in compliance with regulation

2.3.7 Capitalmanagement
The Bank has a caPital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available capital and assess its
adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve the following objectives:
i) To comply with the capital requirements set by the regulators;
ii) To safeguard the Banl's ability to continue as a goinS concem so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for othe! stakeholders; and

iii) To maintain a strong capitai base to support the deveiopment of its business.

Capital is oranaged in accordance with the Board approved Capital Management Planning. Senior maragemcnt
develops the capital strategy and oversee the capital management planning of the Bank. The Bank's finance, trcasury and
risk management divisions are key participatols in implementing the Bank's capital strategy and managing capital.
Capital is managed using both regulatory capital measures and internal matrix.

Liabilities and basis of their valuation

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

2.4

2.4.7

Borrowed funds include call money deposit6, boEowings, re-finance borrowings and other term borrowings fron banks,
financial insnfuhons and agents. Interest paid/payable on these borrowings is charged to the profii & loss account
Disclosures of borrowings are shoi{'n in (Note S 11.00,13.00 and 22.02).

2.4.2 Deposits and other accounts

Deposits and other accounts include non-intelest beadn8 curent deposit payable at call, interest bcaring de alrd and
short term deposits, savings deposit, fixed deposit and scheme deposit. These items are brought to financial statemcnts
at the gross value of outstanding balance.

2.4.3 otherliabilttieE

Other liabilitie6 comprise items such a6 plovision for loans and advances/investments, plovision for taration, irtercst
payable, interest suspense, accrucd expenses, lease obligation, etc. Other liabilities are recognised in thc balal]ce sheet
accoiding to the tuidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Income Tax Act, 2023 and intemal policy of the Bank.

2.4.5 Provirion for Off-balance eheet exposure

As per BRPD circular no.14 (23 Septembq 2012) the Bank has recognised 1% General Provisiorl on the following off
balance sheet exposures as defineLl it't BRPD circular no.10 (24 November 2002) considering thc exemption as provicle!-l
through BRPD circular no.01 (03 lanuary 2018), BRPD circular no.7 (2'l June 2018), BRPD circular no.13 (18 October
2018), BRPD circular no.02 (25 February 2019), BRPD circular no.09 (27 May 2079) and BRPD circular letter no. BPRD(P-
7) / 651 /-13 / 2019-354 (13 January 2020).

i) Acceptance and endorsements;
ii) Letters of Buarantee;
iii) hrevocable letters of credit; and
iv) Foreign exchange conhacts
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2.4.4 Provision for liabilitie8
As per IA$37 Provisions, Contin8ent Liabiliries and Contin8ent Assets are recognised when it is probabie that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required Lo settle a curent legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
and a reliable estimate can be madc of the amount of the obligation.



2.4.6 Provisions on balances with other banks and financial institutions (Nostro accounts)
Provision for unsettled transac[ions on nostro accounts is made as per Foreign Exchange Poliry Department (FEPD)
circular no. FEPD (FEMO) / 07/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005 of Foreign Exchange Policy Department (FEPD) of
Bangiadesh Bank and reviewed semi-annually by our nnnagement along with duly certified by the extemal auditor. L)n
the rePorting date, the Banl< has no unsettled tlansactions outstanding for morc than 3 months and no provision has
been made in this regard.

2.4.7 Provision for rebate to good borower
P.eviously commercial banks were required to maintain provision @10.0% of intelest charged against loans to good
borrowers, identified on the basis of prescribed guidelines stated in BRPD Circular no. 06 (19 March 2015) and BRPD
Circuiar Letter no 03 (16 February 20'[5) for onward rebate to the recognized good borrowers. Howevcr, Bangladesh
Bank during 2020 issued another circular (BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 18 June 2020), wherein it is mentioned that from
2020 banks need not to provide any rebate to Bood borrowers. Hence, no further good borrowers' prL,lisrun w.rs
accounted for in the financiais

2.4.8 Provision for curent tax
Cunent tax is the amount of income tax payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (tax loss) for a period.
Provision for curcnt income tax has beer made as per prescribed rate in the Income Tax Act 2023 and latest Fitlance Act
and related SROS on the accounting profit made by the Banl after considering some of the add-backs to income anLl
disallowances of expenditure as per income tax laws with IAS-12 "lncome Taxes". Tax Assets under the hcad of Otirer
Assets are reco8nized for payment of advance income tax, tax deducted at source and tax paid at the timc of iT Retunr
Ior the year (s) for which assessment has not been yet finalized. On the other hand, the tax provision (estimated as per
IAS-12, provision of latest Finance AcL related SROS/ Guidelines, etc., issued by National Board of Revenue-NBR) are
recogrlized as tax liability under the head of other liability lor the year (s) for wl1ich assessment has not been vct
finalized.(Note lt 13.05).

2.4.9 Defe.red tax
Delerred tax liabilities are the amount oI income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income tax recoverable in future periods in respect of deductibL.
temPorary differences, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of hoiing
differences adsing between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, incotre and expenditure and their respecnve tax
bases. Deferred tax asEets & liabilities arc measured using tax rate & tax laws cnacted or substanlially enacted rt thc
balance sheet date. Tax inpact on die account of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been rccoElnized in
the profit and losr account as per IAS 12 "Income Taxes" and in line with BRPD circular no.11 dated Decembc! 12, 201 L
During the year, an amount of deferred tax income stood at BDT 212.71 million agai\st BDT 545.02 million in 2023 (Note
# 9.05).

2.4.10 Contingent asret rnd contingent liability
A contingent asset is possible assct that arises ftom past events and whose existence will be confirmed onlv bv thc
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events and on thc othe! hand a contingent liabililY is a
possible obligation that arises fuom past events and whose existence will also be confitmed only ihe occurrunce or nor-
occurrence oI one oI more uncertain future events. Contingent asset and liability are not recognized rather disclosed in
the financial statementE as per IAS 37.

2.5 Benefits to the employees
The ietirement benelitE accrued for the employees of the Bant as on reporting date have been accounted fo! in
accordance with the provisions of IAS 19, "Employee Benefit". Bases of computing the retirement benelit schemes
operated by the Bank are outlined belou,:

2.5.1 Provident fund
Provident Fund (PF) benefits are given to the perrnanent members of PF of the Bank in accordance with Bank s Service
Rules. Accordingly, a Trust Deed and Provident Fund Iiulcs were prepared and obtaincd approval from the
Commissioner of Income Tax as a recoF-ized provident fund within the meaning of section 2(52), read with the
provisions of Part 3, Second Schedule of Income Tax Act 2023. The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting six
members of the Bank (03 memberc fuom the Board of Directors afld 03 members from Management). Al] confir.rncd
employees of the Bank are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes
equal amount of the employees' contlibution. Interest earned from the investments is credited to the members'
individual account on yearly basis as per audited financial statements of the Fund. The Fund has been maintaining in a

separate account which is operating by the Trustee and is being audited by Arun & Co. Chartered Accountants and
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submit to the NBR tc) comply with regulation
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2.5.2 Gratuity fund

The Bank operates a Crabuity Fund Scl'reme on "Continuing Fund Basis', in respect of $'hich provision is madc annuallv
which is covering all its eli8ible employees in accoldance with Bank's Service Rules. The Bank prepared the Trust Deed
and Gratuity Fund Rules and get approval from the Commissioner of lncome Tax as a recognized Gratuity Fund under
the Provision ol Part 2 of second schedule of Income Tax Act 2023. The Fund is operated by a Board of Trustees
consisting six membets of the Bank (03 members from the Board of Directors and 03 members from management).
Valuation of Gratuity Fund Scheme has been made to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for the scheme as
per tAS 19 "Ernployees Benefit". Thc Fund has been maintaining in a separate account which is operating b), thc l rustee
alld is being audited by Arun & Co. Chartered Accountant6 anri submit to the NBR to complv u,ith regulation

2.5.3 Employees' Social Security Superannuation Fund (ESSSF)

Midland Banl Employees' Social Secu ty Superannuation Fund is subscribed by rnonthly contribution of the emplo)'ees.
The Banl also contributes to the fund in accordance with Bank Service Rules. The fund has been established to provide
medical suPPort and coverage in the event of accidental death or permanent disabilities of the employees. Retirement
benefits are also provided from this fund. The Fund has been maintaining in a separate account 14'hich is operating by the
Trustee and is being audited by Arun & Co. Chattered Accountants.

2.5.4 Perlormancebonus

The Bank is giving performance/incentive bonus to the employees in every year. This bonus is not mandahry, but is
being paid based on the performance of the bank in respective ycar. 'Ihis bonus amount is being distributed among the
employees based on their performance after approval of auclited financials of the Banl<.

2.5.5 Worker's Profit Participation Fund

Provision of Workers'Profit Participation Fr:nd and Welfare Fund mentioned in Bangladesh Labour (Amendmcnts) Act,
2013 contradicts Bank Company Act, 1991 through which Bank Companies are regulated: Section-1.l of Bank Company
Act, 1991 restricts to employ anyone who leceives lemuneration or part of remuneration as share of profit of the
company and remuneration includes salary and other benefit. As per legal expert's opinion, $/herein it is oprned that
Worker's Profit Participation and Welfare Fund shall not be applicable for Bank Companies, as therc is no non obstante
clause. Unless Govelnment of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh amends secLion 11 of Bank Company Act or irames rulcs,
giving overriding effect to Bank Conpany Act, 1991, section 232 of Bangladesh Labour (Amendments) Act, 2013 will not
be applicable for banks. Moreover, in the Bank, performa\ce bonus plovision is theie, which is distritruted anlollg the
cmployees on the basis of individual ernployee's yearly perfolmance with a view to lecogntze \^,,clfare of thc cnrployees
and reward their participation and contlibution to the company-

2.6 Revenue recognltion

In terms of provisions of IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customels", the revenues during the year are rccognized
as following:

2.5.2 Profit on investment (I6lamic BankingWindow)

Mark-up on investment is takeD ilrto income account proportionately from profit receivable account. OverdLre
charge/compensation or classified investments are tmnsferred to profit suspense account instead o[ income account

Inve6tment Income

Incotne on investments are recognised on accrual basis. Inveshnent income includes discount on tleasurv bills and
Bangladesh Bank bills, interest on treasury bonds and fixed deposit with other banks. Capital gain on inveshnents in
shares are also included in investment income. Capital gain is recognised when it is realised

2.6.3

2.5,1 Interest lncome

Interest income on unclassified loan and advances (Standard & SMA) is recoBnised or an accrual basis ancl charged to
respective loan account on quarterly. Interest income on classified loan and advances (SS & DF only) is credited to
interest suspense account with actual receipt of intelest thererrom credited to income as and when received as per
instruction contained in BRPD circular no.14 dated 23 September 201.2, BRPD circular no.19 dated 27 Decembcr 2012 and
BRPD circular no.l6, dated 18 November 2014. If the Loans and advances classified as Bad/Loss (BL) interest ceases to
appiy and recorded ir a memorandum a/c. When any Bad loan h.uns into unclassified a/c, then unapplied interest
char8ed to respective loan a/c and credited to profit & loss a/c in compliance lvith regulatory guideline.



2.5.4 Fees and commis6ion income

The Bank earns commission and fee income lrom a diverse range oI service provided to its customers. Conrmission and
fec income rs accounted for as follows.

i) Income eamed on the execution of a significant act is lecognised as revenue when the act is completed.

ii) lncome ealned from services provided is recognised as revenue when the services are provided.

,ru C_gmmission charted to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income at the time of
' eltecting the transachons.

iv) Commission and discount on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

2.6.5 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the income is established. Dividend income is recognized at the
time when it is realized. Dividend income on prcference shares is recognized on accrual basis. Dividend incomes are
presented under investment income (note f 23.00).

Interest paid and other expensee

In terms of the provisions of IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" interest and othel expenses are recognized on
accrual basis.

2.7.1 Interest paid on borrowing and other deposits (Conventional banking)

Lrterest paid and other expenses are recognised on accrual basis

2,7.2 Profit shared on deposit. (Islamic banking)
Profit paid to mudalaba deposits is recognised on accrual basis according to lncome Sharing Ratio (lSR)

2.7.3 Other operating expenees

All other opeBting expenses are provided for in the books of the account on accrual basis according to the IAS I
"Presentation of Financial Statements".

2.7.4 Dividendpayment6

Interim dividend is recognized when they are paid to shareholclers. Final dividend is recognized rvhen it is approved by
the shareholdele in thc Amual General Meeting (AGM). The proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability in
the balance sheet in accordance with the IAS 10 "Events after the Reporting Period".

Dividend payable to th., shareholders is recognized as a liability and deducted from the shareholders' equity in the
peiiod in which the shareholders' right to receive the payDent is established.

2.7.5 Foreign exchante gaivloss
Exchange income includes all gain and losses from foreign currency day to day transactions, conversions and

revaluation of non-monetary items.

Eamin8s per share (EPS)

'Ihe cornpany calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 "Earnings per Share {EPS)" which has been
shown on the face of Profit and Loss Account. The EPS has been calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the total
number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end o{ the reporting year. Details are shown in note # 40.00 to the financial
statements.

2.8.1 Basic earnings per share

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders- Net profit after tax has been considered as

Iully attributable to the ordinary shareholders. Basic earnings per share is calcr.tlated by dividing net profit after tax by
the total weighted average number of ordinary shares outstandinB at end of the reporting vear.

0HAKA,
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2.8.3 Diluted eamings per share

No diluted earnings per share are required to be cal.ulated for the period 2024, as there was no element or scope for
dilution du ng the period under review. However, EPS is restated for the comparative years, if it requires as per tAS 33

"Earnings per share (EfS)".

2.9 Related pafy kansactions
Paities are consideted to be related, iI one party has the ability directly or indirectly to control the other Partv or e\ercrse

significant influence ovei the other party in making {inancial and operational decisions. Parties are also considered to be

relatcd, if they arc subjcct to common control or common significant inJluencc. Related Party transaction is a transfcr of

resources, services or obligations between related parties, regardless of whether a pdce is charged as per IAS 24 "Related

Party Disclosures", Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) guidelines. Details of

Related part-v transactions have been disclosed in (note # 44.00).

2.10 credit ratin8
Credit Rating: Emerging Credit Ratilg Limited (ECRL) has been rated the Bank based on the audited financial

statements as of December 31, 2021 and other relevant quantitative as well as qualitative informatiorl uP to thc-Llato'of

rating declaration. They have been rated the Bank as A+ in the long term and ST-2 lor the short term and outlook is

stable. The effective date of rating is till June 30, 2023

Year Long term lating Short term rating Outlook

2023 (valid upto 30 June 2025) sT2 Srable

The rating reflects the strengths of the Bank which is backed by a strong team

income, deposits and invcstnents, adcquate capiral coverage with hiSh Tier
of managernent, growth in the non_interesf

l capital, improved asset qualily and well

colltrolled of liquidity position.

2.11 Directots' Responrlblllty on Financial Statement8

Thc Boaid of Directols take thc responsibility Ior prcparation and presentation of these financial statements Details of

Di/ectors iepolt are given in anrual rePort.

2.12 Memorandum items
Memorandum items are maintained to ha\,e control over all items of imPortance and for such transactions !^'here the

Bank has only a business responsibility and no legal commitmelrt. Bills for collection, savings cettificates, wage earners

bonds and othels fall under the memorandurn iterns. However, Bills lor Collection is shown under contingent liabilities

uneler the head of Off-balance Sheet Exposures as Pei Bangladesh Bank's lePorting format.

2.13 Information about bu5ine88 and BeograPhical se8ments

Segmental information is presented in respect of Midland Bank PLC.

a) Busine8s segment8

Business segments report consists of products and services r.r,hose risks and returns arc different from those of

other business segment5.

b) GeographicalSegments

Geographical segments report co|sists of products and services within a paticular economic environnetlt, whcre

risks anr.l retums are diJferent from those ol other economic cnvironments. Inter-segnent transactions arc

genetaliy based on inter-branch fund trans{er measures as deterrnined by the management. lncome, exPenses,

identified with individu

AKAHD

assets and liabilities are specifically
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2.8.2 Weighted avenge number of ordinary shares

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the be8irning of the year plus the number of ordinary
shares issued during the year. The basis of computation of number of sharcs is in line with the provisions of IAS 33

"Earnings per share". The logic behind this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the existing shareholders without
any consideration, and therefore, the number of shares outstanding is increased without an inctease in resources

gencratinS new eaminSs-



2.14 Risk management

Interest Rate Risk :lnteiest rate risk may arise either from tiading portfolio or from non-trading portfolio. The trading
portfolio of the Bank consists of Government treasury bills and bonds of different maturities as far as Interest rate risk is
concem. Intelest rate risk arises fronl nrismatches between the future yield of an asset and their iunding cost. Assct
Liability Committee (ALCO) monitors the interest rate movenent on a regular basis and the Bank.s Markcts Treasury
team actively manates the Balance Sheet gap to leduce the risk.

Equity Risk: Equity risk alises from movement in malket value of equities held. The dsks are monitored by Bank,s
Treasury and FIs Division under a well designed policy framewolk.

Operational Risk : OPerational risk is the risk of dfect or indirect loss resulting a wide variety of causes associated with
the Bank's Processes, People, technology or infrastluctule, or from extemal factorc. Operational risk is inlrerent tr the
Bank's activities and as with other risk types is managed through an overall framework with checks and balances that
include imPlementation of three line of defence, recognised ownership of the risk by the businesses and independent risk
managernent oversight.

The oPerational risk policy codifies the core governlirg principles for operational risk management and provides a
framera'ork for oPelational risk. In accordance with the policy, each business area is lesponsible to idcntify its key
oPerational lisks as well as the controls established to mitigate those risks and to ensure compliance with la\a,s,
regulations, regulatory administrative actions and the Bad<'s policies. The Bank's oblective is to manage operafional risk
so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage to the reputation of the Bank's reputation with overall cost
effecLiveness and irnovation. In all cases, the Bank's policy requires compliance with all applicable legal ancl rcgulatory
requirements.

Operating Envlronment : The Bank's operating environment during the ycar ended 2022 rvcrc impacted by a number of
major global events such as continuation of COVID 19 related disruptions, start of Russia-Ukraine conflict, increase in
fuel and commodity price, strengthening of USD, etc.. Most of these events also had siBnificant impact in the local
e.onomic environment alfecting the Banl<'s operation. From time to time, the Covemment of Bangladesh and the local
Central Bank (Bangladesh Banl<) has issued various directives tg manate impacts fiom these events which Lhe Bank has
followed. Managemenf on regula! basis review and monitor the global and country specific macro-economic situation
and factor these isEues into the decision making process. However, the long-term effects of the current econolnrl
situation are diflicult to predict and management's culrent expectations and estimates could differ from the actual
results.

2,15 Cteation of 'own Start-up Fund' by Scheduled Banks through transferting lT0 of the annual net profit

Pursuant to the SMESPD Circular no 4 dated 29 March 2021, Sechon'Kha', all scheduled banks in Bangladesh art
instructed to cleate own 'start-up fund' for disbursement of loan/lnvestment (foi Islamic banks) to 'start,up
entIepreneurs'. As per the subsequent amendment through SMESPD Circular no 5 dated 26 Apttl2021,Ior five years
from 2020 banks shall maintain start-up fund to disburse in favour of'Start-up entrepreneurs' through mandatory
transfer of 1% net profit as per the audited financial statements, A new account heading named 'start-up fund' shall be
crcated and disclosed in balance sheet under'othe! liabilities'.

No further instluction has been issued in lelation to the accountnt of kansactions (i.e. disbursement from the start-up
fund and redemption of other liability). Until lurther instrucfion is received about the accounting of start-up fund, the
Bank has assigned the required amount (1% oI net profit) for the use as'start-up fund' and subsequent disbursement k)
stait-uP entePreneurs. This amount has been considered as appropriation tllrough transfer [ronr profit and loss account
and disclosed under other Iiability.

2,16 Compliance report of lntemational Accounting Standards/ International Financial Repolting Standards (IFRSs)

The Financial ReportinB Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) was
formed in 2017 and has since then adoptcd lnternational Accounting Standards (lASs) and Intcrnational Firancjal
RePorting Standards (lFRSs) as the applicable Financial Reporting Standards for public interest entities such as banls
with effect from 2 November 2020. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Bank contifluc k) be prepared in
accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSS) and the requirements of thc Banking Cornpanies
Act, 1991 (amendment up to 2018), the rules and regulations issued bv Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act, 199,1. ln
case any requirement of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (amendment up to 2018), and pr<)visions and circulars issued
by Bangladesh Bank dilfer \a'ith those of lFRSS, the requiremenls of the Banking Clompanies A.t, 1991 (arnendmenr Lrp to
2018), and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail
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Name of the IAS / IFRS Stafus of compliance
Presentation ol Iinancial Statemet]ts Applied with some departure (note 2)
Inventories IAS-2 Not Applicable
Statement of Cash Flows IA$,7 Applied with some departure (note 2)
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimetat a-nii
Erlols IAS-8 Appliecl

Everts after the Reportin8 Period tAS-10 Applied
Construction Contracts IAS-11 Not Applicable
Income Taxes IAS.12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment Applied
Lease IAS-'17 Nor Applicable
Revenue Not Applicable
Emplovee Benefits IAS-19 Not Applicable
Accounting for Govemment Grants and Disclosure of Govt
AssisLance

\Not Applicable

The Effects of Changes in Foleign Exchange Rates IAS-21 Applied
Borrowing Costs Applied
I{elated Partv Disclosures IAS-24 Applied
Accounting and lleporting by Retiremcnt Benefit Plans Not Applicablc
Separate Financial Statements IAS.27 Applied
lnvestments in Associates and Joint Venture tAS-28 Not Applicable
Firlancial Repotin8 for hyperinflatiolrary economic! IAS-29 Not Applicable
lntelests in Joint Ventules lAS.31 Not Applicable
Financial lnstluments: Presentation Applied with some departure (note 2)

Earnings per Share rAs-33 Applied
Interirn Financial Repor ting IAS.34 Applied
lmpairment of Assets IAS-36 Applied
Provisions, Conhngent Liabilities and Contingent Assets lAS-37 Applied with some departurc (note 2)

lntangible Assets IAS,38

F'inaicial Repolti\g: Recognition and measurernent IAS-39 Applied with sorl1e departurc (note 2)

Investn1cnt properly 1,1\S-40 Not Applicable

Agriculture tAs41 Not Applicable
Name of rhe IAS / IrRS tAs Status of compliance

lnternational Finan.ial Reporting Standard6 (IFRS)

First-time
Standards

Adoption of Balgladesh Financial Reporting
IFITS I N/A

Shan:-based Pavment IFRS 2 N/A
Business Combinahons IFRS 3 N/A
lnsurance Contracts IFRS.T N/A

Non-curent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS 5 N/A

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS 5 N/A
Firlancial lnst!uments: Disclosul es IFRS 7 Applied with some departure 0rotc 2)

Opcrating Segnlents IFRS 8 Applied with somc departu!c (note 2)

Financial Instruments Applied with some departure (note 2)

Consolidated Firancial Statements IFRS 1O Applied

Joint Arrangements IFITS 11 N/A
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities IFRS 12 N/A
Fair Value Measuremert IFRS 13 Applied with sone departure (note 2)

Regulatory Delerral Accounts ]FRS 1.1 N/A
Revenue Irom contractors with customers IFITS 15 Applied
Leases IFRS ] 6 Applied

HAKA
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IAS-1

lAs-16

IAS-18

IAS-20

IAS-23

tAS-26
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In order to comply with certain sPecific rules and legulations of Bangladesh Bank which are different to IAS/IFRS, some
of the requircments sPecilied in these IAS/IFRSs ale not applied. Refer to note-2.1.2 for such recognihon and
measurement differcnces that are most relevant and material to the Bank and the Group.
The Standard regards a retirement benefit plan as a rcporting entity separate from the employers of thc participants irl
the plan. Therefore, it is not apPlicable for the Bank's amual .eport as it is the employer and ftot the retirenent bcnelit
plan itself.

The obiective of IAS 34 is to prescribe the minimum content of an interim financial report and to prescribe the principles
for recognition and measurement in complete or condensed financial statements for an interim period and hence it is not
applicable for annual financial statements. However, the Banl< being a listed entity in Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchanges regularly publishes Intcrim Financial Report complying with IAS 34.

2.17 Standards iesued but not yet effective
A number of new standards are elfective for annual periods beginning after 1 Janualy 2021 arrd earlier application is
permitted; however, the Bank has not eally adopted the new or amended standards in preparing these firlancial
sLatements.

Effective date New standards or amendments

fanuary 01,2021 Amerdments to IFIdS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 (lnterest Rate Benchmark Ri..forrn-2)

January 01,2021

i) Amendments to IAS 37 (Onerous Contracts-Cost of FulfillinS a Contract).
ii) Amendrnents to IAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use)

iii) Amendments to [FRS 1, IFRS 9, illustrative examp]es accompanying IFRS 16 and IAS 41

(Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020)

i\,) Amerdments to IFRS 3 (Refercnce to Conceptual Framework)

January 01, 2021

i) Amendments to IAS 1 (Classification of Liabilities as Curent or Non Current).
ii) IFRS lT "lnsurance Contracts"
iii) Amendments to IAS 8 (Definition of Accounting Estimate)
iv) Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 (Disclosure of Accounting Policies)

January 01., 2022

i) IFRS lT lnsurance Contracts and amendments to IFRS lT lnsurance Contracts.
ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2)

iii) Definition of Accountin8 Estimates (Amendments to IAS 8).

iv) Defe[ed Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction
(Amendrnents to IAS 12)

v) Lease liability in a Sale and l,easeback (Amcndmeits b IFRS 16).

vi) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non.current (Amerdments to IAS 1).

Effective date de{erred
ir.rdef initely/ available
for optional adoption

Amendments to IFRS 10 "Consolidated Finanoal Statements" ard IAS 28 "lnvestnenis ln
Associates and Joirlt Ventures" on sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture

IFRS 17 - Insurance Contlacts

IFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and applies to annual reportinS periods beginning on or after l January 202i. lFl{S 17

establishes the plinciples for the recosniLion, neasurement, presentirlion and disclosure of insurance contracts \a,,ithir the
scope of the standard. 'Ihe objective oI IFRS 17 is to ensule that an entity provides relevant inJormahon that iaifhfully
represents those contracts. The Bank has not yet assessed in potential impact of IFRS 17 on its financial statements.

2.18 Materiality and a88te8ation
Each material clasg of similar items ha6 been presented separately in the linancial statements. ltems of dissimilar nature
also have been presented separately unless they are immaterial in accordance with lA91 "Presentation of Finaicral
Statements".

2.19 Ac(ounting for changes in policy, accountinB estimates and errors

IAS - 8 AccountinB Policies, Changes in Accountin8 Estirnates and Errors, states that the eftect of a change in ac.ounting
policy and couection of errors, ij material, is to be applied retrospectively, and change in an accounting estitnare is to be

applied prospectively. The carrying amount of assets, liabilities, or equity may be changed following a change in
accounting estimates in the period of the change. The bank followed the same accordingly and the Bank did not change
the accounting policies and accounting estimates during the year 2024

o9
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2.20 Related patty disclosures

A party is related to the company if:
(i) directly or indirecdy thlough one or more intermedia-ries, the party controls, is controlled bp or is under common
control with, the comPany; has an interest in the company that gives it significant influence over the company; or has
joint control ove! the company;
(ii) the party is an associatei
(iii) the palty is a joint venture;
(iv) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or its paren!
(v) the party is a close member of the family of any individual relerred to in (i) o! (iv);
(vi) the party is an entity that is controlle4 jointly controlled or significantly inlluenced by o! for which significant
voting power in such entity resides with, directly o! indirectl, any individual referred to in (iv) or (v); or
(vii) the Party is a post-emPloyment benefit plar for the benefit oI employees of the company, or of any entity that is a
related party of the company.
Details of the related oartv disclosurcs Dresented in note no. 44 and Anneture- D and E.

Event after the reporting period

As per IAS _10 "Events after RePorting Period" are ihose events, favolable and uifavorable, that occur between the end
of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be
identified:

(a) those that Plovide evidmce of conditions that existed at the end oI the reporting period (adjusting events after tlre
reporting period); and

(b) those that are indicative of conditions that arose alter the rcporting period (no adjusting events after the reporting
period).

The only material event alter the balance she€t date is: The Board of Directors recommmded dividend @ 6% for the
financial year 2024, in its 166th Boaid Meeting held on April29, 2025.

Approval of Finandal Statements
These financial statements have been prepared by the management, audited by the extemal and regulatory
auditors and thereafter approved by the board of directors of the Banl in its 166th Board meeting held on April

2.21

2.22 Geneal
a) Comparatlveinformation

CompaEtive inlonration in respect of the prcvious year has been presented from the financial statements
audited by current year auditors lor the period ended on December 31, 2024. Figures of previous year have been
reaEanged whenever necessary to confirm the current year/period presmtation. The consolidated financial
statements are prePaled for a coNnon reporting period Ior the period ended 31 December 2024. As subsidiary
company opelated in 2024 comparative consolidated financials are not presented.

b) Dis.losureo of expenditures

ExPenses, irespective of capital or revenue nafure, accrued/due, but not paid have been provided Ior in the
book of the Bank.

c)
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3. a Consoliditld Ca.h
i ) Cash in Hand (Including forcign currcn.v)
Midland Bank PLC.

Midland Bank PLC,
Notes to thE Financial Statenrent8

For the year ended 31 De.ember 2024

2011

RDI'
2023

BD'I

Midland BankAssel Management Company I-ld.
1,069,303,r07

3,927,795,611

3,927 ,795,611

ii) Balance with Banglade6h 8an-! and its Ag€ut Bank (note 3.02)

Midland BanI A$et ManaBement Company Ltd

3.00 Cash

ln HaId (lncluding foreiBn .urrency) (note 3 01)

Balan.e rvith Bangladesh Bark and iLs Asent Bank (note 3.02)

3.01 In Hand Un.tu.lin8 forei8n cunen.y)
tn.al Currency
Foreig'i Curency

7,069,303,107

3,927 ,795,6t'l
891,750,22t
901 7t\,7i)

3.02 Balan(e with Bangladesh Bank and its A8ent Bank
With Bangladcsh Bank

Local Cunency
Fo.eiEn Currency

With Sonali Ban! (a!i a8cni of Eangladesh Eank'Locdl Currency)

3.437 .175,905
,190,3i0,185

269,521)

2,585,269,a08

316,039,206

2?0,o91
3, 927,795,611 2,901 ,s78,70.r

3.03 Cash R€serve Requirlment (CRR ) and Statutory Uquidity Ratio (SLR )

Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Ratio have be€n cal.ulated and mailtanred in accordance hrth section 5 & l3 ol lhd Barik
Companies Act, 1991 and Circular No., 01 , 02 & 01 dated Decembq 1O 2013, June 23, 2014 & April 03,2018 respectilely of Monetary Pdlicy
Department (MPD) o, &n8ladesh Bmk.

The Cash Resewe Requirement on the Bank's Time and Demand Liabilities al the rate ot 4% h.s been .alculated rnd ,h.innrined w,th the Bnngl.rLlesh

Bank in Current Ac(ount and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio for conventional bankin& 5.50% Ior Islanri BankinS Wing, excludnlS CRR, on the s.me
liabilihes has abo b.en maintained in the form of Treasury Bills, Bonds, Foreitn Cunen.y with Ban8ladesh Bank. Bolh the reserves maintained by the
Bank dre in erce.r o[ thE Sl.tulory requtremenl

As per Bangladesh Banlr MPD Circular No. 03, dated 09 April 2020, BanL ha6 to maintain CRR @ 4 % on lorthnightly cumulatile ayerage ba6is and
minimum CRR @3,5% on daily basis.

1,M4,098,679
25,2U,424

888,0r6,033

3,7v,787

Corventional A. h8r

a) CaEh Re6erve Bequlrlm.nt (CRR)

Maintained Reserve

surpluY(Deficll)

b) Stltutory Liquidily Raho (Sl.R)

Mannanrd R€servc

suplur(Defi.it)

Tot.l Required Re6erve

A.tual Reserve held
surplus/(Defi.it)

11,771,087,651

22,848,405,486

4,525,235.335

13,897 ,9U,229

890,140,,100

7,2uh,5lJ(l

253,006,S67

12,48',1,956,630

1,06.J,3(13,107

34,757.320

231,194,335

14,69 \ ,1 t3,270

KADHA
9

c) compon.nB of Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
Cash in Hand
Balancc $'itlr Bangladcsh Bank
Balan.e wilh Sonali Bank
Erccss R$erve of CRR
CovernDrent Securities
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1.069.301.107 897_750.221

1.997.094.7t8 1.71312a-925

2,590,a43,717 2,012,566,885

2,822,037,.153 2,265,57!,752
231.194.136 253.006-657

8,580,238,510 6,612,668.,1s0

20,026,36E,033 13,6323mJn
71.u6.129.493 7 .U9.722.02?

______lLp1&,E2e _J_272128A2!_

-__--?g!2!r@&L _____)3b3r,e!81_



2024

BDT
2023

BDT
Id.miEa4ild^lils
a) Cash R€6erv. REquirebent ICRR)

Maintained Reserve

surplu6/(D.ficit)

b) Stitutory Uquidity R.tto (SLR)

Matrtained Resene
surpluCpeftc )
c) Comporents of St.tutory Liquidity Ratio {SLR)
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
Balanc€ with Sonali B6nk
Excess Reserue of CRR

Government S€curitie6
Other Eligible Securities

Fi,(ed D€poEtt! R.ceipt (FDR)
FAS Financ€ & lnv.,stment Ltd

M.ghnr Bank PLC.

Bnngltdesh Finan.c Ltd.
Standard Bank PLC
Premier lf,asinS & Fnrance Ltd
Photnit Finan.e & Invesxnents I-td.
lnternational t€asinB & Finrncial Services Ltd
Fareast Finance & lnveshnent Lrmited
Primc Financc & Inlcstment Ltd.
CVC Finance Ltd

-t77,477BU

600,000,844

133,359,250

319,951,976

122,512,959 _)9tfj2126

24,1,032,090

640,562,949

183,368,970

38,1,852,546

396,530,859 201,483,576

2r,389,990 1,r109.320

422,522,959

196.650.000

186,592,726

196,650,000

610,362,949 384,852,516

Con6olidrled Balan.. with other B.nks and Financial Inslitution!
In Bnndadesh
Midl.nd Bank PLC.
Midl.nd Bank Asset Management Cornpany Ltd.
Lessrlntra Crou p Transaction

3,902,502,853

18,475,176
(18,17s,176)

Outside Binglrdesh
Midland Eank PLC
Midland Eank Asset ManaBemeni Company Ltd.

{.00 Aalan e with other Banks and Financial Inltitutions
h Bangladesh
C)!iside Eangladesh

3,902,502,853

296342,t92
1,986,136,023

t7,974,757

3,902,502,6s3

296,302,792

296,302,192

!1.01 In Bansladcsh

Standard BanI Ltd.
Sonali Banl Ltd.
lin.rtn Bdnk Ltd

Rup.liBank Ltd
Trust Bank Ltd.
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd
The Prernier Bank Lrd.

8,995

21,243,976

367,694

28,778,?66
7,9-18,5n

6,826,332

22't,890
3.060,192

.1.tII

Trnns..tion Curren.v

8DT
8DT
BDT
BDT
BDT
BDT
BDl
BDT

r,998,1,10,1?9

I,A75
99,1S2,821

8,183,299

11,967,616

19!26,268
3,620,967

403,23i1

39,5t)7,952

192,n0,235 68,366,355

Special Noti.e Depo$itD
Mlr.antilc Bank Ltd.
South Bangla ABri€ulture & Conrmerce Bank Ltd.

AB Banl Ltd.
Eastem Bank Ltd.

9,280,828

150,000,000

850,000,000

642,280

267,301

2,2U)

BDT

BDT
BD'I'
BDl
BDT
BDT

BDT
BDT
BDT
BDT
BDT
ADT
BDT
BT)'T'

BDT
BD'I
BDT

5,686,575
l00,000,000

611,52,1

239,369

2,198
1,22A,192,6 tA totr,s69,6t;7

175,000,000

130,1r01r,000

100,0(xr,000

59,t({r,000
,100,000,000

5,14,300,000

170,500,000

331,500,000

288,500,t100

1,800,000

86,500,000

2,,189,600,000 i,811,200,000

_______12!?,f!2l!3_

175,000,000

l 3'l .000.000

Ito,100,000

544,300,000

170,500,{li)(l

331,500.000

288,500,000

3,800.000

86,500,000

Some eiPosures w,thm non'bark furaNial iNtilulions are curently under strs Follo$in8 ,ecolmendations froln thc Eangladesh Sank mspection
tean! a provision oi BDI 101 03 mlllion ,s suggested to be recognizcd aBarnsl these er
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2024

BDT
2023

BDT
4.02 Oulside Brnglad.sh (NOSTRO Ac(ounts)

in cuEent .c.out
AB Bnnk, Mumbai Branch
United 8.nk of Indii
Arix Bank Limited
Nationrl Bank of Pakistan, TokyoJapan
Mashreq Bank Psr, NY
Mashrcq Bank Psc, NY OBU
Kookinin Bank, South Korea
I labib Ameri.ah Bank, NY
NIB Bank, Pakistan
Aktif Yadrim Bank
Attif Yati.im Bank
AktifYaririh Bank
Banca UBAE Italy
Ban.a UBAE ltaly
Kookmh 8ank, South Korea
Sonati aank
SonaliBanl
ZheiianB Chouzhou
ZhejianF Chouzhou

fr.nsa(tion Curr.n.v

US$

us$
us$
]PY
us$
us$
GBP

US$

us$
us$

EURO
GBP

EURO
GBP
US$

US$

EURO
us$
CNY

24?32,270
36,171t,870

10,945,247

397,743

72,947,7\9
33,895,325

8,809,579
41,806,314

782,598

294
t6,039,674
25,946,412

991,810

20.445,77E

1,115,284

505,501

1,023,837

5,943

59,951,868

1.r,058,,161

r6,85-t,729

1,n3,160
(133,130,971)

21,067,802

13,.110,.105

(2,020,966)

1,731,142

8,9v
3,4A7,464

321,y9
1,829,628

2,499,1U6

2.8t3
131.91)4

4.03 Maturily Broupint of B.lance with othcr Bankc lnd Fin.ncial lnrtitutioni

1f,5s than thre€ montht
More than tluee morthr

1,221,()0,0m
859,500,000

2.117 ,705,M5

1,.146,900,000

247,600,000

303,610,179

LL,9?4,757

In a..ordance with Ban8ladesh aank Foreign Erhange Policy Depa,tment, Cir.ul,r t€tter No. FEPD (FEMO)/01/2005 67 dat.d 13 September 2005.
the quarterly revies of Nostro Ac.ounts fDr the quarter ended 31 December 2024 renect the rrue state ol rhe Nostro Account enrnes recorded correctt\
and aiter review a separate aDdil certificare has also been given by the Audrror

Details of NOSTRO accounts are shown in Annexurc-A

1,998,110,179

5.a Consolidated Mon€y !t Crll .nd Sholt Noticc
Midland BanI PLC.

Midland Ban! Assel ManaBement Companv Lttl
339,900,000

339,900,000 529,9011,000

5.a Con$lidated lnveslment!
Govenment lnv.rtm.nt
Midland Bank PLC
Midlan.l Bank A$et Manag€lnenr Company Ltd

Midland Bart PLC.
Itidland Banl A$et ManaEement Companv Ltd
i-ess: lntra Group Tnndaction

5.00 Money at Call and Short Nolice

!l,1,11,708,1I9
66,069,987

3,398,476,924

24.54a319
(120,m0,000)

2l ,210,778,t D6

3,303,025,243

Go!ernmen(note 6.01)

Others( note 6.02)
21,744,7N,179
1,398,476,924

13,889,641,408

3,,190,465,307

24,513,E01,349

i) hvesthent Clar.ifi.d as p.r Bangladesh BanL Cir.ul.r
tleld to Maturit!, (HTM)
Held for Tradin8 ( HFI)

Golerment Se.uites Encumbc.ed
6o!crment Securites -SUKUK Bond

11,171,610.113

7.518,928,$r3

574,870

2,256,9U,U3
196,650,000

3,398,476,924

11,801.6r9,088

679,1i5i,337

682,2r'0

1,211,034,783

196,650.000

3,,190,465,307

HAKA
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319.900.000
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5.01 Gov.rnnrentSecurities
Treasury Bills (at preseni vilue )
Un-.ncu bered
28 days

91 days
182 da)s
364 days

Sub-total

91 days
182 days
364 da),s

Sub-total
Total TreasDry Bill

ii)Iivestmenl classificd a. per Nature

2021

BDT
2023

BDT

196,243,558

3,299,577.7X

390,550,152

173,774,906

3,!195,855,348 553,725,058

3 YeaE (Floating Rate Treasury Bond)

5 Years (Bangladesh Govemment Inveshnent Sukul)

20 Yea-rs

Sub-lotal

9 YeaE (special Bond)
10 Y€ari (Sp€cial Bond)
15 Years
20 Yea6
Sub-total
Total Trea.ury Bond

"1,009,294,3-t5

59,931,040

ly,059,259
196,650,000

7,66 t ,487 ,7U
3,973, t96,942
2,4 t6,713,778

9ut,5tl

135,711,005

196,650,000

6,4?3,687 ,869
1,732,279,3t2
't,624,&95,639

3,!195,855,348 563,725,058

15,39r,333,059 12,774,799.367

51{,654,000

410,053,000

| ,337,237 ,t143

252,137,975
958,896,808

Prize Bonds ( at f.ce value )

Sub Total

914,813 1,21 1,0t4,783
7?,648,277,901 13,325,23{,150

571,870 582,200
27,144,708, tl9 13,8E9,641,408

6.02 Oth e. I nvestments

Shnres in quoted companies(Re8ular portfolio)
Shdes in quoted conipanies{Spe.ial pordolio)
Details shown nl Annex B

Sh.tes in unquot€d companie! (.tfacevalue):
Regcnt En€rAy & Pow€r Ltd.(Pref€rence Shlle)
Union Capital L,td. (Preference Share)
Ervoy Terliles Ltd. (PrefereNe Sharc)
Confidence Power Bo$ra Lrd. (lteference Share)
Premier Cement Mills Lirnited (PCMI-) (Prefercncc Shore)
Fair Ele.nonics Ltd (FEL) (Preference Sha re)
CWI'Sadharan Bima Crowth Fund (Open End Mutual Fund)
Ekush Fimt Unit Fund (Open End Mutual F!nd)
VIPB Acceleratcd lncome Unit Fund (open End MutualFund)
\4PB NLI lst Unit Fund (Open End MurualFund)
Midland Bank Asset Management ComFany Lnnited
Ekush Growth Fund (Opcn End Mutual Fund)
EDGE HighQuality ln.ome Funlt (Open tid tllutual Fund)
UCB Taq{. GroB,th Fund (Open End MutualFund)
UCB Income Plus Fund (Open End Mutual Fund)
Ekush stabh Return Fund (Optn [hd Murual Fund)

803,518,339

731188,882
814,313,250

720,n7,285

44,673,788

1,300,000
.10,000,000

12,5r)0,000

312,500,000

212,826,353

20,051,4n
27,500,000

r1,s12,606

r20,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

20,u00,000

50,000,000

r,565,480

14,613,

1,300,000

80,000,000

25,000,000
.137,500,000

240,000,000

23,088,898

27,500,000

t \,812,606

20.000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

50,000.000

4,565,480

o
OHAKA52

977,669,704 1,005.380,n2



2024

8D'I
2023

I'DT
Bond, Debenture & Cornmercial Papers

SI BL- su bordina ted Bond

Slindard Bank -Subordinated Bond

Hashem Foods Ltd-Commercia! Paper

North'West Power Generation Conrprny Ltd-Non-Converrible Coupon Bond
Trust Bank ' PerpetualBond

lamuna Bank , Perpetual Bond
NCC Bank - P€rpetual Bond

Sul, Total
Total

102,100,000

280,000,000

60,000,000

250,000,000

2s0,000,000

.10,000,000

350,000,000

60,000,000

250,000,0011

250,000,000

9,12,100,000 950,000,000

1,490,465,307

6.03 Assets pledged as se.urity Io.liabilities as at De.embcr 31,2024 is BDT-13,681,640,131 of Treasurv Eill and Eoncl agarnsr l.te-Purchaso Agreement

6.04 Maturiry groupinS or lnve.nn.nt as follohsr

339A,476,924

24543.185.043

Counter Party Name
1 Banglddesh Bank 3-De.'202.1 1- an-2025

7-lan-20L5

14'Jan-:025

2l.lan"20?5

2-jan'20?5

6 an 2025

5-lan-2025

23-1!rd r-2025

9-Ieb-2025

25'Ma -2025

2,039,239,330
2 Bangl desh B.nk '| ,997 ,176,951
l Banglndesh Bank l7-De. 2021 2,171,79n,607
.l Bangladesh Bank

CitY Bank PI-C
1.1 l)cc 202.1

29-Dec 2024 l,illJ,;9r,li'!
City Bank l'LC 30'Dec-202,1 t .032,365,933

30-Dec-202.1 29? 928.700

Bangladcsh Bank (Liquidity Support ior Capital Markci lnlcstment
Under Sperial Fund) 22-Dct-202.t 770,0{10,000

Bangladesh Bank (180 Davs SFe.ial Rdpo) 12'AuB-202:l 514,ti54,000.00

1rJ Bangladesh Eank (180 Davs Spe(ial R€po) 24 Nov'2024 410,053,000.00

Total 13,681,640,131

ii. There is no outstandlnS Reverse Repo as at 31 December 2024 w,th ihe Bank.

(b) Dis.losure regarding ovcrill transactiotr of lepo for the year 2024

Derails are as u|der:

(a) i. Disclosure retardirg ouktanding Repo as.t 31 Decembe! 2024

outitandinS during outstanding during
Daily iv€t.8.

outstandinS during

Securities sold und.r Repo:
i) s ith Bangladesh Bank
ri) with OtherBank & Finan.ial Institutions

1 ,?74,634,400
-t47 

,753,300

76,t)36,553.527

3,792,235,2\A

9,084,549,699

443,269,328
Securitie6 pur.hr.!d under reverce Repo:
i) with Bangladesh Bank

ii) with Other Bank & Financial Instihrtions

On Demand

Llss than three nronths
More than thrce month$ bui less than one year
More than one year but less than five years
More thar five years

574,870

2,263,450

2,555,500,000
5,r)95,0r)1,000

10,340,000,1100

6,549,a46,723

682,20t)

1,879,3tn
60r,qJ0,000

2,362.1U0,0110

6,152,580,000

4,260,9b4,715

7. a Consolidat€d Loans and Advance6/Inveetment6
Loans, Cash Credit6, Overdrafts, et.
Midland Bank PI.C
Midlrnd Bllnk Asset Man.ijemcnt Co,npanv Ltd

Bills Purch!6ed rn.l Discou.te.l
Midlard Bank PLC
Midlan<l Banl Assct Managcment Conrpanr Ltd

60,042 233,2.1t)

60,042,233,246

),2?4.315,b$

60,042,233,216

3,234,315,66r

5r,179.100,087
'1,.{83,557,9U6

DHAKA
I

7.00 Loans anal Aalvrn.$/Investments
Loans, Cash Crediis. Overdrafts. etc. {rlotr 7.01)

Bills Purchased and Discounted (rotc 7.02)
'l otil Lo.rc and Advin.es

5l

63,276,548,9:10 5.1,862,657.99-l

_--rz!!!,]!!tr5

_______4i.$/q!&i __-rrieq,.u!,7l5.

l0-Dec-2024

a

9

3,234,3t 5,664

-_--63p!L482]a



2021

BDT
2023

BD'I

7.m LorM, C.rh Q.dit , Ovlrdr.fts, .tc. / lnv!.h.nt
lnB.nEhdc8h:

Cash Credit
Trust Rcceipt
ConsunerLoan
Payment Against Documents(PAD)
AgriculturalCrcdit
Bridgc Finan .
EDF Loan

toan AgaiGt Capital Market
Packing Credit
Stalf Loan
Other Loans and Advances

9,761,),54,631

t4,72i,cj75,594
7.886,723,s77

4,070,021,141

7,942,054,777

'1,147 
,1) 6,339

2,611 ,290,721

25,918,051

107,752,279

767

21,5.14,987,931

3,678,632,084

t t ,742,359,n5
1,992,948,926

2,630,150,569

r,478,098,901

45,948

842,47 t.774

2,266,637 ,602

.1,1,984,6i13

107,946,144

89,841,731
60,u2,233,246 51

Outside BanAladesh

7.02 Bill Purchased and Discounted
Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

7,267,655,246

7,977,630,418
96,325,08,r

3,387 ,232,822
3,234,315,661 3,4E3,557,906

7.03 N.t Lo.ro & Adv.na.r/nvestm.nts
Gros6 Loar6 & Advai!'.r/ Investments ( note'7)

Clallifi€d Loanr & Advanc$/ lnvesiment! (note'7.08)

Interst/ Profit Su.pcnrc (Note- 13.07)

Provision for L.an! & Advan!-es/ hvcstments-Ceneral Provision (Note 13.01)

Nel LoaB & Advrn.B. 

^nv$tments

63,275,548,910 54,862,657,994

2,390,538,772
't.500,249,328

530,843,854

2,097,566,508

t,t)76,755,9A6
.19:1,:65,81 5

51.1 768,685

7.04 Mrturity goupinf o, L^o.!!! .nd Advanc$ 

^nveBtnentsOn Demed
Up to ore month
Not more than three months
More than three monthsbut less iha. one year
More than one year but less than fiveyears
More than five yean

7,322,967 ,73'l
2,454,132,269

8,271,40o,0ry')

21,896,700,000

12,893,401,636

to,437 ,947 ,274

1,759,25,t,01r)

2,711 ,U6,OOO
5,813, t 00,0ir0

r6,058,M0,m0
1{,.X5,185,257
I0,51,1 73i

63,275,54E,910

500,000

800,000

3,233,015,664

16,800,000

7,400,000

3,459,357,906

7,906

7.06 Concentrrtion of Lo.ne and Advanccy Invertm€ntr:
a) t-at8 and Advances/lnvestnrenLs to Institutions in which the Directors of the Banl have interesr
b) Advances to ManaginS DireclDr & otherSenior Exe.utives
c) Advar.es to hdu.tri!.

1,376,423

707,752,279
2,333,811

707,945,144

7132,469,194

3,303,858,514

{,586,87.1,837

16,602,657,755

3,n5,094,699
3,917.126,486

r,795,278,034
1,447,008,382

6,7i13,833,241

24,431-l,0.r5

144,934,726

2,077 ,7 49,457

528,933,090

2,19.),978,M4

? ,793,377 ,53'L

RMG

Ship Building
Ship Breaking
Other Manu factu ring industry
SME loans

Transport,Storageand Cornrnunication
Tradc Scrvice
Commercial real estate financing
Residenlial rcal estaie ,inancing

Capital Market
NBFIS

Others

7,127,291,761

3,403,844,690

6,56b,665,624

24,834,939,161

3,tu),28,4-,751

3,927 ,092,020
503,111,856

1,366,966,122

5,1r5,168,459

76,795,473

869,923,718

\ ,860,457 ,076
645,453,490

2,885,48U.176

6,444,934,024

63,167,419,809 34,752,378,038

E 9
AKA

54

____-63i7_!i482]]!]

7.05 Miturity FoupinI ot BiUr Pur.hased lnd Dl6count.d
Withir one month
More than one but not more than three monlhs
Morc than three months but less than sir months
More than six montlE

------@[9e1,r* 51.379.100.0E7

_5!!1121!U:i

1,234,315.6b4

_-L1812,6.fr-22!-



2021

BDT
2023

BDT

7.07 D.tiils of L.rge torrv{nv€stm€nts

Nu'nbg of borrowers with outstanding amount of loans exceeding 10% of total capital of rhc Bank and classification st.rus rhereof. Torat capital oI
the Bank is BDT 938.87 oore as ar De.ember 3t/ 2024 {BDT 917.8.4 crore in 2023).

Outstandinr Advanccs (BDT )

32

27 ,m5,766,166

36

3 t,067,r08,8'l.l

Clienl wise det.ils lre given below:

5l Nime of thc.lirnts OotEt.ndins GDT ) Tor.l 2024
(BDT )

1 4dex Group UC 452,784,832 66,024A74 518,805,307
Nitol-NiloI Croup UC 135,S19,839 135,819,839

l Zon Ron Group UC 946,798,975 126,322)53 7,7t3,121 ,128
.l R.rgs Croup UC 511,928,857 873,6n,897 1,385,606,755
5 Abul Khair Group UC 1 ,354,527,254 327,792,906 7,678,324,759

CPll Croul' UC 682,348,905 6,528,580 6A8,877,485
7 Sumnrii Croup UC 1,085,851,497 1,085,851,,197

UC
9 UC
t0 BD G.oup U(],SMA,SS 976,9M,158 976,9U,158
11 UC 852884,919 713,?66,a87 1.571.651,800
12 ACI Croup UC 776,635,r80 2,915,358 n9,550,948
l3 Unnred Giuup UC 564,1982i3 531,U2 561,;29,274
t{ MSA Group UC 8a4,a97,75A 259,559,339 7,744,457 ,089
15 EXPO Group UC 408,254,729 1 ,572,%1,845 1,981,135,574
16 Ariham Group UC
17 Spertra Ilnginrers Lkt UC 184,930,750 751,476,273 936,347,023
1E Akjrgashi. Gn)up UC 1,035,890,995 496,215,586 1,s32,106,58r
19

20

Max Croup UC 612,587,t07 133,617,14a n6,2M,4s2
UC 214,38',1,513 21{,181,513

2t BSnM uc r,335,660,247 't6,271)31 I ,352,132,678
22 Khnled Group UC 437,930,000 .137,930,000

23 OMELA CrLlup UC 115,70t,h47 115,7t1,U7
2.1 Sitiham Knit Cornposite Ltd UC 728,355,1n 617,70.{,030 1.146,059,207
25 Saih.m Tertile Mills I-ld UC 413,276,051 32,8r.r,695 $6,094,746
26 S.B Group UC 818,098,651 813,098,6s1
2? Sahna Croirp UC 76t,186,760 761,136,760
28 Scaco'n Group UC
29 T. K. Croup UC a56,022,?55 50,,188,252 506,510,507

Youth Group UC 743,085,032 713,035,032
31 Cit! Croup UC |,745,205,711) I ,745,205,n6
32 Meshna Group llc 825,466,558 121,860,705 947,327,262
33 FairGroup UC 202,864,671 38,050,536 240,9 !5,147
3l Adv.n ed L'fumical Industrres LiinitBLl UC 1,107,426,667 1 ,707 ,426,tJ67
35 EPV Tirakuigaon Ltd UC 79,967,295 852,177,715 872,119,010

UC 1,366,451,925 205,006,439 |,571,45a311
3? Ra! Croup uc, ss 632,202,6s5 125,717,aa6 937,920,541

tJc 1.1,000,000 14,000,000
Total 22,898,637,606 8,768,471,208 31,067,108,E1.I

7.0E Cl.s6ifi.rtion oI Loanr and Advanc€ylnvestmlnt l
Unclassified (Uc):

Special Mention Accounr (5MA)

Sub total

Cl:ssified:

sub total
'tot.l

59,8r0,075,J91

7,075,934,648
5r,8rJ0,201r,931

890,890,555

27 166,166

50,8E6,010,138 52,7n,091,4a5

it00,530,530

59,t27,167
1,930,881,075

200,.1s1,979

70,288,388

1,,820,826,141

2,390.$4,772 2,09r,566,50E

Iotal 2023
(BDT )

5{6,82U,206

293,851,1.13

918,327,157

9.19,+64,.i82

975,873,761

902,398,t92
| ,780,721,054

827,179jU
73-t ,t95,7115
939,813,310

1 ,662,257 ,347
953,295,n6
773,139,!30

t ,Oli' ,.129,497

1 ,103,9162n
t.1{2,.155,1:2

96t),457 ,931

6\6,t74.007

+0,619,.132

706,354,0i5
53t,581,322
731,491,267

2,U6,696, t51
t ,147 ,096,87 4

6t0,062,77 t
't ,o32.n8.667
1 ,660,71t ,097

671,695,13'1

6]9,40?.714
391,594.359

54,862,657 ,991______-4lz$$,9]!-



Re

521,178,834

9,465,O20

530,E43,E54

521,378,83-1

9.465,020

530,843,854

243,62t,855
8,754,906

7,710,559,724

1,9?7,932,485

243,6?t,855
?3,750,9n6

1,n0,559,724
7,9n,932.485
2,5 139

uncrassifed (uc):
Standard
Special Mention Account (SMA)
Sub lotal
Cl:6.ifled:

Doubtful
Bad loan
Sub toial
Total

0.?5 )4 ,1'L , 2%, & 3%

0.2s% ,1% , 2yr E2 5\;

5,6 & 20%

5% & 50%

100%

7.10 Details of RequilEd Plovision for Orf Balarc. shcer Items
Required Provision for OIf- EalanceSheet Exposures
Iotal Provision marntained
&cesv(Short) Plovision

7.09 Details of Reqrted Provi6ion for Loans and Advan.eq4nvestmenrs

z{21
BD'I'

2023

BDT

124,616,475

t24,616,475
l0-r,791.281

101,793,283

2,007,467,1

33,777.172

't ,282,113,454
)33,t4t,M7

7.U Suit filed by the Banl

No of Suits fil€
Artha Rin Ad,l,r
N. I Acl

7.r2 Georrphic.l loc.tion wi.. loan6 and.dvrncevlnv.stmentt
Inside Brng.desh

Dhaka Divisio6

ChittagonS Divi5ion

Khulna Division

Rajshahi Divisior
Mymensingh

Barisal Division

RanBpur Division

Sylhet Division

53,577,993,705

7 ,927,926,963

107,494,579

208,223,97s

t0,227,075

65,499,585

20,729,3U

46,475,521,8U)

6,424,786,79?

78,927,033

221,+n,695

2,631,668

33,60,{,978

16.2,t7,6t7

6l ,907 ,O95.246 53,558,190,990
Rur.l
Dhnka Division
Chittagont Divhion
Khuln, Division
Raj6hahi Division
Mymensingh Divirion
RanEpur Divirion

894,881,236
161,088,424
25,011,350

122,837,565
'144,352,398

27,282,692

815,.157,882

116,992,501

19,,11b,62U

t12,O3-t,52,"

tryq,n6,938
10,791,517

1 ,369,453,664 '|,20,1,467 ,004
outside Bangladesh

7.13 P.rti.ulds ofloan and advrn lvlnvestments

(i) Loans & Advan.es considered Bood in respftt of which the bank is fully se.ured

(ii) L.ans & Advan.es consntered gDod aSairst which the bank holds no security other than rha
deblor.' personal guarantee

Loans & Advanc$ .onsid$ed good and secured by the personal undertiking !I one or more
parties in addition to the fersonalgDarantr\e of the debtors

Loans adversly classified, provission not manltained thereagahst

10,460,o19,743

35,367,lJ34,9U

17,0/8,694,183

63,276,5.18,910

23.066,597 .594

31,796,060,400

{ii0

(i,)

(,)

("i)

53,276,s44,910 991

LoaN & Advances due by directors or officers of the banl or any of them either separately or
jointly with any other persons

Loffi & Advanc.s due fronr comprnies or firms in whrch the dire.tors of rhe bank are
interested as drrectors, partners or lnanaBing agents or, in .ase of private compades, as

Maximum total amollrt oi advances, urcluding temporary advances made at any time durx,6
or officers of the bank or any o{

66

35

.19

3l

(vii)
the year to directors or mana8ers
jointly with any other peEons

56

1@,729,102 t1n,279,955

5.1,862,r,57,994



2023

BDT

(v'ii)

(i,)
(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(iii)

Maxi-rnum tolal amount of ndvanccs, i^cludinS temporary advaftes Branted durin8 rhe year to
the companies or lirms in which the Llirectors of the Banli are interested as direrors, partners or
mamaing rgcnts or, in the case of private companies/ a! members

Due from other banking .o,npanies
Amount ofclassified loans on whi.h interesthas not been charged:

a. i) (De.rease)/lncrease in provision,
ii) amoont of Ioan wriltcn off
iii) amount reaUsed against loan previously w tten off,

b. Amount ol provision kepr ngainst loan clnssified as ,bad/ toss

c. Interest creditable to the interest suspense A/c,

Cumulativc amount of loans writtm{ff
Amount of loan written{If durin8 th€ year

The amounl o, writtenoffloan for which law suitha6 been filed

7,770,559,724

7.500.249,328

546,305,469

170,409,402

470,409,4U

933,225,033

1 ,076,755,986

75,896,067

75,496,067

73,a96.067

770,395.262

878,848,938

{65.b92,6.19

1,110,9i12,598

7.r4 Audrted Finarcial StatemenLs are mandatojy documents lor any company applyinS for ner loar tacilitv from banl. nre bank rev,.wr rhe Audir.d
Financial Statements while assessing any new.redit / Loan {acilities to any new customers. h compliance with BRPD Cncutar Leter No 0.t, dalcd
Jaruary i14,2021, the baok oblained audited frnmcial stalements while approving any ne!t, loan fa.iliry and wherever require.t under Fularcial
ReporlinS Act'2015. Audited Finan.jalStatements are preserued in the loan files by rhe bd k and during each review tdlest audited fntan.rats dre rlso
obhnrd. However, in some special circumstdnces where latest Audited Fin.ucial Stalements is nor av lable nnd where rhere is vnlid reason t(,r Jclrv
in submission of latest audlted financial, the bank uses interim Mrnagehent Accounrs for.onducring the Inremnl Cr€dit Risk Rahn6 (tCRR) ror rhr
PutPo* oi renewal of any lo.rn fncilities as pcr Suidclines of ICRR ot Bansladesh Bank. However, lrom Septemb€r' 2021 the Bank is verifyin8 thc
Financill Statements using the Document Verification Sysl.m (DVS) as per BITPD Circular Lerter 35 dnr.d lnty 06,2027 and FRC tptter No.
178/FeC/ APR/2021/27(28) dated December 08, 2021.

E. a Consolidatcd Fix.d A66ets in<luding Premises, Fumiture & Firture
Midland Bank PLC.

Midland BankAsDet Mana8cmcnt Companv Ltd.
871,t45,407

7,603,532

44,o,7M,t84
250,190,936

2t)7,t29,407

36,348,949

20,260

755,2n,537
914,648,538

7,994,319,812

295,849,03',1

239.b70,360

212,?2t,2?7

31,125,193

20,260
108,e00,598

833,3t;5,395

1,721,652,r09

1,123,074,405

9. a Corsolidat.d Othe' A6sets
Midland Bank PLC
Midland Bank Asset ManaSement Comparl)r Ltd

6r0.749.51r

4,534,27/- .501

1538,285

1,058,514,379

32908,531

2,360,1{t,202
t72,453,\U

|,7a3,788
3,207,177

1,343.902

d,0{16,996

89,165,436

r,749,696

759,325,550

7,203,971

37,113,596

791,57i,0A9
45,273,314

2.615.151,806

53,168,334

490,38.t

6.735,t76
2,737.989

11,232,433

155,E15,03?

1,399,106

546, 3,462
286,3r.1

2243,897)
{.534,2r7,5r}4

Iotal Other A6set (A+B)

51

4,534,D,7,3U {2t!l]a&!

2024

BDT

____!212$M

______laq92$lq!_

8.00 Fixeal A$.t. in.ludhr Pr.mise!, Fu.iturc & rixture
hoperty, Pl.nt & lquipme.t
Compuler and Perlpherals
Furniture & Fixturo
Ofrice Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Books

lntanHible A$ett
Right of Use Assstg
L!hd, Euildin8 a, Con6truction
Total Cosl
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Book value.t th. .nd of the year
D.tails.re ehown in Arn.x-C

9.m Othe, Afsctt
Cl&sificrtion oI Oth€r Arsert
A) lncome generatiry Other A$et

B) Non-lncome seneratnlg Olher Assset:
Advance Renl (norc,9 01)
Interest Accrued on lnvslment but not colleted & other in€ome receivable
Dividend Re.eivable
Preliminary Erpendlture
Advance Income Ta)( (note-9.02)

Suspense A..ount (note-9.03)
Advan.€ Subscription
Advance to Subsidiary Companv
Prepaid Insurance
Stationerv, St5,nps, Pinting matcrials in sto{k ctc.
Sundry A$ets (notc-9.04)
Stamp in Hand
Bran h Adiusrment (nore-9.0s)
Deterred Tar Assets (note-9.06)
Excharye House
Cle&ir8 House and BFIN Adiustment

--:!?i!,1]!.1!l



9.01 Advance Rert adiu6ted due to ImS 16.

9.02 Advince In.ome T
Opcning Balancc
ta$:Adiustment made dunng rhe ycar
Add: Paymert durin8 the year
ClorinB Brlance

9.& Sundiy A.rets
Securilv Deposit!
Stock oI Assets
Reeivabh from Ban8ladesh Bank- Tide tlan-Wc understimulus packag
Receivable from Brokerase House
S'rndry Debtors
MFSSettlement Accounr
OBU Adjustment A.count
Prepaid Interest
Bepaid Fumiture Allosance

9.05 Bran.h

No. of Entriej Outstanding ns
on 31-12-2024

2t]21

8DT

2,615,351,805

969,645,200

714,434,596

2,050,1.12,13,1

465.209.672

_-_____?,150|!1 2,6 ri351,806

364,674

13,086,34s

20,361,163

18,t27,677
25,75?,883

7.168,393

4,604,304

1,04.1.678

13,086,3.15

175,271,91a

{,'1.10,1.19

22,825,839

.1,9t1.t

.1,1

89 J65,136 t65,815,032

BI)T

Specific Provision for t ans & Advances

Deduct.ble tenpor.ry diff €..nce
A.counti.g written down value" Fixed Assers
Less: Tnx base written down value'Fixed Assets
Tarrble iempor.ry dif f ererce
Risht oI Use of As6dt6
La!€ Obligation
Taxable temporuy dtff €ren.e
Book value - Gratuity provrsion
Less: Tax base - GBruity plovision
Deductable tempot.ry dilterence
Nel deductable temporary difierence

Def eE€d Td Asset{Erb ity)

Def erred Tat (Erpen6e6yIncome
Closing D.ferred T.x Assets
Openrng Def crrcd T,u Asscrs/ (t.iabiltr,)
Def .f ed Tat (Expens.syIncotue

516,6t3,862
(212711,688)

589,250

{516,024,612)

t,977,93?,435 1,.148,788,189

1,977,932,4a5 r.{18,788,189

418,539,260
,159,859,413

3m,590,227
ls?,928,s7s

(,11,320,153) {s2,338,3{81
310, t59,2iJ4452,706,747

401,699,130

/.31,097,077)
191,490,000

33,22/',782
r48,320,300

12,210,24ll
139,262,878

2,02.1,858,133

17 501
1,4s7.636,965

37 501,,

922,E961

106110,020

5r6,6t3,862

759,125,550

34L,613,862
516,611,862

589,250
71r,66E 546,02t,612

4,486.658.109

1,728,661r

41,E30,73 5

'1.101,81,1,5.16

36,615,916

8D I

OI{AKA

9.07 Chssification of Other A6set

Doubtful

58

J.i34.217.50! 1.216.{3u_4bt

2023

IIDI

9.m 
SusPece ecount reFresents advance paid ror encashhent of IrsBBsP & WEDB, advances for opening oI new branches, procuremenr of equipments,
erc, dwalrnt tor adluslment.

9.05 Defened tu asrctq/ (Liability)
OFenrnA Balance

Detened tax Expenses/ (lncome)
Closing Balanc. Def.ned Tar assev0iabilfy)

9.06.01 Computation of defened t r
759.125.550 545_613.862

______7s:l:!l!q



2024

BDT
2023

BDT
10.m Non-Bantin8 A$.tt

I-and at cost (marker value of the land at BDT 14.s4 million) 12,585,3ie
12,585,359

The Bnnk filed on Anha Rin suit bearnrg * 539/2017, dated 02.03.2017 againgt one delault customer, A/C ; Al,Fahad Air Tickering & Mrdicat TDurism
Lrmited. The Banl has been awarded the ownership of the nortgage p,operties according to the verdict oI rhe honorible rour in .cuilinr. $ irh
se.tion 33(5) of "Anhann Adalat 2003". Subsequent app.oval taken from the Board of Directors of rhe 8ank, rhe full amounr of lo.n of BDT 12.59
million (markct valuc of thc propertv at BDT 14.54 million) transi.rrcd to Non-B.nking Assets o| th. Bank, whi.h will conhnuc to sustain ,n Banks
Balande Sheet until sale / disposnl of the said property acquired by the Bank u/s 33(5) of rhe Arha Rin Adalar Ain 2003 as mortSagee Bark. As per
Bangladesh BankGuidelnre, 100 6 provision has been maintained against rhis asser during the year.

11- a Consolidated Bono$int Froh other Banks, Firan.i.l ln6titutions & Agenrs
Midland BanI PLC.
Midtand Bant< Asset Management Companlr Ltd.

8,971,081,435

t97r,081,435

8,971,081,{35 6.315,70.r.136

u.m In Banglrdesh:
Bor'owings from B.nvother Institutionr:
Bank Allalah I-td
Uttara Bank PLC

lamuna Bank PLC
Me..antile Bank PLC
City Blnk PLC.

1,2{0,000,000

480,0m,010
100,0m,000

r,350,373,13s

2,496,t17,577

I ,209 349,723

452904,4?5
3.175.891i,318

1,376,9{-11,3.1i

8.97r_08r 415

5.456,374.435 5,005,704,136

8,971,0E1,!135 6.315.70r.r36

| ,694,707,OOO U00 0u0

R!po of Treisury BilWond
Ban8ldesh Bank (l..s)

Tot.l

r1.02 Seturity a8iinrt Borowing Frorn other Banks, Financial Institutions and A8ents

12. a Consolidrted Deporlt*
Midland Eank PLC
Midlard Banl A6set Management Company Ltd.
l-!ss: ltrtra Group 'l ran6action

12.00 Deposits and Other A..ount.

Fom C snrmers

Bills Payable :

Payment Order lssued
P.y Slip lsued
Demand Dra{t Pa}'able

Relinanc€ from BanrladErh Bank
lnvestment Prcmotion and !-inancing !-ac!lity IIPFF)
Eorrowings Frcm Eanglade6h Banr< (EDr)

8,97r,081,.135 6,313,704,136

11.03 Maturity Grouplnt o, Botrowlng From other Bank6, Finan(i:l trotitution. & Ag.nt
On Demand
Up to one $onth
Not morc than thrcc monthr
Morc thu th(.e months but lcss than onc ycar
More than one year but less than fn,eyears
lvlore than five years

212540,m0
1,617,460,m0

102,!160,000

405,012,360

3,075,037 ,775
1,358,071,300

555,600.000

122.0011,000

145,000,0011

1,292,U00,000

1,013,865,170

3,1IJE,700,00{)

6,315,701,r36

E.971.081.415

75,205,065,593

ll4.475.176\

4.39.s.710.393

2,712667,707
2,556.38O963

u,051.{;08.329

2,U2,509,4t6
2,275,760,117

75.t86.590_417

309,693.854

74,895,371 ,738

2.590,514,788

57 ,712,t09,157

___2!2!5&$91_

9,667 ,759,057 t,169,877 ,872

373,020,8r6 .165,290,{68

450,m0,m0
100,000,000

H

:.:

Short Notice Deposits

59

37],020,81rt

4,965,7n ,489

rt5,290,.166

b,955,[27 ,629

___-_-_-la!!!t!e

11.00 Borrowints From Othe! Banls, Fimn.ial ln.titutionr a! Agents

I!l Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

b_t]1i 7M r 16

8-971 081.415

b.117.r65.,170

12.01 Cusaomer Deposits md Other Accounts:
Cur.nt DepGits & Other Accounts I

C!rent Deposrrs & Othrr .\ccounts :

Foreign Cuncncy Drposits
Sundry Dcposits

___9!592J)!li1_

lrsSsjstl



2024

BDT
s.vingE Deposits
Fir.d Deposits

Deposit Schemes:

MDB Supe, Monthly Savings
MDB Double Benefit
MDBFamily Support
MDB Corporate Su pport
MDB Shikhsha Sanchay Schcmc
MDB Special Rural $vin8s
Midland-Nirbhoroiha
MDB Millionairc Sa!,inBs Sch.Drc
MDB Kotipolj
MDB Platinum Savin8s thL'mc
MDB Traveller s Sn\ ing! Schclne
MD8 Saalanr Mondrlv $h.me
MDB Saalm Haij Savnrg! Scheme
Saalam DiSilai Monthly Savin# Schemc
Saalarn Digilal Haji SavinSs Scherne

5,095,579,408

42,906,513,683

s,638,958,255

33,068,915,121

2,857,6 t6,131

6t3,235,327
2,820,117,773

't42,795,553

t9,443,182

264,698,781

223,963,409

152,275,576
-t2,794,410

56,030,985

2,066,197

29 493,847

1,887,415

2,973,160,576

603,500.100

7,649,640,870

165.327,685

L,76A,737

263,?64,563

t93,162,220

1t7,716,079
't5,473,507

41,362,652

2,274,501

13,813,219

1,458,179

Total

12.02 M.turity Eroupinl of Dcposit. .nd Other Accountt
on Demand
Repayabl. within one month
More rhan one monlh but wiihin three months
More thar three months bul within one ycar
More than one year but within five years
More than five year but within ten years

1,061,r00,000
3,009.1m,000

18,504,800,000

26,322,970,NO

75,762,360,|1
y4,795,487

972,384,706

11,7$,a19,294
13,876,500,000

15,088,100,000

11,9\'\,92a,?64
669,99s,481

Demand lS Time Dspo.ltr
r) Demard Drp$ltr
Currenl D€po8it!
$ving$ D€posit6
Forei€n Currency Deposit6 (ron interest bearing)
Sundry Deposils
Bills Payable

b)Tim€ Dcpo.it.
Savi'rB D€positi
Fixed Depositg
Short Notice D€po6its
Deposit Under $hemes
Totrl D.mand &Timc Drposits

S.ctoMh. Deportt

Deposits Money Banks
Other Public

7,796,415,140 6,004,654,888

_6042J2!2!L

___zrros$!p3 724,245

I 539 9,1

51,1

60.102.724.2{5

75,245,455,593 60.302.724.2.15

2,87 ,632,629
30r693,854

6,559,924,620

3,624,2t5,944
62,623,598,515

1,783,568.698

:,590.61.{,788

4,479,761 ,667
4,009,901,ti59

47 ,838,8n,233

12.03

12.M

13.00

13. a Consolid.ted Olhei Lirbilities
Mrdl rd Ban-k PLC
Midland Ban! Assct Management Conpany Ltd

8,920,658,309

6,242,917

4,926,90 t,226
Othlr Li.biliti.r
Provisior for L,ans and Advanc.s (Note'13.01)
Spe.ial General Provisioi -COVID 19 (Note 13.02)
hovision for Off Balinc. Sheer ltems (Note 13.03)
hoyision for Other Assets(Note 13.04)

Prolision {or IncomeTax (Note 13.05)

Interest Payable on Borrowing

Uneamed Incone ( for investment & pla.ement)
Starhlp Fund
tlase Liability (not.-13.06)
Interest Suspense (Note 13.04
Provision for Share, Commercial Paper & Bond (Note 13.08)
Provision for Non'Eanking Assets
Oth€r Uabilities

2,54a.776,339

124,616,175

46,882,555

2,63-t ,120,r't6
333,416,379

345,000

20t,1t4,944
570.950,973

16.u34,098
,10t,699,130

7,500,249 32a
418,58t,792.

12,585,359

133,465,616

I 9.r3,155,001

r12,324,283
104,793,U3

39,623,679

3,tn ,?98,674
t9{,183.632

345.000

l?7,719,727
465,663,470

28,654.585
265,236,388

t,076,755,986
161,872,935

12,585,159

15,926,242

As per BanSladesh Bank SMESPD Circular L€tter no. 0s dated April 26,2001
tar startinS from the year 2020.

_-Jj!!z!p_

4,398,7-\0,393

5,18,6A2,147

7,712,667 ,701
2,556,380,963

373,O20,876 90,.t68

r,051,608,329

507 ,at)6,171
2,642,509,41b

2.275.76n,121

5,546,977 ,267
.r2,906,5r3.6E3

a,965,n7,4a9
7,t96,415,140

5,131,152,022

33,068,915, r2r
6,955,027 ,629

DHAKA
60

p Fund has been maintanred aganrst l% ner proiir allcr

2023

BDT

__2iait!9;2L

75.205.055_59)

______92?!.!!!t!e



13.01

r3.02

13.03

Provision for Loane.nd Advrn.e6
For Urclai.ili.d
Opening Balance

Addr Prcvision mrdc during the ycar
ClGinEBrl.nc.
For classified
Op€ning Balance

Add: Recovcry from carlicr wntc offloan
Add: Transfer from Special General Provision -COVID 19
Add:Provision made durint the year
Add: Provision transfer rromP.ovision for Share, Cohmercial Paper & Eond
Las6: Provision transfer to Provision for Share, Commercial Paper & Bond
Ltssr Lran written off duilS {he year
Closing Balance

2021
BDT

2023
BDT

494,566,8t5
36,277,039

452,397,042

12,1,69,773

1,448,788,189

2,569,641

112,324,283

?70,393,262

102,100,000

254,014,A9A

530,843,E54 494,556,815

954,672,t\48

465,692,649
'102,100,00u

73,676,548
1,977 ,932,485 7,44E,?aE.1a9

1,9{3,355,004

sp..ial General Provi6ion "COVID 19

A. Opering Balance

B. tiss: Transfe.red to spccifi. provision
C. L€ssr I'rovision.el.ase due to rccovery
D. Net Provision Charged in Profit & Loss Ac.ount [B-C]
E. Closin8 Balance lA+Dl

Provision for Off B.lan.e Sheet ltems

Add: Provision made during the year
I€ss: Provision rrarofcrcd to t ans and Advancec
OorinEBalanc.

I

13.04 Provision for Oth.r Ai.et!
Opering Balance

Add: hovision made durirg lhe year
t ess: written ofFdorin8 the year

Closing Balrnc!

39,623,679

8,0E1,865

822,1X9

37,364,962

3,712,321

1,453,607

11,12,324,2l3l- (58,S41,s81)

______!a!42!L

lu,793,283
19,823.792

\12,991,697
(8,201,414)

124,676,475 104.793.283

ln accordance with Bangladesh Banl<Foteign EtchangE Policy Departmenl, Circular Lstter No. FEPD(FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated 13 September 200s,
the quarterly review of Nostro Accounts for th6 quarterended 3l Decembs 2024 reflecl lhe true state of the Nostro Ac.ount enkies re.orded corr.!tly
and a(to review a separate audit certificate has al.o b€€n given by the Auditor

.16,881555 39,623,679

Provision lor oth€r.5r€t, made tor legal exltenses, protested bills, expenditure relaied to unreconciled entries and other asseis that are.hssified as bad
and loss as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular4 dated Apri]12,2022.

13.05 Provbionfor Incom. T .
Opening Balance
Less: Adjustm€nt m.de with adYan.e tax during the year
txssi Adiustmcnt of $urplu6 Frovision
Add: Provision for comp€nsation in Islami Banhng Wing0BW)
Add: Provision made durin8 thc year

3,077,798,674

969,645,200

3,00{-r,000

519,966,642

2,387,679,t!)

690,11 9, il.l
3,077 ,798,67.!

1,076,755,946

926,125,937

7t6,364,512
288,268,084

86A,462,2L0

629,5a4,773

2.219,559
.119,071.438

'lmom. tax providon ha! b!€n made as per Income Tax Act 2023 md as am€nded for the time beinS

13.05 Lease liabilitv .rsated due to IFP\S16

161,812,935

15.1,668,857

r02,100,000

7,5n0,249,32a 1 176 754 946

2!2,941,996
20.970.939

102,100,000

1112,324,2r3)
58,t{1,5S',t

DI.iAKA
r Z

13.06 Provision for Sh.re, Conmercial P.per & Bond
Opcning Balance

Add: Provision made dudng t!r, year
Add: Provision traruferred from Loans anrt Advances
bss: Provision trmsf.rred io Loms and Advancc6
Closins Bal:n.e

61

47a13ts7 
'792 __,--1!_1,!:49!5

_____2&1J!.33e

-------l4lll-?!rq

13.07 Intlrest Suspenrc A.count
opening Balance
Add: Addition durin,i the year
Lass, Writaen offduring thc yea'
Lessr R.covery during thc year

Closing Balan.e



2024

BDT
2023

BDT

14.00 sharchold€rs' Equity
Paid up Capital (note 15.02)
Statutory Reserve (hote 16.00)
Revaluation Resen.e on Investment in Secunties (note 17.00)
Retained Eamings (note 18-00)

6,396,697,530
2,106,410,799

39,519,156

1,1 33,753,163

6,396,697 ,530
r,881,769,558

3.337,u87

868,857,541

__--2JjgE?E]5

15.00 Gpit l
15.01 AuthorizedCapital:

1,m0,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 10 ea.h

1s.02 Issue4 subscribed.nd Paid'up Clpit.ll
639,669,753 Ordinarv strarcs oITala l0 each issued for.ash.

Deduction from tirr. I (Core C.pit.l)

Dcicrrcd Tax adiustment

supplement ry C.ptd flier-U) :

Relaluation Rc6erve on lnvestment in SNuritics

Totll Crpitrl fIier-l +Ti er-l I )

Surplus
Capital to RiskWeighted Ass.t Ratio lcl{AIt)

489,970,438

s6.820,091

92,879,224

{,899,704,380

568,200,910

928,792,740

7b 60);

8 88-1,

74-52\;

Total rist weighted nlret!
Required Capital 12.509; oI total risk wei8lrted asset or BDT 500 cr, whichever is hiBher
Achral c.pit l m.tnt.ined

2024 20z}
BDT BDT

55,955,602,535 53,722,630,192

6,q)4,450,377 6,64A331,271

Core Capitat (Iicr.I) :

Pald up Capital

ReLrnreJ EaminBs

6,396,697 ,530
2,t06.810,799
1 ,133,753,t63

6,396,6y7 ,530
1,881,769,558

E6U,857,tl1

December 31,2024

BDT

539,659,i53 6,396,697,530 10090

15.04 Capital Adequrcy Ratio
In tems ol section 13 (2) oi the Bank Company A.t 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 35 dated De.ember 29, 2010, requned capital oI rhe
Bank at the close of business on Dccember 31, 2023 was 12.50% of Risk-WeiShted Assets of BDT 55,955,602,535 ie BDT 6,994,450,317 or BDT
5,000,000,m0, whichever is higher ar against availablc core capital ol BDT 8,852,621,196 and supplementary capital ol BDT 536,095,157 making a roral
capitalof BDT 9,388,716,353 thereby showing a surtlus capital of BDT 2,394,256,036 Details are given beios:

9,63? ,261 ,492 9,147,324,629

7{,303,059

704,638,448
52,tv1,5U

516,130,792

8,857,819,985 996,329

530.843,854

s99,360,098

599,360,09E

15.04.01

9,386,663,6!10 9,178,356,427

2,394,213,523 2,5tE,025,153

17.24! r

Capit.l Requt.ment 2021 2023

H.rd ll Haia
f ie.l 8 401, 15 8i r, I | ,o ,s""
TieLll i1009,, ll r r:r,
Iotll 12.509b 16.78% ll 17.289,

15.00 Stltutory Re6erve
OpeninS Ealnnce

Add:T.anslerred durinB the vear (20% of rrre-tax profit )
ClosinEBalance

1,881,769,558

225,M1,241
1 ,626,329,243

255,440,3r5
2,106,8 t0,799 __u!rz6i!88

17.00 R.v.luatior Reserve on Investmenl in Securiti€s
OpeninB Balance

Add: Addition during thc ycar
Less: AdJushent of Revaluation R.c,rvr
Closins B.lan(e

1,137,337

679,138,165

643,206,896

1, r55,553

44,269,913

138,087,579)

1 ,133,753,763
(4,002639)TM

.)o
DIJAKA

18. a Consolid.ted Retained Ear nts
Midland Bank PLC.
Midlarrd Bank Asset Management Conpany Ltd.

62

7,129,745,424

3,337,887

_______2frj180,0t8

10.000.000.000 10.0uu 00u ll0u

6,396,697,530 6,396,697,530
5.395.597-530 6_t96_697 530

15.03 Th€ break up of I.Bue4 subs.ribed !!rd Paid-up Capitrl is as followr:

J9.519.156



2023

BDT

16.00 Rerained Eimin#
Openin8 Balance

Add:Profit made dunng the year

tiss: Transferred to Statutory Reserve
t-ess: Transferred to CSR

L€ss: T.ansferred to Starr Up Fund
Less: Dividend paid
Closing Bahn..

19.00 Conlin8entLi.bilitie6
19.01 Acceptance and erdorsements

858,857,541

817,951,252

l225.M t ,241)

(8, i79.5r3)
(3r9,834,82/)

327,357,)56

r,t33,1U6,6,13

(2s5,-140,315)

(11,331,0661

(319,834,877)

1 ,133,753,t53 666,E57,541

18.01a ConsolidatEd Retalned Surplus aroughr Forwaldcd
Midland Bank PLC
Midland Banl Assat Managemcnt Company Ltd.

18.01 Retained Surplu6 Broutht Forwardcd
opa,ing Balance

L.ess: Dividend paid

549,022,665

1172,500)
54E,E50,155

868,857,541

1319,834,8m

322,357,15b

2,522,280

17,939,141,.t06

2,314,168,781 2,?30,710,963

9,573,237,000 5, 920,478,530

155,349,17,1

2,149,610,6t3
8,67E,963

136.768,809

2,576,637 ,135
17,305,019

19. a Con6olidated ContinEent LiabilitiE.
Midland B.tnl PLC
Midldnd B,rdk Asset Monagemcnr Comprh) Ltd

19.02 Letter oI Guarant.r
l,t-r9,993.085
r1,433,tt3,915

22L,773,831

5,691 ,7U,699

19.03 In.vocabl. Lctt.r ot Qedit
Ldtcr of Crcdit (Sigho
lrtter ot Credit (Ba.k to Back/Dcf.rred)
tlttcr of Credit (Cash & Others)

19.04 Aills fo! collection
Foreign Bill Collection
Local/Inland Bill CoUe€tjon

9,573,737 ,W) 5,920,.178,53U

9,573,237,000 5,920,478,530

39,966,653

I ,052,259,519
1,82r,529,509

87,866,86s

1.+5.1,855,.125

2,367 ,997 ,b11
2,915,755,711 3,910,719,905

972,321,554

2,163,655,360
'194,862,6rt6
qN,147,917

3,133,979,914 1,395,010,S83

t7,939,74t,4D6

Interest. Discout rd Similar lncomr

Fee, Commission a.d Brokerage
Cain less losses aising from dealing se.udiies
G.in less losses drisint from inresthent sNunfies
Cain less losses arising hom dealin,a rn ForeiAn Currencies
Income from non Banking Asset
Other Operahng lncome
Profit less losses on Interest Rate Changcs

8,617,262,033

105,992,824

I54,119,405

632,242,080

1,18,582,205

9.658,198,548

lnter€st, Fce and Commission
Losses on Loans and advances
Administrative expenses

Oth.r operating elpors.s
Depreci.tion on Eanking Assets

5,9(1?,414,b9?

787,191,9ir0

533,053.495

26t,D75,956

1,740,456,713

70,\,317 ,991
\1),+28.176
228,93.508

7 ,543,746,t27 5,189,195,428

6.01.1,541,463

101,441,17\
13.r,827,519

5.19,2.13,E65

132,141,677

63

2,1't4,152,,t21 't,743,004,265

2024

BDT

19.02.m Le$er of Guar.nlee
Money for which th€ banl is.ontingently liable in respect o[guarantees given Iavoring:

Dire.tors
Governrnent
Bank and othcr Financiai lnshhrhons
Orhers

20.00

________yep&L

r7-93Y 1lr.r0b

13.95b 919 931
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21. a Consolidaied lrterest In.ome/Profit on Inv€shnent
Midland Bank PLC

Llidlind Bank Assct Man.Sement Company Ltd.
l-ess Intra Group Trnnsa.lion

21-02 Int.reston Brlance*ith other B:nk.nd Fin!n(i.l lMtitution
Intarest on BalancB wilh other Bank h Bangladerh
Irterest on Balam€ held $,ith outside Baigla.tesh

23. a Consolid.ted Income Fiom Investments
Midland Bank PLC.

Midtand Bank Assel Management Company Lld

6,020,822,065

1,060,222

11,u60,222)
__,6.024.!22.!!L

21.00 Inter$t In.one/Profit on Inve8tment
Lans and Advan.es (note 21.01)

Money al Calland Short Notice
Balance with Other Bank and Financiallnstitutions (nDte'21.02)

Bangladesh Bank Foreign Currcncy ClcarinS Account

5,857,612,6.{1

22,611,647
't3t,672,995

8,924,743

4,361,792,672

9,775,989

128,48t,137
3,447,628

21.01 Intercst on Loan3 and AdvanccE / Profit on Inv€stment

Ca6h Credit
Trusi R(eipt
CoNuner Loan
Payment Asainst Documents(PAD)
AgriculturalCredit
EDF Loan
PrckingCredit
ShffLoan
Other Loans and Advanc€s
Bill Purched and Dikounted

7,478,335,746

n5,7A6,fi6
1,',r84,340,019

785,913,799

218,768,215
't12,220,66?

381,040

3,57r,053
72,729,744

.1,587,011

5,130,775

58,768,6.15

271 ,t)38,373

't,995,718,705

1,',l00,143,037
1 ,607 ,92? ,261

167,276,247
388,232,956

178,318,455
955,422

11,863,257

2,601,018

4,3M,294
30,t42,322

169,099,666

5,857,4r1?,ff1 +,f6t,?92,672
5,857,612,641 4,367,792,672

131,672,995 128,481,137

22. . Consolid.led tnlerervProfit Paid on Deposit & Boliowln& etc.

Midland Banl PLC
Midland BanL Asser Management Companv Ltd.
llss: Intra Croup Transnction

5,962.!14,6E7

143.4m

11,06t,2u)

128,481,137

3,962.114,697 3,740,456,753

2,?15,973,2D5

2200 InteresvProfit P.id on D.posit & Borrowin& el..
lnterest/I'rofil on Ddposit and Olher Accounls (nole-22.01 )

lhtertst on Bonowing rrour other Banks and Financial Institutions (note-22.02 )

Interesr Paid tor Itase ObliBation

4,59r,9,r0330
1,348,832,205

2t,612,162

2,715,.173,205

t,ff)B,875,269
15,6t8,279

22.O1 Inler€3v Proftt or Dlpottts and Other A..ounts
CunentDeposit
Special Noticc Depnil
S6vings Deposito
Fixed Deposit6
Deposit Scheme

202,278,549

223,828,n2
'117,737 ,628

3,099,962,809

948,132,633

r39,805.844

217,246,133

114,034,910

1.804,950,751

139,935,567

22.02 Intelest on Borrowirg from othe. Brnks and Finan(ial lnstitutions
Call Deposirs
L.cal Bant Account
Repurchase asreenenr (REPo)

For€ian Ban! Account
Bangladesh Bank

113,419,901

19L264,163
774,764,474

157,752,287

32,159.348

79,067,697

't 19,253,1"12

347,342,067

322.397,N4
15',1 ,137,958

38,7.15,12.1

----3Zp5i29E'l

2,702,432,792

2,765,882

2,193,410,391

74,444,448

(t7 ,t47,472)
383,732,600

105,992,824

23.00 l..om€ Fronr Invesrments

1,506,45.1,900

37,352,645

1,653,506
(13+,37l,055)
707/,47,175

Inte.€st on Treasury Bill, Bond, Revers. Repo
Interest on Commercral Paper/Bond
Gain/(toss) on Investment in shares ofquoted companies
Cain or Govt. Security liading
Dividend on Investmenl in Shares

64

2,?01,t32,?92 t,6t 1,425,211

2024

BDT

___-!,p?!c2:p!s _____j;!!/s?,!26

r31.672,995

4_591.9.I0_130

_______li!!p.2os _____J-N!pj.r6e
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7,404,377 ,O70
(1,020,584,410)

1,S96,265,906
(2,030,642,952)

23.01 Gain on Govt. Se.udty TradinS
Gain oD Govt. Secudiy'liading
toss o. Govt. S€curity Tradirg

24.00 Comhission, EichanSe and BrokeraBe
Commission (note,24.01 )

25. a Consolidate.l Srl.ry & Allowances
Midland Banl PLC
Midland BanI Aiset ltGna8ement Company Lttl

25.00 Salary & dlor{.tt !s
BasicSalary

Cratuity
Provident Fund

l13,r,32,0ss)

15.1,119,405

63?242,080
1y,827,519
519,248,a65

Irtter ofGu.16nte
Lr(er of Credit
Acceptane of Bills
Export BiUs

PO- DD & TT
oBC/ IBC
Unde.writing Comm on Treasury Bill/Bond
PoS/Easy Pay CommFs,on

50,020,514

41,839,70)
21,A78,8t7

9,676,86?
916,614

62,231
6,015,79(l

t,216,992

55,821,057

49,758,413

18,433,718

t3,037,-t79

1,003,456
54,9t3

'14,602,0t5

I,414,623

154,119,i05 734,827,519

45.00 Other Operating lncome
VISA Charge
S€rvice and other Charges
SWIFr Charge Recoveries
Charges against cards

Miscellaneous Earnin,<s

LC Charges

u,367,747
55,917,090

(1s1,837)

6,612,67t)
.r95.050

27,5n,8t2
7,323.099

10,353,563

50,890,659

{2099,752)
7,053,294

587,000

34,996,089

6,601,351

t48,582,205 132,t4t,677

?67 .t66,gtJt)

2,544,968

159,7]7,948

287,?54,9?2

342901,$7
76,242,158

36,690,000

23,577,859

253,391,431

373,706,706

65,907.1.11

25,60(1,000

18,494,165

6E9,099,.1112

26.01 Memgiry Dhctor'. Blmuner.tron
Basic

Festiv.l Bonus
Incertivc Bonus
Providend Fund

r2900,000
3,475,000

2.150,000

1,500,000

12,200,000

3.175,000

1,Et0,000

1,000,000

693,548

20,025,000

27.00 R.nt, T ,I ur.ac., El..tricity, .t.
Rent

Rntes & taxes

Power, electricity etc

28., Consolidated L.Enl Exper6e
Mkllind Bank PLC
Midland Bank Asset Management Compnny Lttl

2a.00 LEgal lip.n6e
tegal Expense

31,708,845

19,174,5E7
,10,908,38r

0

1t,.L7i,42A
37,J93,050

38,.120,860

111,851,813

177,946

71,2,023,?59

t,662,999
822,670

2,485,609

|,662,999 2,130,716

27,241,829

36,239

OHAKA

F

o

29.. Consolidated Post.ge, Stamps &Telephone, elc
Midland B.r* PLC
Midlind Bank Assel Mnnagement Compan\ Ltd

65

--_--___!qEa!p0

7E5.161_1E5 584.075.18.r

76?,166,980

____-_]9316,5i!*

27. . Consolid.led Rent, Tax,lnsuran.e, Electd.ity, et(.
Midland Banl PLC
Midlard Banl A6set Malasement Company Ltd.

111.851.813 105.191.129

__________]/osee ____jaqgJ3].

27.280.058
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29.00 PostaA., Stamps & T.lephone, et(

Posta8e,Stamp & Courier S€rvi.r'
Fax & intem€t
On-line and conneciivity charges

30. . Consolid.ted Printin& Stationery, Adveltirement et .

Midland Bank PLC
Midland Bank Ass.t ManaBemcnt Company Ltd.

30.00 Printin& St.tionery, Advertiiement et .

Printin8 & Stationcry
Computcr Statjoncr!
Publicity & Ad!erhsement

2,747,795

11,276,441

3,2r1593

3,145,328

r6,383,853

2l t-

?2,434,428

64,474,442

79,852

49,927,892
3,581,350

6,968,841

42,570,183

5,926,900
.1,,105.,157

60,17S,082 52,9U:,5111

5,005,179 3,036,000
31-00 Dire.tors'Fee6

The Board of Directors js entilled to BDT 8,000/-(ex.lut1in8 VAT) as Board Meetin8 fe€ for attending each

11 dat.d October 04, 2015.

32. a comolidated Audil Fe!
Midland Bank PLC.

Midland Bank Asset ManaBement Company Ltd

32.00 Audit fee

5 005 379 ] 0]6 000

Board Mc.thg as p& BIiPD Circular LcltL'r ,

34,500

.r9r1,500

460,000 .160,000

317,777,946

;6a,758

33.00 Depre.irtion on & Repairs to Bank's ploperty
Depreciation I

.) Tangible A$.tr
Comp!ter and Periphenls
Fumihrre & Fitlurc
Ollice Equipment
Motor Vehicles

_____]12)8olu

11,1

23,771.388 6,7611.1124)b)lntanAible Assett

152,70E,.123

Tot!l Depreciation (a+b)

I,acpairs on Bank s propcrtv
261,075,956

50,315,990

22E,993,50a

61,618,361

311,117,946 290,611,869

276,025,402
91,230

3{.00 Other Erp€rdttur!
Security & Auxiliary S€ivice
Office Cleaning & Maintenance
Car Expense

Preliminary Expenditure

Thvelling

Newspaper & Magazines

Q-Cash, ATM Cards, VISA CArds

Trairing Expcnscs
Ban-k CharEes

AGM Eipenses
Corporate Social Rcsponsibility (CSR) activities

Business Developmert ExpeNc
Subsription & Donation
Miscellaneous Expense

93,079,610

55,321

6.076,358

23,475,510

3,849,690

6,909,971

2,345,r00
59,634,333

143,939

850,540

71,224,772

r,02,805
4,763,432

7,124,744

7,952,634

53,076,703

a2,q6,8t9
59,102

5,393.010

1.1,190,215

2,093,920

5,U9.764
1,263,810

61,387,855

742,452

164,252

9,013,035

257,304.U0

77,1379,033

27,294,93t)

6,727,9n4

r,915.1.16

25,622,147

I,

44,193,492

21,6Jl,149
15,398,215

3,373,288

22,929,323

22,.133,.t80

)7,8"{9,167

1,666,n9
785

OHAK'A
HP

56

276,tt25,402 =:::=2921:!!2:

2023
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33. a Consolidated Depre(iation & Repaiis
Midland Barl PLC.

Midland Eanl As6et Mana8ement Company Ltd.

34. a CoNolidated Other Expenditur.
Midland Eank PLC
Midland 8an-k Asset Manag.inLnt Company t-td.

27.243.429

_________60j!!23!_

450.000 460.000

276,711',632

l- rs?i4trlr-
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35. a Coruolidaled Provbion Aaaingt Loans -Advan.rs, Inve.tm.nt.nd othe$
Midland Bank PLC
Midlnnd Bank Asset Management Cdmpany Ltd.

9a9.246,215

1,988,097

991,234,312

35.00 Provision Again.t Lo.ns -Advincee, Inv.Etnent .rd oth€ri
Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances
Spc.ial General Provision {OVID 19

Provision lor Classified L.ans & Advanc€s

Prorisiotr tor OffBalan.e Sheet ltems
Provision for diminution in lnvestmenls
Ilovision for Non-Banking Assc t

Provision (or Othcr Assels
'I otal amount of provi6ion made durinS the yert

36,2V,039

770,395,762

79,823.192

75,{,668,857

8,081,855

42,769,773

(58,541,581)

165,692,649

(8,201,411)

20,970,939

3,772,324

989,246,215

36. i corsdlid.ted Provi.ion for Td
Midland 8an! PLC.

Midland Bank Asset Manarement Company Ltd.

35.00 Provision forTar

Delerred tax' (note 9.06)

Total

37.00 Statutory R6erve
Trans{erred dudnS thc ycar
AddrAdlustment of previous year

3E.00 Provisionfor CSB
Corporate Sooal Reiporuibility (CSR) activrties

519,966,642

1212,?716a8)

590, I 1 9,5.{4
(v6,[24,612)

30?,254,954
979,633

344,234,547

307.254.954 144,09,1,932

. Deferred t ( has been calculated as per "lAS:12 Income Taxes'and it is the timing differ€nces arising b€tween the.arrying value ol sPecific Provr,sron
Ior.lssiried loan,lease asset-liabiliiy,graruity liability & fixed assets.

225,041,241

2ZS-047.2r7

255,{40,315

255,,14U,315

39.00 Net Ass€t Value Per Share (NAV)

'FaminSs per lhatc has bcen calculat.d in accordancc with IA933:Earnings PcrSharc (EPS)

!11.00 Net OperatinS CnEh Flows ler Shrre

NLrmber oI ordinary shares outstandinS
Nel As6etValu! P.r Sh.r. (NAV)

40.00 Earnin8 Per Sh.t! (EPS)n
Net kofit Alt€r Tnr
Number of Ordinary Shnres outstanding
Eaming Per Sh.r. {EPS)

Net Opelaiing Ca6h Fk,w
NudllJer of ordinary slures outstanding
Net Oper.tin8 C..h flow Per share

{2. a Consolid.ted Re..ived from Other Operationat In.ome
Midland BanL PLC
Midland Brnk Asset Mana8ement Comp.ny Lld.

Consolidated 2024 Solo 202{ Solo 2023

9,6'12,773,009

639,669,753

9,676,780,618

639,669,753

9,15U,662,516

639,669,733

15.72 15.13 11.31

Consolidated 2024 Solo 2024 Solo 2023

81.1.116,1l4

639,669,753

a17,951,252

635,669,753 639,669,753

l.'17

Consolidated 2024 Solo 2021I Solo 2023

6,841,619,118

639,669,753

t;)166,ti79,741

639,669.7s3

'151,70rJ,108

539,669,753

10.73 0.55

{2.00 Received ftom Oth€r op..ational In.ome
Postage Charg€ Recoveries
Telephone & Telegram CharBe Re.o!eries
VISA Chargc
Scrvi.c and othcr CharBcs
SWIFI Charge Recoveries
Charges against cards

Mis.ellaneous Earnmss
LC Charges

34,367,747

55,917,n90

(151,837)

h,b72,670

495,050

275n,$?
?,32i,099

r48,582,205

148,582,205

40,553,563

60,890,659

lz,)w,752)
7,053,294

587,000

34,99b,089

6,601,351

iffi.w
118,582,205 ),32,1,41,67,

{65 802.5911

t Lrz

t loro I

67
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43. a Corsolidated Prymeitfot Other Oper.tional Expense6

Midland Bank PLC
Midland Bank Asset ManaBemetrt Company Ltd.

533,063,:r95

1,661,550

537,?25,045

45.00 Payncnt for Other Operrtional Erp.n6es
Rent, Tax, Insurance, Elecbicity
IrBal Expcnscs

PoEtage, Stamps, TeleFam & Telephone
Auditors' Fe€s

Printin& Stationery, Advertisement
Direck,rs Fee

Repair & Maintenan.e
Other Expenditure

111,851,813

1,662,999
27,243,429

460,000

60,474,082

5,005,379

50,335,990

276,025,402

106,191,329

2,330,726

22,4v,428
460,000

52,902,540

3,036,000

61,618,361

262,454,792

44.00 Relat.d Party transaction Dis.losures of thc Aank

0

ii)

Name oI the DirBcn,rs bgethet r.ith a list ol entities in wich they have inte.cst

Signiricanl conEacts whcrc Bsnk is a pany and wherein Direckr!6 have intercst du'ing thc year 20241

Name ol the p ty

Nil

to Directors and B(ecutives without considcrahon or exercisable at a discountShare i

'!) 
Rel.ted Party Transr.tion

Limit
OutrtandinS Loan

Kazi Sh,)yan Ilkr.rnullrh Credit Card 5Ur,000

A.K.M BadiulAlam Credit C.,rd 500,000 160,6,18

Md lahansir Miah Fnmily mcmber of Dirc.tor Credil Card 500,000

Md. Zahid Miah Famil) member of Dire.tor Cr.dit Cird i00.000 {0(l

Sponsor Shareholde. Credit Crrd 500,000 ttirl
Niluler Zararullah Credit Card 500.000 7.251

19,723Anushka Mehrccn Zafar Sponsor Sharcholder Crcdit Cartl 500,000

Zobaidd Mah,boob Latit
Family memb€r o{ Sponsor

shareholde, C.edit Card 500.000

Masrer AbulKashcnl Difu.tor Credit Card 500,000 325

MohamDred Jamal Ullah Cre.tii Ca.d 500,000

l_nmily member of Director 500,000

Family membs oI Director Credit Carll 100,000 1?l

Kazi Raihan Zaf.n Credir Cald t00,000 -109,769

F.)mily mernber of Director Credit Card 500,000

Sub-Total (A) 1,375,423

v) Lending poli.ies to related parties, Lending to relaled parties is !ffected as tEr requirement ol sectnrn 27(1) of the Rank cohpanv Act 1991

Loans and advances to con.ern rel.ted to directorsl

OutslandinS Loin

Su I
l orrl (:=A+B) 1,376,423

68

--____-__-5!.qq/L ________!L1l!!ltl

ii0

Limit

fN,'_l

f 3%r3,

t si:-ml---------ltt
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made with lhe Difttor

from the.oncern relad wilh the DiRtor
Pio<uement Tr?e

vii) lnvetme.l inkunti$ of Dir(to6 and their r€lated.on em

2024

MB. Niluf€r zafarullatl DiEtor
MB. Lutf. Detum,ramily Member of DiBlor
MB. Luda legum,Diretor
Mr. A. KM BadiulAld, DiEtor
Mr. A. KM Badiul Alam, DiEtor
Mr. Reaul Karim, DiElo.

HonS Kong Shrnghi Towet

Hazat AmaMt Shah SplminS Mlll, Ltd

27,945,041

L49a,D8

Nit

202i
45,m N!mb€, of enployees .nd snppotr st ffs

E0ploye€

Contractoale ploye

Support st fi

M6enger and cleaning stafi

5:t9

317

515

292
N7866

529553

The notes foo an integral part of the annexed fitunciat starem€nts and ac.ordinSly arc to be Erd in.onjun tion therewfth.

ror and on behalf of Board of DiEtors of Midland Bant pt,c.

1335

45.N

4.07

Oth.rr

Tl'e etpen6, i!ffip€tive of capital or @e.ue tururc, a.@ed or due but not paid have been prcvi.led fo. rn tte tDLs of the Benl<

FiSure. rclati.8 to the Pqiou3 y@r induded in this Fpod have b€en rcardted, wh@er coBid.rcd rEc€$ary, ro mak rhs comparabte wth
ihose of lh€_olMt year without, however, cEating any impacr on the operaung 6ult and v.lue of :$er! .nd tiabititiE a5 Eporred in_rE finamiat
slibementr for lhe curent yeai

46.02

!16.03

Managi.g Dir..lor & CEO
MolEl'idd AslI-ez.mn Ahsin Khan Chowdhlry

390

163

373

156

D AKA

r

vi) Busin6r other than banbng busin6s with any relad concem of rhe DiEto6 as per srion 1s(2) of rhe Bant( cohpany A.r 1991:

Nil

1419

Atr^^ +
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Annexure - F

Midland Bank PLC.

Financial Highlights
For the yeai ended 31 December 2024

SLNo Items 2021 2023

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

"t2

13

1,4

15

16

17

18

79

20

21

22

Paid up Capital

Total Capital

Surplus in Capital Fund

Total Asset

Total Deposit

Total Loans and Advances

Total Contingent Liabilities

Lending-Deposit Rario

Classified Loans as % of Total l-oans and Advances

Profit After Provision and'l'ax

Total Classified loans and advances

Total Provision Maintained against Classified Loans

Surplu6/(deficit) in Provision against Classified Loans

Cost ofFund

Earning A6set

Non-lnterest Eaming Asset

Return on Investments (ROl)

Retum on Asset (ROA)

Income from Investment

Eamings per Share (BDT)

Net Income per Share (BDT)

P ce-Earning Ratio (Times)

6,396,697 ,530

9,388,663,810

2,394,213,523

702,773,585,986

75,205,06s,s93

63,276,548,970

77 ,939 ,74't ,406

77.29%

3.78%

8-17,951,252

2,390,538,772

1,977,932,485

9.51,%

89,677,598,031

13,1,01,,9a7,951,

8.69%

0.88%

2,702,432,792

"L.28

1.28

24.40

6,396,697,530

9 ,'t78,35b,427

2,538,025,153

83,425,869 ,144

60,302,724,245

54,862,657,994

13,956,9 19 ,987

84.51%

3.817.

),1,33,106,643

2,091,566,508

1,.148,788.18q

7.83%

72,679 ,879 ,582

10,746,049 ,562

13.49%

1.39%

1,612,525,212

7.77

1.77

8.13

w
@rr4K4

74



Midland Bank PLC.
Balance Sheet oI I8lami B.nkingWing

As on 31 De.ember 2024

202,1

BI)I
2023

BI]I'
Prop€rty and A6e.tE
Cash

In Hand (lncluding Foreign Currency)
lVith Bangladcsh Ba and its agent Bank (includirg Foreign CuEency)

Balance with other Banks & Financial lMtitutions
In BangladeEh
Otrtside Bangladesh

Money at Call and Short Notice

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00 3

5.00

tt.00

32'L 529 3.1

239

62_ 616

71 8.10

Investments in Shares & Securities

Others

9 8l

734

Ceneral lnvestment
Bills Pulchased and Discounted

Fixed A6sets includlng Premises, Furniture & Fixfurer

OthEr Ass€ts

Non-Banking tuc€ts
Total Prop€rty and AEEets

!bD!Ij!s! ardcs!]lal

BorrowinSs from other Banks, financial Institutions & Age.t6

DepositE and Oth.r Accounts
Current Deposits & Other Accounts
Bills Payable
Short Notice Depo6its
Savings DepositE
Fixed DepoEits
Deposit Schemes

Other Liabiliti..

Total Liabilities
CapitaYsharehotd€ru' Equity
Paid up Capital
Statutory Rescrve

RevaluatioD Resew€ on Investment in S€.u ties
Retained Eanirl8s
Total Shareholdlr8' Equity
Total Liabiliti€r and Shrreholders' Equity

Off-Balan.e Sheet ltem.
Continsent Li.biliti€s
Acceptance and endorsements
Letter of Guarante€
Irrevocable Letter oI Crectit
Bills for Collection
Other Contingent Liabilities
Total Off Balan.e Sheet It€ns including Contingent Liabilities

i t8l 330

238,228

182,647,025

296,463

105.565,701

r21,896,935

5,182,107 ,623

23,783,194

3,593,511,524

6.00 5

7.00

1,135,669,934 552,500,000

2i,389,988

500,000,844

1,6{J9,823

319,919,311

400,26?,301 239,369

646,2t4,754 620,202,616

3,331,659,4ri3 2,545,677 ,UO

90 163 512

419,569,304

5,104

610,571,881

292,593,631
3,647 ,607 ,256

b1 275

20,616,6r0
1,790,875

298,96s,6U
243,852,543

2,942,9M,423

l5

1,335,669,934 552,500.000

_L,!!2,!!1,623 __Js)1;1$-24

__-!,1!]N,Jr3 ___).fP1l!J;21



!a!tjculars

Profit on Investment
Less: Profit Paid on Deposit and Borrowing, etc
Net Inve6tment lncome

lncome from Investment
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
C)ther Operating lncome

Total Operating Income

Less: Operating Expenditure
Salary and Allowances
Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity
Legal Expenses

Postage, Stamps and Telephone

Printings, Stationery, Advertisement
ManaSing Director's Ilemulteration
Diieck)rs'Fees

Auditors'Fees
Depreciation on and Repair to Bank's Property
Other Expenditure
Total Operating Expenses
Profit Before Provision & Tax

Midland Bank PLC.
Profit and Loss Account of lslami Banking Wing

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Note

Annexure - G-1

2023
BDT BDT

340,289,798
351,1,87,347

247 ,189,622
197 ,223,550

170,89? ,548) 9,966,072

29,791,122

7,,t35,832

723,981

9,1,59,973

2,220,1,35

622,905

37,950,935 12,003,013
27,053,386 27,969,085

9.00
10.00

11.00

12.00

13.00

.t4.00

2,705,807

38,495

16,955

143,854

11',],365

379,745

4,356,276 3,396,220

22,597,770 t8,s72956

3,733,880

57,526

14,045

112,674

100,835

307,316

16
! i.-



Annexure - G-2

20232021

BDT BDT
1.00 Ca6h

ln Hand (lncluding foreign currency)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank

1.01 In Hand (Including foreign currency)
Local Curency
Foieign Currency

1.02 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Bank
With Bangladesh Bank

Local Currency
Foreign Currency

With Sonali Bank (as agent of Bangladesh Bank-Local Currency)

2.00 Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesll

3.00 Investments
Covernmenl (note 3.01)

Others

3,01 InvertErent Clacaified ae per Bangladerh Bank Circulat
Hekl to Maturity (HTM)
Held for Tradlng ( HFT)
Reverse Repo
Prize Bond
Government Securites Encumbered
Government Securites -SUKUK Bond
Other lnvesttnents

4.00 Investments
Bai-Murabaha
Bai-Muajjal
Hire Purchase Shirkatul Melk
Qardh Against Local Bill
Bills Purchased an rl Discounted

DHAK}.

21,389,988
600,000,844

1,509,823
3-19,919,371

1,649,823

21,389,988 1,609,823

600,000,8,1.1 319,919,311

600,000,844 379,9-19,377

400,267,301 239,369

400 7 301 239 369

646,204,754 620,202,61,6

646,204Xs1 6N,2U,616

196,650,000
.t49 ,554 ,7 51

196,650,000

423,552,616

616,204,754 620,202,61

2,059,928,005

12,949,616
1,258,781,862

787,290,004
2,330,516

1,756,057,319

oo
71

3,331,659,183 2i45,0

Midland Bank PLC.
Notes to the Financial Statements of Islami Banking Wing

For the year ended 31 December 2024

54,390,832 3 ,58134

21.,389,988



5.00 Other Asset
Classification of Other Asset
Profit receivable on Investmenl
Advance Tax
Inter Bank General Account Balance (note 7.0i)
Profit receivable on Deposit with Other Bank
Total Other Asset

6.00 Deposit and Other Accounts
Fron Banks
From Customers (note 5.01)

6,01 Customet Deposit and Other Accounts
Current Deposit & Other Accounts :

Current Deposit
Sundry Deposit

Bills Payable
Short Notice Deposit
Savinge Deposit
Fixed Deposit
Deposit Schemes:
MDB Saalam Monthly Scheme
MDB Saalam Hajj Savings Scheme
MDB Digital Monthly Savings Scherne
MDB Digitai lJaii Savings Schene
MDB Double Benefit Plus Scheme

'l'otal

7.00 Other Lhbllltles
Ullearned Ircome
Compensation & Others
Inter Bank Ceneral Account Balance (note 7.0'l )

7,01 Inter Bank General Account Balance (net)
Credit entries
Debit enhies

8.00 Contingent Liabilitie6
Acceptance and endorsements

Letter of Guaranlee

Ilrevocable l,etter ot Credit
Bills for Collection

Other Cortingent Liabilities

8.01 Letter of Guarantee
Foreign
Local

2021 2023
BI) t' Bt)l'

'17,716,000

10,555,2s0
154,375,775

4,577,869
4,931,883

96,055,949

782,647,025 r05,565.70r

5,050,505,584
t,647 ,695

3,566,289 ,7 60
5,050,505,584 3,567 ,937 ,455

409,407,490

10,161,813
11,54L,122
6,075,488

479,569,304 20,576,6-10

5,-t04
670,571,887
292,593,637

3,647,607,256

'1,790,875

298,965,504
243,862,543

2,942,944 ,423

90,"t 63,572 51,548,275

5,060,505,58,1 3,567,937,455

706,687,907
"15,209,n27

14,989,583

8,793,671

895 935 783 1941

1 ,77 4,425,697
1,,928,801,,172

949,704,203
"t,M5,760,753

054,375,7?51 lr6,p55)49)

1,335,669,93,1 552,500,OtJ0

335 934569

t,335,669,931 552,500,000

56,030,986

2,068,1,97

29,493,816
"1,887,415

683,068

43,362,652

2,274,507

73,813,219
1,458,779

699,725

OHAKA

o'I
18

1,335,669,934 552

552,500,000



9.00 Profit on Investment
General Investment (note 9.01)

Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions

9.01 Profit on Investment
lncome on Saalam Murabaha Local Purchase

lncome on Saalam Hire Purchase Shirkat-Ul-Melk
Income on Saalam Consumer Finance
Income on Saalam Home Finance

Income on Saalam SME Bai Muajjal

10.00 Profit paid on Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Deposits
Special Nofice Deposits
Savings Deposits
Fixed Deposits

Deposit Scheme

11.00 In.ome Ftom Investments
Profit on lnvestmenr in T.Bond, SUKUK Bond

12.00 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Commission
Exchange
Brokerage

13.00 Salary & Allowances
Basic Salary
Allowances
Bonus

14.00 Printin& Stationery, Advertisement etc.
Printing & Stationery
Computer Stationer),
Publicity & Advertisement

2021 2023
BDT BDT

320,857,741

79,432,058

188,218,502

18,971,1,20

3n,289,798 207,189,6U

58,383,523

124,705,301

1.,369,290

3,697,1't5

63,274

32n,857,747 188,218,502

1,133

25,5?0,712

39,042,59a

282,299,970

4,322,833

32,139

7,43t,234

5,072,^181

1.82,470,412

2,277,584

3n187,347 197,2n,550

29,791.122 9.759.973

7,430,947

4,885
2,218,590

1,545

?,435,832 2,2U35

1,349,332

2,019,581

364,967

1,035,437

1,396,009

274,36t
3,733,880 2,705,8U

133,271

4,,100

"t27,604

16,250

29,791,1,22 9,1.59,973

DHAKq

F

oo

w,674 143,854

731, ,777 ,093
779,878,793

928,994

6,772,500

1,500,361

l9



Ann€xue - H
Midland Bank PLC.

Balance Sheet of Off-Shor€ aankinS Unit
As on 31 December 2024

2024 2023
USD BDT USD BDT

Propertv ard A$€ts

CaBh
In Hand (Including Foreign Cunen y)
14-ith Bangladesh BanI and its agent Banl (in.luding Foreign
Currencv)

Balance with other Banks & Financiil Institutions
ln Bangladesh
Outside Banglad€sh

r.00

2.00

1

Money at Call and Short Notic€

Othen

Loan6 and Advances
Loans, Cash Cr€dit, Overdraltr etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fired Ass€ts includinS Pr€mis€s, Irurniture & Fixtur€s

Non-Bankina Assets
Total PropeIty and Assets

Liabilities and Capitil

Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions &

Depo6its and Oth€r Accounts

Other Liabitities

927

113,681 73,541,6A 3,889 427,m.90

____1!,8341z2__J,020/ljj?3_ 3n,9a7,950 3,40a,574,5O?

3.00

4.m

5.m

9,m0,000

7,509,592

22t697

a6,8342?9

1,080,000,000

913,149,896

25,963,47

2,020,113,523

19350,000

10,500,149

$7,nl

n,987)sO

2,r83.5O0,(m

1,155,015,4d|

7O'xs8,OAt

3AMi745U1Total Liabiliti€B
cipitaYShareholde15' Equity
Paid up Capital
Statutory Reserve
Revaluation Reserve on lnvestment in Securities
Retain€d Eamings
Total Shareholders' Equity
Total Liabiliti€s and Sharehold€rs' Equity 76,434,279 2,020,113,523 3O,9A7,95O 3A08,674507

191,525 27,067,AO2

1 138 972,576.530 30,792,536 3,387,178,927

(

t

Total Off Balance Sheet IterG indudin8 Contingent Uabilities

80

Off-Balan.e Sh€et It€ms
Conting€nt LiabilitiGs
Acceptan e and endorsements
Letter of Guarantee
Irrevorable L-etter of Credit
Bills for Collection
Other Contingent Liabilities
Oth€r Commitm€nts

242.461 33.895.325



Annexu€ - H-1
Midland Bank PLC.

Profit and Loss Account of Off-Shoic Banking Unit
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Notes

Income from Investment
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Other Operating Income

Particulars

Less: Interest Paid on Deposits and Borowing, etc.

Net Interest Income

5.00
7.00

1,511-,255

7,443,502
181,350,592

173,220,21O

2,010,998
1,816,976

221,209,828
199,867,344

USD BDT USD BDT

67,753 8,r30,382 794,02s n34:248s

6,5s2 720,723

5,552 720,72j
67,753 8,130,382 2n0,575 22,053208

110 12.100
110 12,100

67,753 8,130,382 200,465 22,051,108

Total Operating Income

Less: Operatirrg Expenditure
Salary and Allowances
Rent, Tax, Insurance, Electricitv
Other Expenditur€
Total Opereting Expenses
Profit Before Provision & Tax

20232024

81



Annexue- H-2
Midland Bark PLC.

Not€6 to thc Financi.l St.t€ments of Off-Shor€ Banking Unit
For th€ year €nded 31 D€cemb€r 2024

2024 2023

USD BDT

282,461 33,895,32s 191.525 ,067,802
2a2,461 33,89512L 197,525 21,067,802

USD BDT
1.0O Balanc€ with other Banks and rinancial hstitutions

In BanBladesh
Outside Bangiadesh

2.00 Loans & Advameg
Export Bill Discounting
Import Bill Discounting

Fb(ed Dcposits
Sundry Deposits

5.00 Oth€r Liabilities
Interest Payable
Profit Payable

808,836,840
1.163,739.690

a,8a7,an
21,904,659

9n,666,470
2,409,572,457

3.00 Bonowiry from oth€r Bank6, Financial lnstitutions & Atents
ln Bansladesh
Outside Bangladesh

,697,83

_-_J!&r38___Jpp553o n,792,535 3,97,778,927

1,080,000,000 19,850,000 2,183,500,000

_______2p99,999___ 9,900 19,850,000 2,183,5m,000

7,506,066
103,516

9t)0,727,919
12,421,978

10,500,m0
149

1,155,000,000
'16,M2.80

______J,@.&.__ 314e !_ 10,500,149 1,155,O16,U3

18,833,245

8,130,382

437,336
200,465

48,106,955.60
22,051,10a.20

124,697 26,963,527 $7,a01 70,15a,064

155,500

1,511,,255 74L350,592

1,443,502 173,220.210 1,876,976 799,867,344

6.00 Interest Income
Loans and Advances
Balance with Other Banks and Financial InstitutioB

162,690,590
18,660,001

2,006,554
4,444

220,720,940
488,888.40

7.00 Interest Paid on Deposit and Borowings, €tc.
lnterest Paid on Deposit & Borrowing from Foreign Bank
Interest Paid on Deposit & Bonowing frcm ltral Bank

93,770,5q)
79,U9,620

1,0f6,469
730,507

119,511,544.90
80355,798.60

82

lre

4.00 Deposit and Oth€r Ac.ount6

______2p!p!______4&$_

6,740,3D7


